B.C. Box 8, 30951 Highway 79, Warner Springs, CA 82086
Phaone (760) 782-3517 - FAX (760} 782-9117

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
REGULAR SESSION

AGENDA

TUESDAY
October 8, 2019

6:00 P.M.
LOCATION: WARNER CAFETERIA

BOARD OF EDUCATION
JEANNEAN ROMBAL-PRESIDENT
CAROLYN AUDIBERT-VICE PRESIDENT
PJ STONEBURNER-CLERK
MELISSA KROGH-MEMBER
MELODY SEES-MEMBER

JORGE BARRON-STUDENT MEMBER




Welcome to the Monthly Board of Trustees

Meeting PUBLIC INPUT

Persons wishing to address the Board on any item except personnel are invited to do so at this time.
In the interest of time and order, presentations from the public are limited to (3} minutes per topic. If
you wish to speak, complete a blue card locaied at the sign-in desk and present it to the Secretary of
the Board prior to the start of the meeting. When the Board President invites you to the podium,
state your name, address, and organization before making your presentation. By law, complaints or
charges against an employee are not permitted in an open meeting of the Board of Trustees.

In accordance with the Brown Act, unless an item has been placed on the published agenda, there
shall be no action taken. The Board may |} acknowledge receipt of the information; 2) refer to staff
for further siudy; or 3) refer the matter to the next agenda.

CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under Consent Agenda are those on which the Board has previously deliberated or
which can be classified as routine items of business. An administrative recommendation on each
itemn is contained in the agenda supplements. There will be no separate discussion on these items
prior to the time the Board of Trustees votes on the motion unless members of the Board, staff, or
public request specific items to be discussed or pulled from the Consent Agenda items.

CLOSED SESSION

The Board will meet in Closed Session to consider qualified matters of litigation, employee
negotiations, student discipline, employee grievances, personnel qualifications, or real estate
negotiations which are timely.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT

"*In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, disability-
related modifications or accommoaodations, including auxiliary aids ar services, in order to participate
in the public meetings of the District's Governing Board, please contact the office of the District
Superintendent at (760) 782-3517. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting wili enable the District
to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accommodation and accessibility to this meeting. Upon
request, the District shall also make available this agenda and all other public records associated
with this meeting in appropriate alternative formats for persons with a disability."




CLOSED SESSION - [Superintendent’s Office at 5pm)
CALL TC ORDER
FLAG SALUTE
ROLL CALE
RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION
1. STUDENT MATTERS — The Governing Board will recess to closed session to consider student
matters pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.5 and Education Code 35146. Education
Code requires closed session.
2. PERSONNEL MATTERS — The Governing Board will recess to closed session to consider
personnel matters pursuant to Government Code 54957, 54957(b)(1),54957(b) and 54957.6.
3. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION {Gov. Code 54956.9)(d} (1} Ron
Koenig vs. Warner Unified School District, San Diego Superior Court, Case No. 37-2015-
00015380-CU-CO-TL.
RECONVENE TO OPEN/ REGULAR SESSION [Cafeteria at 6pm]
CALLTO ORDER
ROLL CALL
REPORT OF ACTON TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION
WELCOME-BOARD PRESIDENT
PUBLIC HEARINGS-None
ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA
. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Minutes of Regular Board Meeting, September 10, 2019
N. REPORTS
STUDENT BODY REPRESENTATIVE
ASSOCIATION OF WARNER EDUCATORS
CALIFORNIA SCHOOL EMPLOYEE ASSOCIATION
PARENT TEACHER COMMUNITY CLUB
SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT
i. RECOGNITION:
Student ; Jaden Wenhold
Staff : Vanessa Christman
ii. DISTRICT BRIEFING — Local Indicators
iii. CHARTERS
iv. INDIAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE
6. BUSINESS MANAGER'S REPORT
7. BOARD REPORT
0. PUBLIC HEARINGS-HEARING OF PUBLIC ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
Non-agenda items: No individual presentation shall be for more than three (3) minutes, and the
total time for this purpose shall not exceed thirty (30) minutes. If you have comments, please
submit your request to be heard card prior to this section being discussed. No Governing Board

Mmoo 0 ® P

zrr--x@m

ik whe

action can be taken on items that are not on the agenda.
P, SPECIAL PRESENTATION



G. ACTION ITEMS
i. Consider approval of as a full time Van Driver/Instructional Aide pending
pre-employment screening.
2. Consider approval of as the Girls Basketball Coach for the 2019-2020
school year.
3. Consider approval of Joanne Val Kolken as a substitute teacher, pending pre-employment
screening.
4. Consider approval of Christopher Collins as a substitute teacher, pending pre-
employment screening.
5. Consider approval of Kelcy Sutton as the Career Technical Education (CTE) Coordinator,
working one additional day each weelk. ‘
6. Consider approval to renew Apex Learning for the period of January 2020 through
December 2020. |
7. Consider approval of the J13A Waiver for inclement weather days during the 2018-2019
school year.
8. Consider approval of the Warner Unified School District Independent Contractor
Agreement with Nancy Sedgwick; Consultant Services in support of navigating Local
Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) and Federal Addendum.
8. Consider approval of the Warner Unified School District Independent Contractor
Agreement with Erin O’Connor-Marsano; Consuitant Services in support of coaching
teaching staff, with a focus on new teachers.
10. Consider approval of removing and replacing a dozen existing doors by Electric and
Construction General Contractor, through the San Diego County Office of Education.
11. Consider approval of the Service Agreement with McKinley Elevator Corporation for the
2019-2020 school year.
12, Consider approval of the 2019-2020 San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract with
Vista Hill Learning Assistance Center.
13. Consider approval of the 2019-2020 Nonpublic Master Contract for Specialized Therapy
Services.
14, Consider approval of the 2019-2020 Nonpublic Master Contract for San Diego County
Speech Pathologist Services, Inc.
15. Consider approval of Resolution #2019-20-002, Resolution for adopting the “"GANN"
LIMIT. :
16. Consider approval of Indian Policies and Procedures{IPP} for the 2019-2020 school year. ,
17. Discussion and possible Action regarding Board Agenda layout and order (Please refer to
emailed response from our County contact, Jonathan Berry).
18. informational CALPAC Charter Petition for Renewal Authorization submitted.
R. CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed on the Consent Agenda are considered by the Board to be routine and will be

enact

ed by the Board in one motion in the form listed below. Superintendent/Principal

recommends approval of all Consent Agenda Items.



o

4. Purchase QOrders

§. FIRST READING OF GOVERNING BOARD POLICIES, NEW ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS, AND

EXHIBITS

Warrant Register - August 2019
Warrant Register - September 2018
Commercial Warrants

1. Discuss Board representatives and date and times for meeting.

T. INEORMATION ITEMS AND DISCUSSION
1. District Enroliment 2019-2020

Preschool August September | October | November | December
14 21 21
January February March April May June
Class August September | October | November | December
Elementary 117 111 109
Middle School 33 30 31
High School 56 56 59
Total 206 197 199
Class January February March April May
Elementary '
Middle
School
High School
Total
Class June
Elementary
Middle School
High School
Total

2. Inter-District Attendance Permits

i
il

iii,
iv.

New In—-0
New Ouf —
Renew In —

0
0

Renew out -0
3. Willlams Complaints None




4. Activities Calendar

U. BOARD COMMUNICATION

V. ANNOUNCEMENT OF NEXT MEETING AND ADIOURNMENT
November 12, 2019




Minutes




TEem monEpE

zzrR-

e

WARNER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD
September 18, 2019

CLOSED SESSION - [ Superintendent’s Office at Spa]
CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order at 5:00 PM by Jeannean Rombal, President of the Governing Board.
FLAG SALUTE:
ROLL CALL: Members present: Rombal, Krogh, Stoneburner, Audibert and Sees.
RECESS / ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION:
1. STUDENT MATTERS - Governing Board considered student matter pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.5 and
Education Code 35146. Voted Unanimously, 5-0.
3. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION (Gov. Code 54956.9){d) {1} Koenig vs. Warner Unified
School District, San Diego Superior Court, Case No. 37-2015-00015380-CU-CG-TL
3. Discussed the possibilities of having a Career Technical Education Coordinator for the Elementary and Middle/High
schools.
RECONVENE TO OPEN / REGULAR SESSION: Cafeteria
CALL TO ORDER: Open session was calied to order by Jeannean Rombal, President of the Governing Board at 6:07 pm.
FLAG SALUTE
ROLL CALL : Members present: Audibert, Krogh, Rombal, Sees and Stoneburner.
ABSENT: None
EMIPLOYEES PRESENT: Macleaod, Sissons and Hill
VISITORS: Shannon Stein, Bill Sniechowski, Kelly Cline, Nick Poschl, Lynette Torgerson, Jinni Hall, Terry Cox, Patrice
Malloy, Connie Cole, Frankie Eikom, Gina Norte, larom Luedtke and Gene Doxey.
REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION
WELCOME BOARD PRESIDENT: Jeannean Rombal
ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA: Action Item 2 amended to list Sarah King. Motion passed by unanimous vote, (5-0).
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Minutes of Regular Board Mesting, 8-13-2012. Maotion passed by unanimous vote, (5-0).
PUBLIC HEARINGS: Ncne
Acceptance of Agenda: Action ltem 2 Amended to list Sarah King. Motion passed by unanimuous vote, {5-0J.
PUBLIC HEARINGS: larom Luedtke, Director of Pathways Academie, spoke to the Beard about his school’s unigue program
for 16-25 year olds who previously did not receive their high school diploma.
REPQRTS
1. Student Body Representative: Jorge Barron present, Students are looking forward to Homecoming and it's World
theme.
. Association of Warner Educators: None present
. California School Employees Association: Not present.
. Parent Teacher Club: Lynette Torgerson, President present; nathing noted.
. Superintendent’s Report:
District Briefing-1AC is experiencing more invalvement by community members- Native Liaison letter is going out; iReady
testing is underway, charter schools are doing well.
i. RECOGNITION: Gabriel Lazerus is Outstanding Student and Donnie Holt is Employee of the Month.
fi. DMSTRICT BRIEFING
fii. SAN DIEGO MISSION ACADEMY
iv. COMMURITY COLLABORATIVE
v. ALL TRIBES
vi. INDIAN ADVISORY
6. Business Manager's Report: Andrea Sissons went over the unaudited actuals {Handout given).
7. Board Report: Melody Sees found the governance training to be informative; School Board members wantto do a
better job and work collaboratively,

[T R T

Q. PUBLIC HEARINGS-HEARING OF PUBLIC ON NON - AGENDA ITEMS: Jarom Luedtke, Director of Pathways Academy,

spoke to the Board about his school’s unigue program for 16 - 25 year olds who previously did not receive their high
school diploma.,

R. SPECIAL PRESENTATION: Warner Community Resource Center- Presenter Terry Cox spoke to the Board about the

Resource Center's growing concern of how they wilt meet the needs of the thru hikers on the Pacific Crest Trail while
following the rules put forth by the school district. Board President, leannean Rombal started the presentation by




reading a statement on behalf of the Board,

5. ACTION ITEMS

1. Consider approval of a High School, overnight College Tour Fieldtrip to UC Riverside and CSU San Bernadine from
Saturday, November 9, 2019 - Sunday, Nevember 10, 2019. Motion passed by unanimous vote, (5-0}

2. Consider approval of Sarah King as full time Instructional Aide. Motion passed by unanimous vote, {5-0).

3. Consider approval to renew Apex Learning for the period of January 2020 through December 2020. President Rombal
believed that the dates were incorrect and should read January 2020 to December 2021. Member Krogh, by way of
Parllamentary vote, changed the dates to reflect the Board President’s assertion. Motion ta amend the dates passed by
unanimous vote (5-0); motion to approve Apex Learning passed by unanimous vote, (5-0),

4. Consider approval of the Agreement for Participation in the San Diego County Career Technical Education {CTE}, for the 2015-
2020 school year. Motion passed by unanimous vote, (5-0).

5. Consider approval of the 2019-2020 Unaudited Actuals. Motion passed by unanimous vote, {5-0}.
6. Consider approval of Resotution 2019-2020-002 Resolution for Adopting the “GANN" LIMIT. Motion passed by unanimous
vote, (5-0}).

T. CONSENT AGENDA
All matters listed on the Consent Agenda are considered by the Board to be routine and will be enacted by the Board in one
motion in the form listed below. Superintendent/Principal recommends approval of all Consent Agenda items. Motion
passed by unanimous vote {5-0).

1. Warrant Register — Handout forthcoming

2. Commercial Warrants

3. Purchase Orders
U. FIRST READING OF GOVERNING BOARD POLICIES, NEW ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS, AND EXHIBITS: Meeting to be
scheduled in near future to align with Board Member, Krogh's schedule.
V. INFORMATION ITEMS AND DISCUSSION

1. DISTRICT ENROLLMENT 2019 — 2020 : Viewed; typo of the dates noted.

Class August [September |October [November |December
Preschool 14 21

Elementary 117 111

Middie School 33 30

High School 56 56

Total 206 197

Class January |[February March April May
Preschool

Elementary

Middle School

High School

Total

2. Inter-District Attendance Permits: Viewed
i. New-out-0
ii . New-in-2
iil. Renew-in-0
iv. Renew-out-3




3. Williams Complaints: None
4, Activities Calendar: Viewed

W. BOARD COMMURNICATION: The Board requested to schedule a Policy Reading in the very near future.

K. ANNCUNCEMENT OF NEXT MEETING AND ABJOURMMENT: Next meeting, October 8, 2018 at 6:00 PM. This meeting
adjourned at 7:38,

Secretary of the Governing Board Clerk



TOPRIC

DESCRIPTION

FISCAL IMPACT

RECOMIMENDATION

ACTION ITEM

Consider approval of as a full time Van Driver/instructional Aide
pending pre-employment screening

To provide transportation to a Speciat Education student to Julian Elementary
and to work as an instructional aide in their program.

Approximately $34,000.00/year.

Recommend approval




TOPIC

DESCRIPTICON

FISCAL IMPACT

RECOMMENDATION

ACTION {TEM

Consider approval of as the Girls Basketball Coach for the 2019-2020
school year.

To coach the High School, Girls Basketball team.
$2,467.00 - $ 3,494.00

Recommend approval

2




TOPIC

DESCRIPTION

FISCAL IMPACT

RECOMMENDATION

ACTION ITEM

Consider approval of Joanne Val Kolken as a substitute teacher, pending
pre-employment screening.

To work as a certificated, substitute teacher.
TBD

Recommend approval




TOPIC

DESCRIPTION

FISCAL IMPACT

RECOMMENDATION

ACTION ITEM

4

Consider approval of Christopher Collins as a substitute teacher, pending
pre-employment screening.

To work as a certificated, substitute teacher.
TBD

Recommend approval




TOPIC

DESCRIPTION
FISCAL IMPACT

RECOMMENDATION

ACTION ITEM

Consider approval of Kelcy Sutton as the Career Technical Education {CTE)
Coordinator, working one additional day each week.

To coordinate our CTE programs.
$10,000.00 plus taxes

Recommend approval




TOPIC

DESCRIPTION

FISCAL IMPACT

RECOMMENDATION

ACTION ITEM

6

Consider approval to renew Apex Learning for the period of January 2020
through December 2020.

Digital Learning Solution; Digital Curriculum and Services
$3,750.00/12 months

Recommend approval




Apex Learning Price Quote

Warner Unified School District

30951 Hwy 79 PO Box 8

Warner Springs, CA 92086 1215 4th Ave, Suite 1500
Seattle, WA 98161

Attention: Shannon Stein

Warner Unified Scheol District has requested 2 price quote from Apex Leamning® for a digital learning solution. Apex
Learning proposes the following digital curriculum and services to meet your goals and objectives.

Digital Unit Unit Volume Discounted Quantity Extended
Curriculum ' Price Discount Unit Price Price
Co1nPrehcn51ve 12-month Unhmfter_i Enrollment $250.00 40% §150.00 5 $3,750,00
Courses Subscription
Digital Curriculim Sub-Total $3,750.00 |.
r Total Price ] $3,’IS|].0ﬂ

Prices above do not include any applicable sales or other taxes. The above prices are valid for 60 days from 9/5/2019 unless
stated otherwise.

 you choose to complete this purchase, Apex Learning requires a signed copy of this price quote and a purchase ardex for the
total price, credit card payment, or an executed Apex Leamning contract, Please fax or e-mail the signed quote and a valid
purchase order to the attention of Jurina Meskan at (206) 381-5601 or salesdocs@apexiearning.com.

Payment of ali invoices is due within 30 days of the invoice date. Payments via credit card are subject to a processing fee,
equal to 3% of the amount charged to such card,

Please see Attachment A for information regarding the purchase of Apex Learning digital curriculum and services.

Thank you for your consideration of an Apex Learning digital learning solution.

AIE:D‘\\?/MT_\%\ 6;% G‘/ { ‘? .WDW/‘\J\ V‘V\"’@'gec-dk. C(: Ck{ﬂ(’.f "r\ﬂﬂl‘«%m@@\‘f\

Signature Date Printed Name Title




Attachment A
Purchasing Apex Leaming Digital Cwrriculum and Services

1. Comprelhensive Courses

Enlinsited Enrollment Subscriptions: An Unlimited Enrollment Subsciiption provides access for a period of 12 menths for one student
enrolied in any number of Comprehensive Courses at one time. If 2 student completes or withdraws from all courses in which he or
she is enrolled, the Unlimited Enroliment Subscription may be used to enroll another student. Apex Leaming counts the number of
enrolled students if Uniimited Enrollment Subscriptions are purchased. The number of students enrolled at one time may not exceed
the number of Unlimited Enrollment Subscriptions purchased.

Additional Subseriptions: Additional subscriptions may be purchased for access through the same order end date as the original order.
There are no credits or refunds for purchases of subseriptions to Comprehensive Courses.

2. Course Materials

Certain Comprehensive Courses have course materials that may be required or are optional for the digital curriculum such as books
for English courses, lab materials for science courses, or other anciilary items such as a calculator for math courses or a microplhone
for world languages courses. The price for Comprehensive Courses and ALVS enrollments does not include any such course
materials. The course materials list can be found at Ltin:/fwww.apexleaming comydocumenis/materjals list.pdf.

Required and optional books may be purchased from Apex Learning at either the per set or per baok price at the time of purchase as
stated on Apex Learning's course materjals list. The price for hoolks does not include applicable sales tax. If any such tax is due, it will
be reflected on Apex Leaming's invoice. There are no returns, credits, or refunds for hools purchased from Apex Leaming.

3. Pavental Consent
The client i responsibie for obtaining any necessary parental consent for each student to usc Apex Learning digital curriculum.

4, Laboratory Activities
The client is responsible for the implementation of any hands-on laboratory activities, including ensuring that qualified personnel are
available fo supervise such hands-on laboratory activities.

5. Professional Development
Scheduling: Onsite professional development sessions cannot be scheduled until Apex Learning has received a valid purchase order
or executed contract and must be scheduled at least 2 weeks in advance of the delivery date.

Cancellations: 1f a scheduled onsite professional development session is cancelled without at least 2 weeks prior written nofice, the
client will be required o pay Apex Leaming for travel and related expenses at the time that onsite professionat development session is
delivered.

Expiration: Professional development must be delivered prior to the order end date. There are no credits or refunds for unused
professional development sessions.

‘Warner Unified School District - Confidential Price Quote



TOPIC

DESCRIPTION

FISCAL IMPACT

RECOMMENDATION

ACTION ITEM

7

Consider approval of the J13A Waiver for inclement weather days during the
2018 - 2019 school year.

Request for allowance of attendance due to emergency conditions
Two school days of ADA

Recommend approval




(Revised December 2017)

California Department of Education

School Fiscal Services Division

Website: hitps:/fwww . cde. ca.govifa/
Telephone: 8916-324-4541

Email: altendanceaccountingcde ca.gov

ANCE




LI vEL-r wiod

. PUN- j00YOS BIRIS By WY DUISIP J00YDS Ay 0] Sjuswwiuorsodde jo Bupjeil

oy oy Jeak [eosy 1ey) jo) ssuepuaye Aiiep aBeions jenjoe auyj aq o} paweap o jeys souepuslie Alep abaiane pajewss ay) RSP Yons jo eauepuayie Aiiep sbeiane ey aBLss lfeys UGHGLISU] JGN

10 JUBpUSILLAdNg BU) SI00YIS JO JUBPUBILLIEUNS A0S BY) PUE JOLISID BY) 4O pieog BLitieal Su} JO S/qUIsL BU] 0 SHABDIYE Bl AG LORONASU} DIGNd O Juspusiitiadng ai JO UDJOBISHES BL} O] LMOYS 34 j{Bys

108y YoM ‘paispual g 0] Jead jeosi) Aug Jof 1USID 9t Joj eouepuaye Aep sBaiAL U0 podal a1einoe Ue Joj siqissadwi it Bupjely ‘peAvssep Jo 1S0] usaq aABy jalsip Aue Jo spiodes sauepuene Aue jansusiji,
:LGEgY U0Noag 73 0) Juensind speil st jsenbal siy )| "SPio2ai A9UBPUBYR 6 UORONISEE 10 SSC} ALY 0) aNP Paylen 2q JoUUED

JEU) S0UEPUSHE JO Nal| I S0UEPUSLE PAjELINSS J0 8SN BU) Buisanbay “L6EY UOKIRS D3 Ul PaqUIsep Se PAAOISAP 0 I50| USSG SARY SPICCa! B0UEPUSHE UBYAM :SAHO0TY JONVANILLY IA0YLSIA ¥O 1501 [

“159nbal SIL) UM PajRIsosse $ajep sl Buunp eiLopen) jo loueos au) Ag fousbleiwg Jo s)R1S B jo uoleepa B sem arsyl [

fousBiallie ) Jo aInjeu sU) O] SN POSEALNEP ABLEJEW SEm SoURPUSYE [00U0S Uolym BULIND ) UDIaS Ui SSIER PUE (5)|0040S P2qUOSap sy 1o} Suawuoipcdde

447710 LonBINGLLOD SU Ul SoUBPUAYE 10 SABP PSIBLINSS B} O 95N aZUOYINE || 1sanbal s1y) Jo [eAcJddy ZEEGY UOIOSS DT JO SUOISIACII BU} UiiM SOUBPIOOIE Ul S| SdUEPUSHE (0 sAep [enjoe 10} souepuayie

10 SAEp paleWSS Jo LOAINSANS Joy 1sanba. 1) "z UOIBS G il 'H¥7 PUB ZEE0Y U0NaeS O3 o) Juensind soUBpUaie Ul 95esi0ap [2USlBW e paousiadxs Jsanbal alf} Ui papnioul 3)is YIes JBU} MOYS 1SN JOLIsID

[OOYDS U] LILJIA SSIS i 10U JNq 2I0W 10 SUD 10} Sjsanbal a5ea:09p |eLISIe} "SoUBPUSYE Ul 9S82198D [BUSIEW B Paousuadxe a(CyM 2 S8 J0UISIP |00USS SU) JeLf} SiRIjSUOLIBP JSNLU JOLISIP [00YDS U} UILIM SSUIS |004OS e Spnicul
JEU sjsanbal 982a103p |BLSIEI 82k UOII8S ‘G 81t WO PUB Z6E9Y UON0SS D o} juensind aoUEpUS)E Uf 8582199 [eLRleL E paousiiadxe Ing uedo dey aem $j00UIS BICW JO B0 USYM 1ISYIYIIAQ TYRNALYW O

‘senba siuL yum pajeioosse sajep sy Buunp elwiopen Jo Jousanos) au: Aq AousBiaw jo 9)elS e Jo uoleIeoaq B semalay] [
‘bas 1 'goger

LONOSS 2T C) JUBNSING SABD S50U) UD DSISI0 ALENDS) LESq BABY PINOM JBU SSINUILL [ELOTONISUI BY) pue sAEp aU) 10t Swi) [2UDHIN.ISU! 104 ipaio urejqo bue Ayeusd sjqeoldde Jnoum (Zzk1 ¥ Uonoag 0F Jad) yvay
10 ucneIndwos sy W siep asay) piebasp 01 Y37 a4 saZUoUINE 1senbal s Jo Eaoiddy Aousfilows su) Jo simel su) o} anp 'pals]| Sajep SUl U0 Paso|d 1M (s)jooyos 2y} 12y} 1oB) B 0} piebal oy (s)ooyas

QY] 10} g U0NI8S Ul poNpRId |l |eucnonlsul pue pauejulew aq pnoys wEmEcom.toan_m 4407 ZéFL Uchaes D3 ul paquassp SuolIpuod Jo asnelsq Pas0|0 elom S|00LIS |I0W 10 U0 uayp - FNSG0 TO0HDS _M_
:1S3N0DTY SIHL O1 318vIITddY [SINOILIANDD Il 1¥vd

SaJis |00UDS JOLSIP 108(8S [
Sejis [ooLps JolsIp il [3]
-Buimol|o) sU) jo suo asooy?) ‘Buimoye; ay) jo suo 8s00Y)
(302} NOLLYDNAT 40 31440 ALNNOD O LOMELSI0 100HS E
:{adf) y37 auo Ajuo 850047} 1SANDIY SIHL G I7GYIITdIY NOILYINNOINI 31IS TOOHDS ANV AdAL V3T (i Ldvd

se)s [00Y0s 307 0PSO
SaYs 10049S 300 IV O

TO0HIS ¥3LYYHO O

JouU pSnisuiemDSUOSSIS BRIpUER i15¢-28.-09/ og9 SUOSSIS ealpuy

VN3 INOHd J4L FWYN LOVINGD

280286 vO sbuuds Jeuiep

3000 diZ 31YLS ALD

obel] ueg g xog Od/6. AemybiH 1GB0E

SWYN ALNNOD 553400y

81-21.0Z POSTOE| pIAEQ

YA YOSl JWVN HOLYHLSININGY HO LNJONILNIHSANS v
oLvS/ i€ WS [COYDS PAIIUN JOUIBAA

{I37av2ddY ) HIENNN Y3LYYHD 3000 101M1510 3403 ALNNQD AWYN YA
Va1 ADNIOV TYNOILYONGT T¥20T 1 Lavd

L]

w10y s o ucnedwon auyy BuipieBa) uonewcy jo) Teeeg | JECIEEBIAGEED B0 mavi/f 3difY Je suonsanb payse Afjuanbal) pue suclonnsul au} o} RjeyY
“LLLICY SIL) HWGRS PNoYS Juawemus (4477) enuwoS Bupun jonuon 207 7Y & Bugenofes jo asodind s 1oy (y(y} aouspualie Ajep sbemne Jusluliolloddy [ediaungd Hoda: fey) sjooyos AuQ

9z UOKIES ‘G 1L (0D SuoneinBay jo epon eiofE) DUE ZEEGY ‘LEEDY 002V ‘TCLY SUONeas (33} apos uogeonps o} juensind Ipaid sl |EUCHINISUI pue 99UBpUSHE jo fercidde Uleqo o} pasn S| Lo} SIy L
NOILVINMOANI 1S3N03 ¥ NOILO3S

20T ¥AEWIDIA A3SIATY YELT W04

SNOILIONOD ADNIDUINI 0L INA IONVANALLY 40 IONYMCTTV ¥Cd LSaNDIy
NOILYONAZ 40 INAW1IHY43A VINHOAMYD




z | veL-r wiod

sok AoUg Aep | g9l-Gl SI60ELE [00UDS UBiH/IoILINg JSLIBAA
saA MoUS Rep ) 8151 1990+09 ARjusWalT J2UWEA
ou wsljepuen spm-joouds oL0TI9S 9102/9/5 SLOCHFS 9L0Z/E/S 81-g1 SZ60ELE [0040S YBIHAOIUNT FSUIBAA
ou WS||EPUBA SpIM-0040S 910¢/9/S 9102/G/S 810G SLOE/E/S 9151 L 990F09 Alejalla|g Jaurep
sah MoUg FANSTAJTATA L1-91 GL60ELE 10043S YBIHLOINN JaUIBAA
sh MOUS 202022 L1-91 1990¥09 Argjuawaig Jsulepp
seh roug 12T "TTIT ‘0T LURELRLIZL gL-Ll S/B0ELE [0UDS UBIHAoIUNE JSUIBAA
soh meus LBIE "CTT (02T LVRICVBLEL 8l-£1 L990¥09 Asgjusia|y Jauepn
ONSS A aineN s3e(] aInsop 1eaj) ©asH | epoD) jooyog JLEN [00LIS
palesy
IBYIEIM
E| E| G ) g Y

{3diiexa ue 10j SUSHoNISUI 8U) 0} Jajey || Hed uf S|o0YDs (2 10} AI0JSH 2Insojo 1S) AMOLSIK FHNSO013 il Ldvd

z ¢e/en Lefzo FAATAR R ATAN AT [4 [ oglL feuonpel| | GJ60ELE |00YDS YBH-/I0IUNT JSUIBAA
4 (447 R Y ATAY] CEiT '\2T '9IT ‘ST z Z 08l jevonipely | 1L9a0v09 [ooyag Aejuala| JSLLIBA
pajsenbay sAeq | pejsenbay sejeq ainsel) ainsojn Aousbis Jo (s)aleq pasn sAe(Q Ui wng lepuajen adfk) &g 3pOD [OOUOS aLeN [0S
JO 13UWINK [ejo] fousbBswz ujing | sAeq Aousbisws | joouos ul skeg
| H 9 4 El ¢ 2 g A4

{5enbal 8y} o} JEQUBIED [00LIS JUBJBIP U0ES J0 Adod B YDENE ‘SIEPUBIED [00UDS BULIBHIE SABY SB)IS SU) PUB ‘SBYS [C0Y0S adnnw
40 51 1s9nba) ay) 1| “JEFUBIED [S0Y0S B 10 Ado0 B Yoelly ‘Isenbal sI} o) papssu 948 Sau| (| UBLR slow y Fseeg [ [edpeBiAGtEI 00 Mmm ] S0y j8 Loy j80XH [eiawsalddns sy 85N} NOILYIWHOEN! TOCHDS Il L¥Yd

-1eak |00YaS O0Z-61 2U) O} SAep Jsyjeam
JUSLIS[oU 10 U JING SBY 1OLISID BY] ‘sieak [e1aaas 1se) sy} Jo Jnsal & sy Aieniqe 10 Yjuow sy} Ul SABp [BISASS 10} JSyjeam Slanxa
0} onp 8500 O} palinbas SEM JoUISIg YL [00YS Woly pue o} sjusied 1o) [9ARI) sjes pue sasng 1o} o|qissedu speoy sAeq moug 219A3S

payaeyy (sjebed [pwsizddng [ {‘peep Ul agusad) AONIDHINT SO JUNLYN i 1vd
{7 uoijoag o0} pasoo.d) sjgedliddy 1N ] FUNSO1D TOOHDS & NOILDIS

2102 H3AWI030 GISIATY VELT WO
SNOILIGNOD AONISHINT OL 3NJ JONYANTLLY 40 JOINYMOTIV ¥ 1SN0
NOILYONA3Z 40 INFW1NYdAA YINJO4ITYD




¢l veL-r wiod

s (SSN) 00y jlews Apssasay e Jo asea oy Ui Jo Aualiauss Jo sjels B Saiefosp Jolienol ay] uaym jdaaxe S58) 10 9406 89 PINOYS JalienD,

000 000 000 1E0L

000 %0070

oo %00°0

000 %000

000 %000

000 %0070

[E39)] o/ 5597 SINOH Foustiew3 0 aie( SOUBPUBNY ,[BULION, SIN0H SOUBPUSHY JEULON, apa7 |0oLs BIIEN [0S

SINOH 30 9SESIOU| 19N 10 %06 8D SOUBpURNY BRRY Buiuiuz)a(] Joj pasn 8leg
H #9 4 3 a 2 d v

G UBL) SI0W JI aserer iedms

[SoUEpUSTE BILEOL, J0 UONUSP 8y} BUIphjcul wioy ey} BuledLLios U0 USIeUIo)U; 10} SUGONIISU; 1) 0] Jajy senbal siy) Joj pepsau ale saul

e 8|y 120%3 [BJuswaiddns ay) 8s "sIN0Y Uj BoUBPUSHE BU) BPIACI]) STOOHIS HOIH NOILYNNILNOD ¥O4 NOLLYINTYO ISYANIIA TVIHILYH Il Lavd

000 o] 000 2L
000 %000 B
000 %00°0 -
000D %000 -
000 %000 -
000 %00°0 -
000 %000 -
000 %000 B
ooec %000 f
000 %000 B
000 %000 -
(3-07 sAeq JuewiLcioddy {074} 8897 aouepueny ferioy | Aouabiaws Jo sieg acluEpUsllY |RULON, (Reyy1eq0100} apog} [ooyog alleN 1oYs
JLE-CTTREY 09,05 LOLEND Burusiag 40) pasn $918q S0UBPLRYY [BULON,
H =0 E 3 a o] g v
(‘@ouepuaje ,[ewlou; 10 Uouep 3y} Buipnour wioy aug: Buisidwoo uo

UONELLIOJUY 10} SUOINIISU 8L} 0} JoJey 1sanbal Siy} Joj papsaU ale seul| | Uey) si0ul j) 538 E7 [E0TEE 0y ACE &3 BP0 M) SaiT] 1€ ollf [50X3 [ejuswiaiddns su} ) NOILYINDTYD 3SYINOIA TYINILYN i Livd

poyseny {slebed yususiddng [
(@ uonaeg 0} peessid) sjgesiddy oN [

(‘1e3ep uj aqUosa) AONIOYIAWI 40 FUNLYN I L¥vd
ISVIUOICA WRIALYH O NOILDIS

L10Z Y3EWE03C A3SINTY YEL-F W04

SNOILLIONGD AONIDYINS 0L 3Nd IONYUNILLY 40 FINVMOTTY ¥O4 1S3N03Y

NOIL¥DN03 40 INSWIHY43d VINHOLITYD




7| YL uwilod

(SpIo38] 10 90USSqE 81} Ul S0UBPLAYE SJELLNSS JO SpIodal souspuale 1onAisuoda. o} escdoid ay) MO[Eq aquosaq) TYSOdOud (il L¥vd

[ PakolsaD 10 150| SPI0oa] J0 JUBIX@ pUE S20UBISWNDID MOjaq 5quUasa() STONVYLSHADHEID 1l 1Mvd
Buipnjou pu o} dn Yl SEOUBLULLICD SPICCA) PAACIISED 10 150] 84} Ag pIaA0o pousd anus sy} |SINDTY 40 ACIKId i 18vd

{3 uonoag 0} passoid) s|geaijddy 10N [ STHOIIY IONVANILLY GIAQHLISIA HO 180T A NOLLO3S

£102 38303 aISIATY VEL-T WHMOA
SNOILIGNDD ADNIOYSWE 01 INA IINVANILLY 40 IONYMOTIV 03 LS3aNDIH
NOI1VYONAT 40 INFN1HEYdIA YINHOSITYD




G| vel-r wiod

‘Jlew-3 ‘auoyd AL Swen
wuonoas sy Buneidwicd o) aqisuodsal |enpIAIpULSEINcD 300
{auneutis) (auiey)
glulojen ‘Aunon 0 ENN :5SaLIM
' jo fep SIy] ‘Bl 2I0Jaq (DALIYE JO) LLIOMS pUB paquasqng
(2:meudis) (awen)

:(asubisap 10) sjooyas Jo Juspusjuuadng Aunos

"Jeljaq pue a5pe|mouy AW Jo 15aq sy} €} 199400 pue anj ase Jsanbai Bulabsio; 21 Ul pauEUCD SJUSLUSIELS PUB LORBILIOJU! BY |

$100HIS 40 LNIONTLNINIANS ALNNOD 40 LIAVQAILLY -il Jdvd

{ainzeudis) (atuen)
“auep a1 Buizuoyny »(@aufisap 10) Juapuaiuladng

(s1senbay jooyas Japeyo o) ajgeoydde Aug) HIZMOHLINY TOOHIS 3 LMVHD 40 INIANILNRIINS A8 TWYAQUCdY il 1¥vd

{ainpeubis) {owen)
ElwiojeD unog obeiq ueg 3o pieog M JOUINGBUOLS g STUHM
! 0 Ap) 514} "BL S10JS0 (paulile 10) UIOMS pue paquoasgn
6107 egojg PP T 139 (pauLiye 1o} pequosang

JARPHSE SIY) 91N9aXe [jeys pJeoq Buiwsaok si jo sIoquisw 244 Jo Ajiofew 2 1ses| 1y

ybory essten

599G APOioj

12UINgaU0is rd
Hagipny uAjole)
jequioy uesuuesr

FoImeunis Sioquay precy SSWiEN Sieqwaly pIeog
“$PI00BI 21010 UO PESEq Sl PUB AN} ale sjuawale)s Buefaio) al jeu (Lunye Jo} Jeams Agausy ©

121)SI( |00UDS Paijiuf] JSUIBAA Jo preoq Suieaob sy Jo Auolew e Bugninsuos sivquall ‘o
‘Jsanbel yg |- Siy sse0cid o) paje|duod & 1SN MOIBq SUONKas ajqeakdde Ify — SHISWIW GHYOS DNINYIAOS TOOHOS Y3 LHVHD HO ‘NOILLYINGT 40 301440 ALNNOD "LORILSIA FOCHIS 40 LIAVGIAHY | 1¥Vd
LIAVQI4dY -3 NOILD3S

2107 ¥39W3030 GISIATY VEIT WHO4
SNCILIGNOD AONIDUIWT 01 INA JONVANALLY 40 IINYMOTTY §0d 153ADT
NOILYONQA3 40 ENIWLHYAIC VINJOAMYD




TOPIC

DESCRIPTION

FISCAL IMPACT

RECOMMENDATION

ACTION ITEM

8

Consider approval of the Warner Unified School District Independent Contractor
Agreement with Nancy Sedgwick; Consultant Services in support of navigating
Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) and Federal Addendum

Consultant Services in support of navigating Local Control Accountability Plan
{LCAP) and Federal Addendum

Not to excead $3,000.00

Recommend approval



lofd
Warner USD Independent Contractor Agreement

Warner Unified School District
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this 17 day of October, 2019
by and between the WARNER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, hereinafier referred to as DISTRICT, and

Nancy Sedpwick, Consultant

, hereinafter referred to as CONTRACTOR.

WITNESSETH:
WHEREAS, Government Code Section 53060 authorizes the DISTRICT to contract with and employ
persons o furnish special services and advice to DISTRICT in financial, economic, accounting,
engineering, legal or administrative matters if such persens are specially trained and experienced and
competent to perform the special services required; and

WHEREAS, DISTRICT has determined that it has a need o enter into this Agreement with
CONTRACTOR for the special services and advice described herein; and

WHEREAS, CONTRACTOR is specially trained, experienced, and competent to perform the special
services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis;
NOW, THEREFORE, # is mutually agreed by the parties hereto, as follows:

1.  Services to be provided by Contractor.
Cansultant Services in support of navigating Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) and
Federal Addendum.

(For additional explanation of services, attach Exhibit A which will be incorporated herein full by !
this reference) CONTRACTOR shall keep DISTRICT's Superintendent and other designed !
DISTRICT representatives fully informed as to the progress of the work and shall submit to i
DISTRICT such oral and written reports as DISTRICT may specify.

2. Term of Agreement.
The services called for under this Agreement shall be provided by CONTRACTOR during the
period commencing on, October 1, 2019, and ending on June 30, 2020. It shall be expressly
understood by CONTRACTOR that time is of the essence for this Agreement and DISTRICT may
terminate this Agreement in the event of unexcused defay in CONTRACTOR'S performance
hereunder.

3. Contractor’s Fee.
DISTRICT agrees to pay CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily performed pursuant to this
Agreement, a sum, not {o exceed S 3,000 Dollars ($).

4. Payments.
CONTRACTOR is responsibie for submitting IRS Form W-9 (Request for Taxpayer ldentification
Number) and an invoice to the DISTRICT which indicates the services performed and the date(s).
Upon verification by DISTRICT'S representative that CONTRACTOR has satisfactorily performed
the services, DISTRICT shall pay CONTRACTOR according to the following terms and conditions:

Services billed at $65/hourly.
Prior approval for hourly services required from Warner USD Administration.




20f4
Warner USD Independent Confractar Agreement

(For additional exptanation of payment terms, attach Exhibit B which will be incorporated herein full by
this reference)

5. Expenses.
DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any additional costs or expenses paid or
incurred by CONTRAGTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except for the following
(additional expenses must be specific) ((For additional explanation of expenses, please attach
Exhibit C).

N/A

6. Mon-Resident independent Contractor Withholding.
The California Revenue and Taxation Code requires the DISTRICT to withhold income taxes from
payments made to non-resident independent contractors performing services in California when
earning more than $1,500 in a calendar year. The current withholding rate is seven percent (7%)
of gross payments.

7. Independent Contractor.
CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this Agreement, shall be and shall act as an independent
contractor and not as an officer, agent or employee of the DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR shall be
responsible for all salaries, payments, and benefits for all of its officers, agencies, and employees
in performing services pursuant to this Agreement. ‘

8. Workers’ Compensation Insurance.
CONTRACTOR agrees to procure and maintain in full force and effect Workers’ Compensation
Insurance required under California Labor Code Section 3700 covering its employees and agents
while these persons are participating in the activities hereunder. In the event a claim under the
provisions of the California Workers' Compensation Act is filed against DISTRICT by such
employee or agent participating under this Agreement, CONTRACTOR agrees fo defend and hold
harmless the DISTRICT from such claim. CONTRACTOR shall provide a Transfer of Rights of
Recovery against Others (aka Waiver of Subrogation) endorsement favoring DISTRICT.

9. Hold Harmless and Indemnificaticn.
CONTRACTOR agrees to indemnify and to hold free and harmless DISTRICT, its officers, agents,
and employees from all loss, liability, damages, costs, or expenses, including attorney’s fees and
costs, that mayor might at any time arise or be asserted against DISTRICT, its officers, agents and
employees, arising by reason of, in the course of, or in connection with, the performance of this
Agreement.

10. Iinsurance.
CONTRACTOR agrees to carry automobile insurance at statutory amounts as well as general
and/or professional liability insurance with minimum limits of Gne Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per
occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage, or per claim for
professional in a form mutually acceptable to both parties to protect CONTRACTOR and
DISTRICT against liability or claims of liability, including claims for products and completed
operations which may arise out of this Agreement. The required limits may change hased on
risk exposure. Such required limit change is at the sole discretion of DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR
shall name DISTRICT, its officers, Board members, employees and agents as additional insured
by separate insurance policy endorsement. CONTRACTOR shall provide a primary and
noncontributary endorsement (commercial general liability only) favoring the DISTRICT.
CONTRACTOR shall provide by policy endorsement, a 30-day insurance policy Notice of
Cancellation.




11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

3of4
Warner USD Independent Contractor Agreement

Permits/Licerises.

CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR'S employees or agents shall secure and maintain in force
such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with the furnishings of services
pursuant to this Agreement.

Empioyment with Public Agency.

CONTRACTOR, if employee of another public agency, agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive
salary or remuneration, other than vacation pay, as an employee of another public agency for the
actual time in which services are being performed pursuant to this Agreement.

Assignment,

No portian of this Agreement or any of the work to be performed hereunder may be assigned by
CONTRACTOR without express written consent of DISTRICT, and without such consent, all
services hereunder are to be performed solely by CONTRACTOR, its officers, agents and
employees.

Ownership of Work-Product.

Al products of work performed pursuant o this Agreement will be the sole property of DISTRICT
and no reproduction of any portions of the work product may be made in any form without the
express written consent of DISTRICT.

Termination of Agreement.

DISTRICT may terminate this agreement and will be relieved of all obligations under this

16.

17.

Agreement should CONTRACTOR fail to perform any of the terms and conditions hereof af the
time and places set forth herein. In the event of such termination, CONTRACTOR shall be paid the
reasonable value of the services rendered up to the date of such termination, less any payments
theretofore made, as determined by DISTRICT, and the CONTRACTOR hereby expressly waives
any and all claims for damages or compensation arising under this Agreement in the event of such
termination, except as set forth herein.

Termination for Non-Funding.
This Agreement is valid and enforceable only if sufficient funds are made available to the
DISTRICT by the State of California for the fiscal year(s) covered by this Agreement.

Fupil Safety Provisions.

To comply with Education Code section 45125.1, the DISTRICT shall complete the “Pupli Safety
Provisions” below certifying the level of contact that CONTRACTOR is expected to have with
DISTRIGT'S pupils.

The DISTRICT has determined that greater then limited contact with pupils may oceur
under the terms of this contract. Fingerprinting and certification will be required of the contractor.
No work may take place until the requirements of Education Code section 45125.1. have been met.

The DISTRICT has determined that limited contact with pupils may occur under the terms
of this contract, In lieu of fingerprinting, a DISTRICT employee will provide supervision at all times
when the CONTRACTOR has contact with pupils.

The DISTRICT has determined that there will be no contact with pupils under the terms of

this contract.

The above determination is made by:

NAME:

Superi

Signature: Date:

ntendent/CBO (Print name and Signature)




4 of 4
Warner USD Independent Contractar Agreement

18. DISTRICT Administrator of Agreement.
The point of contact for this agreement is:

Name: ANDREA SISSONS

Title: Chief Business Official
Telephone: (760) 782-3517

E-mall: Andrea.Sissons@warnerusd.net

18. Contracior Point of Contact:

Name: Nancy Sedgwick
Address:

Telephone: {619) 988-3844

E-mail: nlsedagwick@gmail.com

20. Attorneys’ Fees.
If suit is brought by either pariy to this Agreement to enforce any of its terms and the DISTRICT
prevails in such suit, CONTRACTOR shall pay all litigation expenses incurred by DISTRICT,
including attorney’s fees, court costs, expert witness fees, and investigation expenses.

21. Governing Law.
The terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of
California with venue in San Diego DISTRICT, California.

22. Entire Agreement/Amendment.
This Agreement and any exhibils attached hereto constitute the entire agreement among the
parlies to it and supersede any prior or contemporaneous understanding or agreement with
respect to the services contemplated, and may be amended only by a written amendment
executed by both parties to the Agreement.

IN WITNESS THEREOF the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the date herein above
first written.

WARNER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT CONTRACTOR
Andrea Sissons, Chief Business Official Nancy Sedgwick, Consultant
N/a;r‘eﬂ' itle N independent Contractor's Name/Title
vog
( mdneo Stpomao
Alithorized Sifnature Autharized Sighature
10/ |1
Date f i Date




TOPIC

DESCRIPTION

FISCAL IMPACT

RECOMMENDATION

ACTION ITEM

9

Consider approval of the Warner Unified School District Independent Contractor
Agreement with Erin O’Connor-Marsano; Consultant Services in support of
coaching teaching staff, with a focus on new teacher.

Consultant Services in support of coaching teaching staff, with a focus on new
teachers.

Mot to exceed $5,000.00

Recommend approval




loféd
Warner USD Independent Contractor Agreement

Warner Unified School District
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT
THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this 1% day of October, 2019,
by and between the WARNER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, hereinafter referred to as DISTRICT, and

Erin O Connor-Marsane, Consuitant

, hereinafter referred to as CONTRACTOR.

WITNESSETH:
WHEREAS, Governiment Code Section 53080 authorizes the DISTRICT to contract with and employ
persons to furnish special services and advice fo DISTRICT in financial, economic, accounting,
engineering, legal or administrative matters if such persons are specially trained and experienced and
competent to perform the special services required; and

WHEREAS, DISTRICT has determined that it has a need to enter into this Agreement with
CONTRACTOR for the special services and advice described herein; and

WHEREAS, CONTRACTOR is specially trained, experienced, and competent to perform the special
services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on & limited basis;
NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed by the parties hereto, as follows:

1.  Services to be provided by Contractor.
Consultant Services in support of coaching teaching staff, with a focus on new teachers.

(For additional explanation of services, attach Exhibit A which will be incorporated herein full by
this reference) CONTRACTCOR shall keep DISTRICT's Superintendent and other designed
DISTRICT representatives fully informed as to the progress of the work and shall submit to
DISTRICT such oral and written reports as DISTRICT may specify.

2. Term of Agreement.
The services called for under this Agreement shall be provided by CONTRACTOR during the
period commencing on, October 1, 2018, and ending on June 30, 2020. |t shall be expressly
understood by CONTRACTOR that time is of the essence for this Agreement and DISTRICT may '
terminate this Agreement in the event of unexcused delay in CONTRACTOR'S performance
hereunder. |

3.  Contractor's Fee.
DISTRICT agrees to pay CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily performed pursuant to this
Agreement, a sum, not to exceed $ 5000 Dollars ($).

4.  Payments.
CONTRACTOR is responsible for submitiing IRS Form W-2 (Request for Taxpayer |dentification
Number) and an invoice to the DISTRICT which indicates the services performed and the date(s).
Upon verification by DISTRICT'S representative that CONTRACTOR has satisfactorily performed
the services, DISTRICT shall pay CONTRACTOR according to the following terms and conditions:

Services billed at $50/hourly.
Prior approval for hourly services required from Warner USD Administration.




2of4
Warner USD independent Contractor Agreement

{For additional explanation of payment terms, attach Exhibit B which will be incorporated herein full by
this reference)

5. Expenses.
DISTRICT shall not be liable o CONTRACTOR for any additional costs or expenses paid or
incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except for the following
(additional expenses must be specific) :((For additional explanation of expenses, please attach
Exhibit C}.

N/A

6. Non-Resident Independent Contractor Withholding.
The California Revenue and Taxation Code requires the DISTRICT to withhold income taxes from
payments made to non-resident independent contractors performing services in California when
earning more than $1,500 in a calendar year. The current withholding rate is seven percent (7%)
of gross payments.

7. Independent Contractor.
CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this Agreement, shall be and shall act as an independent
contractor and not as an officer, agent or employee of the DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR shall be
responsible for all salaries, payments, and benefits for all of its officers, agencies, and employees
in performing services pursuant to this Agreement.

8. Workers’ Compensation Insurance.
CONTRACTOR agrees to procure and maintain in full force and effect Workers’ Compensation
Insurance required under California Labor Code Section 3700 covering its employees and agents
while these persons are participating in the activities hereunder. In the event a claim under the
provisions of the California Workers” Compensation Act is filed against DISTRICT by such
employee or agent participating under this Agreement, CONTRACTOR agrees to defend and hold
harmless the DISTRICT from such claim. CONTRACTOR shall provide a Transfer of Rights of
Recovery against Others (aka Waiver of Subrogation) endorsement favoring DISTRICT.

9. Hold Harmiess and Indemnification.
CONTRACTOR agrees to indemnify and to hold free and harmless DISTRICT, its officers, agents,
and emplovees from all loss, liability, darmages, costs, or expenses, including attorney's fees and
costs, that mayor might at any time arise or be asserted against DISTRICT, its officers, agents and
employees, arising by reason of, in the course of, or in connection with, the performance of this
Agreement.

10, Insurance.
CONTRACTOR agrees to carry automobile insurance at statutory amounts as well as general
and/or professional liability insurance with minimum limits of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per
occurrence combined single limit for badily injury and propetty damage, or per claim for
professional in a form mutually acceptable to both parties to protect CONTRACTOR and
DISTRICT against liability or claims of liability, including claims for products and completed
operations which may arise out of this Agreement. The required limits may change based on
risk exposure, Such required limit change is at the sole discretion of DISTRICT. CONTRACTCR
shall name DISTRICT, its officers, Board members, employees and agents as additional insured
by separate insurance policy endorsement. CONTRACTOR shall provide a primary and
noncontributory endorsement (commercial general liability only) favoring the DISTRICT.
CONTRACTOR shall provide by pelicy endorsement, a 30-day insurance policy Notice of
Cancellation,



11.

i2.

13.

14,

18.

16.

17.

3of4d
Warner USD Independent Contractor Agreement

Permits/Licenses.

CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR'S employees or agenis shall secure and maintain in force
such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with the furnishings of services
pursuani o this Agreement.

Employment with Public Agency.

CONTRACTOR, if employee of another public agency, agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive
salary or remuneration, other than vacation pay, as an employee of another public agency for the
actual time in which services are being performed pursuant {o this Agreement.

Assignment.

No portion of this Agreement or any of the work to be performed hereunder may be assigned by
CONTRACTOR without express writien consent of DISTRICT, and without such consent, all
services hereunder are to be performed solely by CONTRACTOR, its officers, agents and
employees.

Cwnership of Work-Product,

All products of work performed pursuant to this Agreement will be the sole property of DISTRICT
and no reproduction of any portions of the work product may be made in any form without the
express written consent of DISTRICT.

Termination of Agreement.

DISTRICT may terminate this agreement and will be relieved of all obligations under this
Agreement should CONTRACTOR fail to perform any of the terms and conditions hereof at the
time and places set forth herein. In the event of such termination, CONTRACTOR shall be paid the
reasonable value of the services rendered up to the date of such termination, less any payments
theretofore made, as determined by DISTRICT, and the CONTRACTOR hereby expressly waives
any and all claims for damages or compensation arising urider this Agreement in the event of such
termination, except as set forth herein.

Termination for Non-Funding.
This Agreernent is valid and enforceable only if sufficient funds are made available to the
DISTRICT by the State of California for the fiscal year(s) covered by this Agreement.

Pupil Safety Provisions.

To comply with Education Code section 451251, the DISTRICT shall complete the "Pupil Safety
Provisions” below certifying the level of contact that CONTRACTOR is expected to have with
DISTRICT'S pupils.

The DISTRICT has determined that greater then limited contact with pupils may occur
under the terms of this contract. Fingerprinting and certification will be required of the confractor.
No work may take place until the requirements of Education Code section 45125.1 have been met.

The DISTRICT has determined that limited contact with pupils may occur under the terms
of this contract. in lieu of fingerprinting, a DISTRICT employee will provide supervision at all times
when the CONTRACTOR has contact with pupils.

The DISTRICT has determined that there will be no contact with pupils under the terms of
this contract.

The above determination is made by:

NAME:

Signature: Date:

Superintendent/CBO (Print name and Signature)



18.

19.

20.

21.

22

40f4
Warner USD Independent Contractor Agreement

DISTRICT Administrator of Agreement.
The point of centact for this agreement is:

Marna: ANDREA SISSONS

Title: Chief Business Official
Telephone: {760) 782-3517

E-maii: Andrea Sissonsd@warmerusa net

Contractor Point of Contact:

Marie: Erin O’'Connor-Marsano
soconnormarsanofymailoom
£58-722-3690

Address:
Telephone:
E-rnait:

Attorneys’ Fees.

If suit is brought by either party to this Agreement {o enforce any of its terms and the DISTRICT
prevails in such suit, CONTRACTOR shall pay all litigation expenses incurred by DISTRICT,
including attorney's fees, court costs, expert witness fees, and investigation expenses.

Governing Law.
The terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be governad by the laws of the State of
California with venue in San Diego DISTRICT, California,

Entire Agreement/Amendment.

This Agreement and any exhibits atiached hereto constitute the entire agreement among the
parties to it and supersede any prior or contemporaneous understanding or agreement with
respect to the services contemplated, and may be amended only by a written amendment
executed by both parties to the Agreement.

IN WITNESS THEREOF the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the date herein above

first written.

WARNER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT CONTRACTOR

Andrea Sissons, Chief Business Official Erin O’'Connor-Marsano Consultant
Wme/}Title Independent Contractor's Name/Title

[ inmiie g Wé%f,?‘rm

Adthorized Signature Authorized Signature

I

Date

}/?%x!i@%
[

Date




TOP{C

DESCRIPTION

FISCAL IMPACT

RECOMMENDATION

ACTION ITEM

10

Consider approval of removing and replacing a dozen existing doors by Electric
and Construction General Contractor, through the San Dlego County Office of
Education

Fric Berg to replace 12 existing doors identified during job walk
$21,945.00

Recommend approval




CERETRIETION

Sisnerst Contronior

August 8, 2019
Est. No.GH 1819-01

Attt Erie Berg
San Diego County of Education
Educational Facility Solutions Group
Sam Diego, CA 62111

Project: Replace Existing Mise. Doors
Warner USD
Warner Springs, CA

We are pleased to submit our bid to you for the following work for the project listed above.

SCOPE:
1. Remove and dispose of (12) exiting doors identified dering job walk.
2. TReplace (11) existing exterior hallow metal doors (o the elassroams.
3. Replace (1) existing wood door,
4, Replace hardware, hinges, kick-plate, door stop, and choser.
5. Paini door and jamb,

BASE BID....... Ceseneeeeanrryanshestbsennreanratn esenereaansitosnsnnn $  21.945 060
Twenty one thousand nine hundred forty five dollars and no cents.

Thank You,

Daniel Beltran

Eli Electric & Construction, Inc.
PO BOX 2799

Ramona, CA 92065

DIR 1000007613

B-Biail eiielectric@iive.com P 760- T8L-AT748  Faxs 740-788- 1562
A Lip #553022 B OO0




TOPIC

DESCRIPTION

FISCAL IMPACT

RECOMMENDATION

ACTION ITEM

11

Consider approval of the Service Agreement with McKinley Elevator Corporation
for the 2019-2020 school year

Inspect and service the wheelchair lift
$240.00/per visit

Recommend approval




B LB W AT ES
EORPORATIEGR

SERVICE AGREEMENT

Wheelchair Lift

We agree to inspect and service your equipment as described on the Service Check List. No repair or service ather
than normal schedule service shall be performed without first acquiring authorization from your company. If
necessary repairs are autharized at the time of normal maintenance, this work shail be performed at the current
hourly tabor rate,

Scheduled service rates are based on performing the service on all units on a one (1) trip basis. Charge for the
regular Scheduled Service Program s per unit per call. The customer will be billed after each service call.
Additional service calls not scheduled under this agreement will be billed at the prevailing rate.

McKinley Elevator Corporation employs trained technicians. All inspections and adjustments covered by this
agreement will be made in a workmanlike manner, however as all machinery is subject to wear and tear and various
working conditions, over which McKinley Equipment Corporation has no control, we disclaim any responsibility for
injury to persons or property, either directly or indirectly by reason of accidents caused by the equipment under this
agreement.

It is presumed that the customer will cooperate with our servicemen in providing a clear working area for servicing
of equipment.

This agreement, when signed by your company, shall remain in force until cancelled by either your company or
McKinley Elevator Corporation.

Calls Scheduled every: 180 Days Cost: $240.00 per visit each unit 3 Units
We hereby contract to render service described on the following Wheelchair Lift(s):
Make Model Serial No. Capacity
750ibs
17611 Armstrong Avenue 28301 Industrial Blvd. Suite S
Irvine, California 92614 Hayward, CA 94545
5949-261-9244 510-300-1599

Fax: 949-955-3875 Fax: 510-259-1375




Power Requirements:

Voltage (Under Load) (Static)
Amps (Under Load)

Drive Cabinet:

Check bolts securing drive cabinet and base.
Tighten securely.

Check belt tension

Check BEft nut assembly

Check cam rollers

Check wear pads for excessive wear

Check traveliing and reel (units 96 - 144)
Inspect motor and shaft pulleys

Autolube activation date

Replace when empty (est. 2 years)*

Check Acme screw, verify alignment

Inspect and lubricate bearings, upper and lower

Platform:

Check fastening of cable harnesses on platform
side of handrail

Check main station up/down control and
emergency stop/alarm button* for external damage
Check alignment of platform & doors

* If equipped

Accepted by McKinley Elevator Corporation

Wheelchair Lifts

Doors:

Check interfock switches for proper operation
A. Door Interlock (Folger-Adams, Gal, etc.)*
B. Door Electro-Mechanical Lock

{National Wheel-O-Vator Style)

Check operation of door spring hinge

Checl operation of delay action closure*
Check operation of keyed deadlatch*

Safeties and Operation:

Check operation of the following safety devices
Under platform safety pan

Limit switch

Emergency stop/alarm

Check operation of these lift features:

Key switches at each call station and on platform
Call/Send controls at each call station and on
platform

Hinge of flip-up ramp

Check operation of these optional features:
Remote bell system

Battery back-up alarm only

24 VDC Battery operated system

Other

Contact:

Date; 9/16/2019
By: Scott Moon  949-735-0401 cell
Customer: Warner Springs USD
. S, QPP
Sign Here: Civiclwee e Q/&am Evro
Address: 30951 Highway 79
City: Warner Springs, CA 92086
Phone:

760-519-7017 Email: polit.fms@gmail.com
John Politano




TOPIC

DESCRIPTION

FISCAL IMPACT

RECOMMENDATION

ACTION ITEM

12

Consider approval of the 2019-2020 San Diego County Nonpublic Master
Contract with Vista Hill Learning Assistance Center

For the purpose of providing special education and related services to
individuals with exceptional needs under the authorization of Education Code
sections 56157, 56361, and 56365-56366.5

As needed by the Special Education Department

Recommend approval



LEA: Wamer Unfied School District Nonpublic: Vista Hill Learing Asststance Center

Directions:
e ' Main document must be completed for every Nonpublic School/Agency or Room & Board Contract.
e Complete and attach Appendices A: School, B: Agency, C: Room & Board as appropriate.

o shiegie oty sffioe of

TG, FUTURE WITHONT BOUNDARIEE™

Student Services and Programs Division
Special Education Department




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2019-2020

TABLE OF CONTENTS

MAIN DOCUMENT
APPENDIX A: SCHOOLS
APPENDIX B: AGENCIES

APPENDIX C: ROOM AND BOARD

Directions:
o Main document must be completed for every Nonpublic School/Agency or Room & Board Contract

e Complete and attach Appendices A: School, B: Agency, C: Room & Board as appropriate.

Nonpubic Master Conlract - 19-20 Schoal Year 424119



San Diego County Nonpubiic Masier Contract
Main Document

2019-2020

LEA; Warner Unfied School District Nonpublic; Vista Hill Learning Asststance Cenler

ycument

EDUCATION

WO

Nonpublic Master Conlract - 18-20 School Year

4£24119




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Coniract
Main Document

2019-2020

Student Services and Programs Division
Special Education Department

Nonpublic Master Contract — 19-20 Schoal Year 424119



Contract Seciion

San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2019-2020

Index of Provisions

Page Number

SECTION 1: AUTHORIZATION FOR MASTER CONTRACT AND GENERAL PROVISIONS

1.1
1.2
1.3
1.4
1.5

1.6
1.7

1.8

Master Contract

Supersedes Prior Contracis
Modifications and Amendments
Individual Services Agreement.
Nenpublic Ceriification or Waiver

Term of Master Contract.
Compliance with Applicable Federal and State Laws
a. Nondiscrimination
b. Sexual Harassment Paolicy
¢. Corporal Punishment Prohibitions
d. Student Discipline
&, Behavioral Emergency Reports
Definitions

SECTION 2: ADMINISTRATION OF CONTRACT

241
2.2
2.3
24
25
28
2.7
28
29
210
21
212
213
214
215
2.16

217

218
2.19
2.20
2.2
222
223
2.24

Nonpublic Master Contract - Main Document ~ 18-20 School Year

Nctices

Independent Contractor Status

Subcontract and Assignment

Indemnification

Insurance

Transpartation

Waivers

Successors in Interest

Severability

Conflicts of Interest

Inability to Meet Contract Requirements

Dispute Resolution

Due Process Complaint Pracedures

Venue and Governing Law

Right to Report Master Contract Violations

Termination of Master Cantract andfor Individual Services Agreement
a. Master Contract
b. Individual Services Agreement

Individualized Education Program (IEP) Individualized Family Service Plan

(IFSP)

Frae Appropriate Public Education

Transition to a Least Restrictive Envirenment (LRE)

Pupit Progress

Assessments

Confidentiality of Records

Farwarding Educational Records

Data Reparting

LN NN N

BB O o LW

OO0~~~ WL

472418



San Diego County Nonpublic Master Confract
Main Document

2018-2020
SECTION 3: PERSONNEL
3 Verification of Credentials, Licenses and Other Qualifications
3.2 Employee Fingerprints and Tuberculosts Testing
3.3 Qualifications of Instructional Aides and Teacher Assistants

34 Requirement fo Report
a. Child Abuse or Molestatien
b. Missing Student
c. Student Injury

SECTION 4: FISCAL

4.1 Bitling and Payment
invoices
. Late Invoices
. Payment
. Pupil Enralled Prior to Appreval of Agreement to a Confract
. Lale Payment
Medi-Cal Reimbursement
4.2 Right to Withhotd
43 Inspection and Audit
a. Maintenance of Fiscal Records
b. Maintenance of Student Records
¢. LEA Access to Documents Related to the Master Contract
d. Audit Exceptions
e. Reasons for Unannounced Visis

e 0 o

SECTION 5: SIGNATURES

SIGNATURE PAGE

Nonpublic Master Contract - Main Document — 18-20 Schoo! Year

15

4124119



San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2019-2020

NONPUBLIC
MASTER CONTRACT

CONTRACT YEAR 2019-2020

This Master Contract is made and entered info
this 3 day of 10, 2019 between the

Warner Unfied School District , County of San Diego,
(Locat Education Agency)

hereinafter sometimes referred to as the "LEA," and

Vista Hill Learning Asststance Center
{Nanpubiic,)

hereinafter referred fo as "CONTRACTOR."

Nonpubfic Master Conlract - Main Document — 19-20 School Year 4124119



$an Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2019-20620

SECTION 1: AUTHORIZATION FOR MASTER CONTRACT AND GENERAL PROVISIONS

1.4 MASTER CONTRACT

For the purpose of providing special education and related services to individuals with exceptional needs undet the autharization
of Education Code sections 56157, 56361, and 56365-56366.5 the Master Contract consists of (the Main Document and Master
Contract Appendices A (Schools), B (Agencies), C (Room & Board). The general term "Master Contract' refers to the Master
Centract /Main Dacument/ and Master Cantract /Appendices A (Schools), B (Agencies), and C (Room and Board) given fo the
CONTRACTOR by a representative of the LEA's Special Education Unit on terms acceptable to the LEA and CONTRACTOR.1
It is also understood that this contract does not commit the CONTRACTOR to provide special education and related services to
any individual unless and until an Individual Services Agreement is executed between the £ EA and the CONTRACTOR on behalf
of stich individual or interim written approval is given to the CONTRACTOR by an authorized representative of the LEA's Special
Education Unit. This interim written approval shall be for a maximum period of 80 days, beginhing with the anticipated student
start date, during which time the contract andfor Individual Services Agreement shall be completed and executed by the LEA and
CONTRACTOR. If an Individual Services Agreement is not completed and executed by the LEA and the CONTRACTOR within
this ninety-day period, the LEA or CONTRACTOR may request an iEP meefing to be held as soon as possible 1o discuss a
change in placement for the pupil. The LEA shall continue o reimburse the CONTRACTOR as set forth in the interim written
approval, or as otherwise agreed by the parties in writing, pending any change in placement or subsequent execution of an
Individuat Services Agreemeant.

1.2 SUPERSEDES PRIOR CONTRACTS

This Master Contract includes the Main Document, Appendix A (Schoals), Appendix B (Agencies), Appendix C {Room and
Board), lo the extent that they are applicable, and each ISA, all of which are incorporated herein by this reference and any
exhibits or attachments hereto consfitute the entire agreement between the parties to this confract and supersedes any prior
contract, understanding, or agreement with respect to the terms set forth in this contract.

1.3 MODIFICATIONS AND AMENDMENTS

The LEA and CONTRACTOR agree that any amendments fo the contract must be in writing and approved by the LEA's
Gaverning Board and the Board of Directors/Trustees or authorized representative of CONTRACTOR. Prior fo executing a
writters amendment to the contract, the LEA shall obtain approval from the San Diego County SELPA Directors and the County
Director of Special Education. In implementing this Master Contract, any specific terms related to an individual pupil shall be
reflected in the Individua! Services Agreement.

14 INDIVIDUAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

The LEA and CONTRACTOR shall enter info an Individual Services Agreement for each pupil who is to receive special
education andfor related services provided by the CONTRACTOR. The LEA is responsible for completing each pupil's Individual
Services Agreement, which shall identify the provider of each service required by the pupil's Individualized Education Prograrm
(IEP) or Individualized Family Service Plan (IFSP) {CCR 3062(g)). Individual Services Agraemants shall only be issued for those
pupils enrolled with the approval of the LEA. Changes in any LEA pupil's educational program, including instruction, services, or
instructional setting provided under this contract, may only be made on the basis of revisions to the pupil's IEP or iFSP. At any
time during the ferm of this contract, the parent, the CONTRACTOR or LEA may request a review of the pupil's IEP/IFSP,
subject fo all procedural safeguards required by law, including notice given to and participation by the CONTRACTCR in the IEP
Team meeting. In the event that the CONTRACTOR recommends that the pupil requires gither a lesser or more restrictive
placement than the CONTRACTOR can provide, the CONTRACTOR will notify the LEA immediately. The LEA shall expedite
the review andior the resulting change in placement, and shalf modify the Individual Services Agreement as appropriate if there
is a change in the instructional andfor other services provided.

15 NONPUBLIC CERTIFICATION OR WAIVER

1 Plaase see Appendix B for Agencies for excaptions to NPA Hired as Full Time Equivalent.

Nonpublic Master Contrac! - Main Document - 19-20 Schoel Year 4124119



San Diego County Nonpublic Master Confract
Main Document

2019-2020

A current copy of the CONTRACTOR'S California Department of Education Nonpublic Certification or walver of such cerfification
issued by CDE pursuant to EC 58366.2 is attached herelo. This Master Confract shall be null and void if such certification is
expired, revoked, rescinded, or otherwise nulified during the effective period of this contract.

1.6 TERM OF MASTER CONTRACT

Neither the CONTRACTOR nor the LEA is required to renew this contract in subsequent contract years. In the event thai a pupil
is enrolled with the CONTRACTOR during the term of this conltract and said pupil continues to receive special education and/or
refated services by the CONTRACTOR as approved by the LEA in accordance with the pupil's IEP/AFSP and either (a} a new
contract has not been fully executed or {b) the CONTRACTOR or the LEA chooses not to renew this contract, the terms of this
contract and associated Individual Service Agreements shall apply to any and all special educafion andior related services
provided by CONTRACTOR and payment for those services by the LEA.

Upan agreement of both parties to this Master Confract, its provisions shall be retroactive to the beginning of this contract year
{July 1%, to cover services provided by the CONTRACTOR to LEA students, unless otherwise mutually agreed upon by bath
parties.

The term of this Master Contract shall be from July 1, 20 19 to June 30, 20 20.

Any subsequent Master Contract is to be renegatiated prior fo June 30 of each year.

This Master Contract has no force or effact until approved or ratified by the LEA's Governing Board.

1.7 COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL AND STATE LAWS

During the term of this confract, the CONTRACTOR and LEA shall comply with all applicable federal and state laws and
regulations relating to the required special education and designated instruction and services and facilities for individuals with
exceptional needs, including those not expressly documented in this Master Contract.

a. Nondiscrimination

The CONTRAGTOR and the LEA shall not discriminate on the basis of race, religion, sex, nationat origin, age, sexual orientation
disabifity or any other classification protected by federal or state laws in employment or operation of its programs,

b. Sexual Harassment Paolicy

The CONTRACTOR shall have a written policy on sexual harassment in accordance with state and federal regulations and
guidelines.

C. Corporal Punishment Prohibitions

(i No public education agency, or nonpublic school or agency serving individuals pursuant fo Education Code Section 56365 et
seq., may authorize, order, consent fo, or pay for any of the following interventions, or any other inferventions similar to or like
the following:

(1) Any intervention that is designed fo, or likely to, cause physicat pain;

(2) Releasing noxious, foxic or otherwise unpleasant sprays, mists, or substances in praximity to the individual's face;

(3} Any intervention which denies adequate sleep, food, water, shelter, bedding, physical comfort, or access to bathroom
facilities;

(4) Any intervention which is designed to subject, used to subject, ar likely o subject the individual fo verdal abuse, ridicuie o
humiliation, or which can be expecied to cause excessive emotional trauma;

{5) Restrictive interventions which emplay a device or material or objects that simuttaneousty immobilize all four extremities,
including the procedure known as prone containment, except that prone containment or similar technigues may be used by
trained personnel as a limited emergency intervention pursuart to subsection {i) of E¢ Code Section 56521.2 (a) {5}

Nonpublic Master Confract - Main Document — 19-20 School Year 412419




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2019-2020

(6 Locked seclusion, except pursuant to subsection (iy(4)(A) of Ed Code Section 56521.2 (a) (6)
(7} Any intervention that precludes adequate supervision of the individual; and
(8) Any intervention which deprives the individual of one or more of his or her senses.

d. Student Discipling

Condractor shall maintain and abide by a written policy for student discipline that is consistent with state and federal law and
regulations, such that students who exhibit serious behavioral challenges teceive timely and appropriale assessments and

positive supports and interventions in accordance with the federal Individuals with Disabilities Education Act and its impiementing
regulations.

When a CONTRACTOR seeks to remove a student from his/her current educationat placement for disciplinary reasons, the
CONTRACTOR shall immediately submit a written discipline report to the LEA.- Written discipline reports shall include, but not
he limited to: the student's name: the time, date, and description of the misconduct, the disciplinary action taken by
CONTRACTOR: and the rationale for such disciplinary action. LEA will schedule an IEP meeting or if appropriate, a
manifestation determination EP meefing when required and in accordance with California Education Code.-

e. Behavicral Emergency Reparts (Ed. 56521.1{a}}

(1} Anytime an emergency intervention Is used pursuant to Ed Code Section 56521.1(a) subsection (i), CONTRACTOR must
notify LEA and [EP team immediately and document emergency intervention in a “Behavioral Emergency Report” as defined by
56521.1(e}.

(2) Whenever a "Behavioral Emergency Report” is written regarding an individual who does not have a behavioral intervention
plan, the designated responsible administrator shall, within two days, schedule an IEP team meeting to review the emergency
report, to determine the necessity for a functional behavioral assessment, and to determine the necessity for an interim
behavioral intervention plan.

(3) Anytime a "Behavioral Emergency Report' is writlen regarding an individual wha has a behavioral intervention plan, any
incident involving a previously unseen serious behavicr problem or where a previously designed intervention is not effective
shauld be referred fo the IEP team to review and determine if the incident constitutes a need to modify the plan.

(4) "Behavioral Emergency Report” data shall be collecled by CONTRACTOR and be submitted to LEA,

(5) A summary of Behavioral Emergency Reports shall be submitied at feast monthly to the LEA and the Director of the Special
Education Local Plan Area of which the LEA is a member.

1.8 DEFINITIONS

“DAYS”: For the purpose of the contract, "days" refers to calendar days unless otherwise specified.
“PARENT": Faor the purpose of the contract, a parent (34CFR 300.30(a) is the natural parent, adoptive parent, or legal guardian
or any other adult granted educational decision-making rights by the natural or adoptive parent or a court of competent

jurisdiction, A trained, certified surrogate parent, identified by the LEA, may act on behalf of the pupil if no parent, guardian or
person acting as a parent can be located. The LEA shall be responsihle for providing a translator for the parent if needed.

Nonpublic Master Confract - Main Document — 19-20 Scheol Year 10 4124118




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2079-2620

SECTION 2: ADMINISTRATION OF CONTRACT

2.1 NQOTICES

Notices provided for by this contract shall be in writing, be delivered to the individual identified below in this section, and shall be
delivered by certified, registered, or return receipt requested mail, postage prepaid, or by facsimile transmission, unless a
specific section of this contract requires or aflows notice or contact to be made in a different manner or tc a different individual.
The effective date of an invoice shall be the date of its receipt by the LEA, The effective date of all other nofices shall be the date
of the postmark or of the facsimile transmittal date identified in the document. In the event there is a change in the individual fo
be notified, the CONTRACTOR or the LEA shail provide written notice of the change and, after such notice is provided, all future
notices shall be addressed to that incividual. Notice may be provided under this section pursuant to regular United States mail if
the LEA and CONTRACTOR agree in writing fo nofice by regular United States mail. If the LEA or CONTRACTOR does not
identify an individual to be notified in this section, the person to be notified under this section shall be the LEA or CONTRACTOR

representative that executes this contract.

Notices mailed to the LEA shall
be addressed to:

David MacLeod, Supetintendent

Nofices to the CONTRACTOR shall
be addressed fo:

David Taylor, Ph.D/Senior Ops Direclor

Name/Title

Warner Unfied School District

Name/Title

Vista Hill Learning Asststance Center

Local Education Agency

Nonpublic School

PO BOX 8 8910 Clairemont Mesa Bivd
Address Address

Warnar Springs CA 92086 San Diego CA 62123
City State Zip City State Zp
(760 ) 782-3517 {760 ) 445-8211
Phone Phone
(760 7829117 ( 3
Facsimile Facsimile

David.MacLeod@warnerusd.net

Diaylor@vistahilt.org

Email Address

Nonnublic Master Contract - Main Document — 18-20 School Year

Email Address

i1

424119




San Diego County Nenpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2015-2020

22 INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS

This confract is by and between two independent contractors and is not intended to and shall not be construed fo create the
relationship of agent, servant, employee, partnership, joint veniure or association.

23 SUBCONTRACT AND ASSIGNMENT

The CONTRACTOR shall not enter info an initial subcontract with any noncertified Nonpublic Agency (NPA) or provider, for any
of the instructional or related services contemplated under this contract without first obtaining writen aoproval by a
representative of the San Diego County Office of Education (i.e. Caunty Director of Special Education or a SELPA Diractor).
Such approval shail not be unreasonably withheld. The LEA and CONTRACTOR shall maintain & copy of the written approval.

2.4 INDEMNIFICATION

The CONTRACTOR hereby indemnifies, defends, and holds harmless the LEA, its Board, officers, employees, agents,
independent contractors, consultants and other representatives from and against any and all liabilities, claims, demands, costs,
losses, damages, or expenses, including reasonable attomeys' fees and costs, and including but not limited to conseguential
damages, loss of use, exira expense, cost of temparary classrooms, that arise out of or result from, in whole or in part, the
negligent, wrangful or willful acts or amissions of the CONTRACTOR, its employees, agents, subceniractors, independent
contractars, consuitants, or ather representafives.

The LEA hereby indemnifies, defends, and halds harmless the CONTRACTOR, its Board, officars, employees, agents,
independent contractors, consultants and other representatives from and against any and all liabifities, claims, demands, costs,
losses, damages, or expenses, including reasanable attorneys’ fees and costs, and including but not limited to consequential
damages, loss of use, exira expense, cost of temporary classraams, that arise out of or result from, in whele or in par, the
negligent, wrongful or willful acts or omissions of the LEA, its employees, agents, subcontractors, independent contractors,
consultants, or other representatives.

The CONTRAGCTOR shall have no obligation to indemnify, defend, or hold harmless the LEA, its Board, officers, employses,
agents, independent cantractors, consultants, and other representatives for the LEA’s sole negligence or willful misconduct; and
the LEA shall have no obligation to indemnify, defend, or hold harmless the CONTRACTOR, its Board, officers, employees,
agents, independent contractors, consultants and other representatives for the CONTRACTOR'S sole negligence or willful
misconduct. This indemnify shall survive the termination of the Contract or final payment hereunder, and is in addition to any
other rights or remedies that the CONTRACTOR or LEA may have under the faw o this contract.

25 INSURANCE

During the entire term of this contract and any exiension or modification thereof, the CONTRACTOR shall keep in effect a policy
or policies of general liability insurance, including contractual liability coverage, professional liability, and auto iability coverage of
owned and non-owned vehicles used by CONTRACTOR in relation to the performance of service(s) under this Master Contract,
with minimum limits of ene million dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence, and three million dollars {$3,000,000) in aggregate. Such
insurance shall name LEA as an additional insured, and an endorsement evidencing such coverage shall be provided within 80
days, only as to matters arising out of this Master Coniract for which CONTRACTOR has an obiigation to indemnify the LEA,
under the Indemnification clause, Section 2.6, of this Master Contract.

Nof later than the effective date of this contract, the CONTRACTOR shall provide the LEA with satisfactory evidence of
insurance. The insurance maintained by CONTRACTOR shall include a provision for the insurance provider to send written
notice of cancellation or modification to the CONTRACTOR at least 30 calendar days before cancellation or adverse material
change, or 10 days for nonpayment of premium. Such CONTRACTOR'S insurance may contain the same notice requirement for
the LEA, If the insurance provider is only required o send such notice to the CONTRACTOR (but not the LEA} CONTRACTOR
shall provide the LEA written notice of cancellation or adverse material madification within ane business day after receiving such
notice from the insurer. Such notice shall be provided pursuant to Section 2.3 (Notices) of this contract. The CONTRACTOR
shall at ifs own cost and expense procure and maintain insurance under the applicable state’s Workers' Compensation laws.
Failure to mainiain the above mentioned instrance coverage shall be cause for termination of this contract.

Nonpublic Masler Contract - Mair Document — 19-20 Schoot Year 12 4{2419




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Confract
Main Document

2019-2020

LEA warranis that it is self-insured in compiiance with the faws of the State of California, that the self insurance covers persons
acting on its behalf or under its control, that ifs self insurance covers LEA's indemnification obligations to CONTRACTOR under
shis contract, and that LEA agrees to provide coverage to CONTRACTOR pursuant to this self insurance in the event the
indemnification obligations of Section 2.6 of this contract are triggered. The LEA further warrants that it shall notify the
CONTRACTOR pursuant fo Section 2.3 (Notices) of this contract, of any material insurance coverage changes at teast thirty
days prior to the change.

CONTRACTOR agrees that any subcontracter with which it contracts to provide services pursuant to any Individual Services
Agreement, shali submit written proof of insirance in a minimum amount of $1,000,000 per occumence, including general,
liahility, auto liabitity (if applicable), and professional liability (if applicable). Such insurance shall be maintained by any
subcaniractor far the scape of duties performed and duration of time it provides services to LEA pupils. Proof of insurance shall
be provided to the LEA prior to the beginning of transportation services by a subcontractor, and upon renewal of coverage
thereafier. Transportation subcontractors shall submit copies of insurance policies upon request of the LEA; otherwise,
certificates of insurance may be acceptable proof, provided that the information thereon is adequate and verifiable.
Subcentractors shall be required to provide to the CONTRACTOR written notice of cancellation of insurance or adverse material
change in such insurance al least 30 days prier to cancellation or adverse material change or within ane business day after
receiving such notice, whichever is earlier.

28 TRANSPORTATION

Transportation fo and from schaol, and the associated costs are the responsibility of the LEA unless otherwise agreed fo in
writing. LEA accepts full responsibility for pupil safety, and liability for accident, injury, or death, at ali times pupil is on a LEA
transportation vehicle.

In the event that the CONTRACTOR transports students to or from school due to health, behavior, other emergencies, or as
otherwise agreed to by the CONTRACTOR and the LEA, the LEA shall reimburse CONTRACTOR at the rate specified in this
Master Confracl, (Rate Schedule - Schoals: Section 4.1, Agencies: Section 5.1) or a temporary rate agreed to by LEA and
CONTRACTOR.

The CONTRACTOR shall have in place a transportation safety plan that prescribes procedures for school personnel to follow to
ensure safe transport of pupils. The safety plan shall specify, among other matters, that CONTRACTOR shall provide each pupil
being transported with adequate supervision during the transport and with instruction in vehicle emergency procedures and
passenger safety, as appropriate to the pupil needs. CONTRACTOR has liabfiity for accident, injury, or death, at all times pupil
is in CONTRACTOR vehicle.

27 WAIVERS

The LEA and/or CONTRACTOR may independently or jointly submit waivers of applicable state laws and regulations.

28 SUCCESSORS [N INTEREST

This contract binds the CONTRACTOR's successors and assignees. CONTRACTOR shall not assign this Master Contract
without the written consent of LEA, and any attempt by Contractor to effect such an assignment without the written consent of
LEA shall make this Master Contracl terminable at the option of the LEA.

29 SEVERAEILITY

If any provision or portion of a provision of this contract is held in whole or in part to be unenforceable for any reason, the
remainder of the provision and of the entire contract shall be severable and shall remain in effect

Nonpublic Master Cantract - Main Document — 18-20 School Year 13 424119




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Mzin Document

2019-2020

240 CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

a. The CONTRACTOR agrees 1o fumnish to the LEA a copy of its cumrent bylaws and a current fist of its
Governing Board of Directors {or Trustees), if it is incorporafed. LEA has the right to request a current list of the Board of
Direcfors or Trustees at any time during the term of the Master Contract.

b. CONTRACTOR and members of its Board of Directors (or Trustees) shall disclose any relationship with LEA
that constitutes or may consfitute a conflict of interest including, but not limited ta, employment with LEA, provisions of private
party assessments and/or reports, and attendance at the IEP team meelings and/or due process proceedings.

c. Anytime the CONTRACTOR is contracted to conduct a formal Independent Educational Evaluation {IEE),
and the |EP team defermines that services are necessary as a result of that |EE the LEA shall be obligated fo select a service
provider who is not the CONTRACTOR. Unless, a senvice provider who is not the CONTRACTOR is unavailable or unable to
provide that service,

21 INABILITY TO MEET CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS

The CONTRACTOR shall notify the LEA in writing when the CONTRACTOR is unable to meet the requirements of this contract.
The LEA shall notify CONTRACTOR in writing when the LEA is unable to meet the requitements of this contract.

212 DISPUTE RESOLUTION

Disagreements concerning the meaning, reqirements or performance of this contract shall first be brought fo the attention of the
other party in writing, pursuant to the nofice provisions {Section 2.3) of this contract, in an attempt to resolve the dispule at the
lowest level, Any remaining disputes or disagreements may be resolved either 1) as voluntarily agreed to by the parties, 2) by
equitable remedies, or 3) by ather legal means.

213 DUE PROCESS AND COMPLAINT PROCEDURES

CONTRAGTOR and LEA shall comaly with all applicable federal and state laws and regulations related to Due Process and the
rights of students and parents.

CONTRACTOR agrees to maintain policies and procedures as follows: (1) Uniform Complaint Procedures pursuant to Title 5 of
the California Code of Regulations section 4600 et seq.; (2) Nondiscrimination policy pursuant ta Title 5 of the California Code of
Regulations section 4960 (a); (3) Sexual Harassment Policy, California Education Code 231.5 (a) (b} (c); (4} Title IX Student
Grievance Procedure, Tille X 106.8 (a) {d) and 106.9 (a); and (5} Notice of Privacy Pracfices in compliance with Health
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA).

2.4 VENUE AND GOVERNING LAW

This contract, and conditions of this contract, shall he governed by the laws of the State of California with venue in San Diego
County, California.

2.15 RIGHT TO REPORT MASTER CONTRACT VIOLATIONS

The CONTRACTOR acknowledges and understands that the LEA may report to the CDE any violations of the provisions of this
contract: and that may result in the suspension of the CDE nanpublic schaol certfication pursuant to California EC section
56366.4(a).

Nonpublic Master Coniract - Maln Document - 19-20 School Year 14 4124119




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2019-2020

2.16 TERMINATION OF MASTER CONTRACT AND/OR INDIVIDUAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

a, idaster Contract

Either the LEA or the CONTRACTOR may terminale this Master Contract for cause as set forth in EC section 56366(a)(4), with
twenty (20 days written notice pursuant to Section 2.3 of this contract, or immediately if the CONTRACTOR and LEA mutually

agree that there are significant health or safety concems. Cause shall include but not be limited to non maintenance of current
nonpublic school certification, failure of either the LEA or the CONTRACTOR to maintain the standards required under the
Master Contract andfor Individual Services Agreement, or material breach of the contract by CONTRACTOR or LEA. To
terminate the contract either party shall give a minimum of 20 days writlen notice pursuant to the provisions of Section 2.3
(Notices) of this contract. Upon termination, the LEA shall pay within 45 days, without duplication, for all services performed and
expenses incurred to date of termination according ta the provisions set forth in Schools Document Section 4.1, Agencies
Document Section 5.1 (Rate Schedule) and Main Document Section 4.1 (Billing and Payment) of this contract. CONTRACTOR
shall provide to the LEA the IEP/IFSP and all related documents in its possession or under its control pertaining fo its services,
for all pupils of the LEA who were receiving services from the CONTRACTOR in accordance with applicable state and federa
laws regarding student records,

b, Individua! Services Agreement

The Individual Services Agreement may be terminated or suspended by the LEA or the CONTRACTOR for cause, as set forth in
EC section 56366(a)(4), with twenty {20) days written notice pursuant to Section 2.3 (Notices) of this contract, or immediately if
the CONTRACTOR and the LEA mutually agree that there are significant health or safety concerns.

Individual Services Agreements are null and void upon termination of the Master Contract.
The LEA shall not terminate Individual Services Agreements because of the availabllity of a public class initiated during the
course of the contract unless the parent agrees to the transfer of a pupil fo a public school program, which agreement must only

be given in a duly called and held IEP/IFSP meeting at which the CONTRACTOR is present.

217 INDIVIDUALIZED EDUCATION PROGRAM (IEP) / INDIVIDUALIZED FAMILY SERVICE PLAN (IFSP)

When a pupil is accepted for enroliment in a nonpublic school, the CONTRACTOR shall provide the pupil a program of
educational instruction and services within the nanpublic schoot, which is consistent with his or her IEPAIFSP as specified in each
pupil's Individual Services Agreement.

The CONTRACTOR shall implement those respensibiliiies delegated to CONTRACTOR in the plan for transition services (per
EC section 56445 and EC section 56462) as stated by the |EP/IFSP.

The CONTRACTOR shall provide an appropriate adult to pupil ratio for pupils with exceptional nesds hefween three and five
years of age, in accordance with EC 56441.5.

The LEA shall invite the CONTRACTOR and the CONTRACTOR shall participate in all IEP/IFSP meetings, including those
related to placement and those called by the parent in accordance with EC section 56343.5, so long as the pupil is fo be served
by the CONTRACTOR pursuant to an Individual Services Agreement. The child's present teacher shall participate in the IEP
meeting in accordance with EC 56341(b)(3). Every effort shall be made to schedule the meeling at 2 time and place that is
mutually convenient to parents, CONTRACTOR's staff, and LEA’s staff.

The local educational agency shall oversee and evaluate the pupil’s placement in the NPS through the IEP process. The IEP
team shall evaluate whether the pupil is making appropriate educational progress through a review of the student's progress
toward IEP goals and, as appropriate, a review of the pupil's scores on state assessments. If the NPS staff or LEA will be
making recommendation(s) for significant changes to the student's program, placement or services, the LEA Case Manager and
representative of the NPS shall discuss the recommendation(s) prior to the IEP meeting. The |IEP team will consider whether ar
not the needs of the pupil continue to be hest mef at the nonpublic school, whether changes o the pupll's [EP are necessary,

Nonpublic Master Contract - Main Cacument — 18-20 School Year 15 4/2419




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2019-2020

and whether the pupil may be transitioned to a public school setting (EC 56366(a)(2)(B), EC 56343{d), EC 56043(h)). Partial day
attendance at the NPS may be appropriate to support transition to a public schoot program.

2.18 FREE APPROPRIATE PUBLIC EDUCATION

No charge of any kind to parents shall be made by the CONTRACTOR for educational activities and related services specified
on the pupil's IEP/IFSP, including screening or interviews which accur prior o or as a condition of a pupil's enroliment under the
terms of the contract, except as specified in writing in a due process procedure that is signed by all relevant parties and atlached
fo the relevant pupil's Individual Services Agreement, or for voluntary extracurticular activifies conducted subsequent to wiritten
notification to parents as to the cost and the voluntary and extracurricufar nature of the activity. Unless the activity (for example,
field trips) takes place during a school vacation ar holiday, pupils net participating in such aclivities shall continue o receive
special educafion and/or related services as set forth in their IEPAIFSPs.

2.18 TRANSITION TO A LRE

CONTRACTOR & LFA shall support Least Reslrictive Envirenment options, including dual entollment, if appropriate, for students

enrolled in NPS to have access fo the general curriculum-and to be educated with nondisabled peers to the maximum extent -

appropriate.

CONTRACTOR & LEA shall address LRE placement options for students enrolled in NPS at alt IEP feam meetings, including
whether the students may be transitioned fo a public school setting.

When an IEP team has determined that a student should be transisioned into the public school sefting, CONTRACTOR shall
assist the LEA in implementing the IEP team's recommendations acfivities to suppart the transition.

2.20 PUPIL PROGRESS

The CONTRACTOR shall have written procedures in place for measuring progress ufilizing on-going data collection in the goal
areas identified on the IEP/IFSP.

The CONTRACTOR shall pravide to parents and the LEA case manager written pupil progress reports on the goals in the
IEP/IFSP, no less than quarterly. The CONTRACTOR shall submit an updated report if there is no current progress report when
pupils are scheduted for a review by the IEP/IFSP team or when a pupil's enroilment is terminated.

The CONTRACTOR shall allow periodic review of each pupil's instructional program by the LEA. Representatives aof the LEA
shall have reasonable access to cbserve each pupil at work, observe the instructional setting, meet with the CONTRACTOR and
review each pupil's progress, including the behavioral intervention plan, if any. LEA representatives making site visits shall
initially report to the CONTRACTOR's site administrative office.

2.2 ASSESSMENTS

a. Individual Student Assessments

If the CONTRACTOR receives a parent request for evaluation, the CONTRACTOR shalt inform the parent of his or her ability to
submit a written request for evaluation to the LEA in accordance with applicable law. The LEA shall collaborate with the
CONTRACTOR to develop the evaluation plan and submi it to the parent for approval. The LEA retains the responsibility for
conducting trienniat evaluations (EC 56381{c)).

2.22 CONFIDENTIALITY OF RECORDS

Al reports, records and other documents that CONTRACTOR s required to submit to LEA, the Special Education Local Plan
Area, or otherwise, pursuant to this contract, shall be redacted to the extent necessary and appropriate to protect the
confidentiality and privacy of pupils, employees, and subcontractors, as provided for pursuant to state and federal law.

Nonpublic Master Conract - Main Document — 19-20 School Year 16 4/2418




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2019-2020

223 FORWARDING OF EDUCATIONAL RECORDS

The CONTRACTOR agrees, in the event of school closure, to immediately forward pupil records te the LEA pertaining to the
LEA's pupils enrolied in CONTRACTOR's educational program. These records shall include, but need not be limited to, current
transcripts, [EP/IFSPs and resulfs of performance festing.

2.24 DATA REPORTING

CONTRACTOR agrees to provide LEA with all student information required for LEA to report to the California Longitudinal Pupil

Achievement Data System (CALPADS) as well as other data as required by Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) or any federal
data reporting requirements, including, but not limited fo, data required to calculate enroliment and dropaut and graduation rates.

SECTION 3: PERSONNEL

3.1 VERIFICATION OF CREDENTIALS, LICENSES AND OTHER QUALIFICATIONS

The CONTRACTOR shall provide all contracied special educafion, and/or related services required by the IEP/IFSP, Master
Contract and Individual Services Agreement by appropriately qualified staff. The CONTRACTOR shall provide appropriately
credentialed teachers andfor licensed or license-eligible persennet or other education related mental health provider consislent
with the California laws and regulations uniess the California Department of Education has granted a written waiver. The
CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for maniforing the status of waiver applications submitted to the state for all non-
credentialed teachers and non-licensed service providers. All non-credentialed teachers and nen-licensed service providers
shall apply for a waiver.

The CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for verification of credentials and licenses held by its employees, agents and
subcontractors. Once the CONTRACTOR has provided the LEA with a copy of the credential or license for alf staff praviding
services to children with disabilities, the CONTRACTOR shall supply the LEA with coples of any changes in the credentials or
ficenses of staff within 45 days of the change in accordance with Title 5, Section 3062,

The CONTRACTOR s fiscally responsible for all training necessary to provide appropriate services per IEP/IFSP. The LEA shall
not reimburse CONTRACTOR for training that occurs outside of contact time with student, and that is not during implementation
of IEP/IFSP.

Where behavior intervention services are provided by a nonpublic agency, the CONTRACTOR shall train staff in implementing
the behavior support plan or Behavior Intervention Plan and pupils shall receive the level of supervision required in the pupil's
{EP/IFSP.

The CONTRACTOR shall comply with all faws and regulations goveming the licensed professions, including the provisions with
respect to supervision.

32 EMPLOYEE FINGERPRINTS AND TUBERCULOSIS TESTING

The CONTRACTOR shall ensure that employee fingerprints have been processed in a manner required by EC section 44237.
The CONTRACTOR shall maintain a file containing a current certificate of each person covered by Health and Safety Code
Sections 121525-121555 (tuberculosis festing). In addition, contractor will adhere to all of the requirements under AB 389.

3.3 QUALIFICATIONS OF INSTRUCTIONAL AIDES AND TEACHER ASSISTANTS

Fffective July 1, 2001 the CONTRACTOR shall ensure that newly hired instructional aides and teacher assistants have
demonstrated proficiency in basic reading, wrifing, and mathematics skilis, based on a fest selected and administered by the
CONTRACTOR,

Nonpublic Master Contract - Main Document - 18-20 School Year 17 424119




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2018-2020

34 REQUIREMENT 70 REPORT

a. Child Abuse or Molestation

The CONTRACTOR shall maintain a signed statement by all persenne required to sign such a sfaiement under the child abuse
reporting laws, acknowledging their training and understanding of the reporting requirements regarding ohserved or suspected
cases of child abuse,

b. Missing Students

The CONTRACTOR shall ensure thai staff is aware of its responsibility and requirement to report fo parents, and local law
enforcement as appropriate, when a pupil leaves campus without permission, immediately upon confirmation that the pupif is
missing, In accordance with EC 49370, The CONTRACTOR shall contact the LEA Case Manager by telephone no fater than the
end of the day in the event a pugpil leaves campus without permission, does not retum that school day, and is not located at hisor
her residence or in the custody of his or her parent or guardian.

C. Student Iniury

The CONTRACTOR agrees to complete a written report when a pupil has suffered an injury that requires medical atiention, and
notify the LEA case manager within 48 hours.

in case of incident, the CONTRACTOR agrees to submit a written report to the LEA case manager by the end of the following
school day, in cases of injury resulting from physical restraint or the death of a student. The CONTRACTOR agrees fo
reasonably participate in any communications between a pupil's parents and the LEA regarding any injuries resulling from
physical resraint.

SECTION 4: FISCAL

4.1 BILLING AND PAYMENT

a. Invoices

The CONTRACTOR shall submit invoices monthly. Effective date of the invoice shall be the confirmed date of receipt by the
LEA, either electronically or by USPS. Invoices should clearly reflect rates as specified in the Master Confract, be in accordance
with the Individual Services Agreements, and include all days of creditable service, beginning no earlier than the date specified in
the Interim Written Approval or ISA. The CONTRACTOR shall submit said invoice for services rendered no later than thirty (30)
days from the end of the attendance accounting period calendar month in which said services are actually provided and the
invoice shall be submitted pursuant to Section 2.3 (Notices) of this contract. All education related mental health services will be
billed by contracior in separate invoice.

b. Late Invoices

If the LEA does not receive a properly submitted invoice within thirty (30) days from the end of the aftendance accounting period
calendar month, the LEA may dedust 1.5% per month, calculated proportionately per day, of that fotal invoice, if the LEA does
not agree to the request of the CONTRACTOR to an extension of fime to submit the invoice.

C. Payment

The LEA shali make payment within forty-five (45) days of receipt of a properly prepared and submitted invoice and such
payment shall be submitted pursuant to Seation 2.3 (Notices) of this contract. This payment shall be at the rates agreed fo in the
Rate Schedule (See Appendix A for Schoals, B for Agencies, and C for Room and Board) of this contract and shall be in an
amount equal to the number of creditable days of attendance during both the regular and extended school years, make-up
sessions {including “excused” absences) per the individual services agreement for each pupil. This calculation shall incluce the

Nonptblic Master Contract - Main Document — 19-20 School Year 8 424119



San Diego County Nonpubiic Master Contract
Main Document

2019-2020

Extended School Year if the pupil is ensolled in the Extended School Year, and any other absence for which the LEA has agreed
to pay CONTRACTOR and any related services and transportation costs as specified in the Rate Schedule (See Appendix A for
Schaals, B for Agencies, and C for Room and Beard) of this confract and in accordance with the individuat Services Agreements.
If no notice of withholding is provided to CONTRACTOR within 10 working days of receipt of an invoice, the LEA shall not
withhold any payment. Payment by the LEA shall refer to the invoice number or the date of the bill submitied by the
CONTRACTOR. If CONTRACTOR agrees to accept credit card payments, and LEA chooses fo pay invoices by credit card, the
LEA agrees to add the CONTRAGTOR'S credit card processing fee to the invoice balance of the credit card payment. Credit
card payments will be assumed to have been made an the date the payment posts to the CONTRACTOR'S bank account for
late payment and interest calculation purposes.

d. Pupil Enrelled Prior to Approval of Agreement to a Contract

Ed Code addresses sifuations when a contract has not yet been developed and the pupll is enrolled and receiving setvices from
the Nenpublic Schoal or Agency (ED 56366.9 ¢ (1)).

“If a pupil is enrolled in a nonpublic, nonsectarian school ar agency with the approval of the local educational agency
priar to agreement to a contract or individual services agreement, the local educational agency shall issue a warrant,
upoh submission of an attendance report and claim, for an amount equal to the number of creditable days of
atiendance at the per diem tuition rate agreed upon prior to the enrollment of the pupil. This provision shall be allowed
for 80 days during which time the contract shall be consummated.”

Ed Code 56366.% ¢ (1) above states "this provision shall be allowed for 80 days during which time the contract shall be
consummated”, however this group has agreed to 180 days.

e. Late Payment

If the payment is not postmarked from the LEA within forty-five (45) days of the receipt of the invoice, the LEA agrees to pay an
additional fee of 1.5% interest per month on amounts not paid, such interest being calculated beginning day forty-six (48) from
receipt of the invoice. Interest shall be calculated in accordance with standard accounting procedures. The CONTRACTOR
shall bill the LEA for the interest. Failure by the LEA to pay an appropriately submitted invoice within 90 days of receipt may be
considered a breach of contract.

f. Medi-Cal Reimbursement

Documentation of LEA Medi-CAL Billable Services will be completed by the provider. All documentation of provider services shall
be given to the District/SELPA for reimbursement submissicns to Medi-Cal. The contractor will not submit any claims in the LBO
{LEA) pragram and the LEA has the right to submit claims for reimbursement.

4.2 RIGHT TO WITHHOLD

The LEA has the right to withhold payment to the CONTRACTOR when the LEA has reliable evidence, described in writing to the
CONTRACTOR at the time the nofice of withholding is submitted that: (A) service is provided by personnel who are not
appropriately credentialed/licensed; (B) records required by the LEA pricr ta school closure with respect to one or more LEA
pupil(s) enralled in CONTRACTOR's educational program have not been recetved; (C) the CONTRACTOR confirms a pupil's
change of residence to another district but neglects to notify the LEA within 5 days; or (D) the CONTRACTOR fails to notify the
L EA within 5 days after the 10" consecutive schaol day of a pupil's absence. f the basis for withholding is subsections (B} (C) or
(D) of this section the LEA may only withhold the proportionate amount of the bill relaied to that pupil. If the basis for withholding
is subsection {A) of this section, the LEA may onfy withhold payment for services provided by that personnel.

The LEA shall notify CONTRACTOR in writing within 10 working days of receipt of an inveice of any reason why requested
payment shall not be paid. (EC section 56366.5(a}). Such nofice shall specify the basis for the LEA’s withholding payment and
shall be made pursuant to Section 2.3 (Netices) of this contract. If no netice of withholding is provided to CONTRACTOR within
10 working days of receipt of an invoice, the LEA shall not withhold any payment. Within fourteen {14) days from the date of

Wenpublic Master Contract - Main Document - 19-20 School Year 4124119

19




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Bocument

2019-2020

receipt of such notice, the CONTRACTOR shall take all necessary and appropriate action to correct the deficiencies that form
the basis for the LEA’s withholding payment. Upon receipt of the CONTRACTOR'S written request showing good cause sent
purstant fo Section 2.3 (Notices) of this Confract, the LEA shall extend the CONTRACTOR'S lime to respond by an additional
fourteen days. The CONTRACTOR shall submit rebilling for payment no later than thirty {30) calendar days when an invaice is
retumed 1o the CONTRACTOR with a notice of withhelding. Upon verification of remediation of identified deficiencies and
receipt of rebilling, the LEA shall pay the resubmitted invoice in accordance with Schools: Section 4.1, Agencies: Section 5.1
(Rate Schedule) of this contract. 1If CONTRACTOR does not resubmit sufficlent rebifling or verify remediation of identified
deficiencies within thirty (30) calendar days, that shall conslifute a reason to conlinue fo withhold payment unless and unti
CONTRACTOR resubmits the bill and corrects the deficiencies as noted in the original nofice of withhalding.

4.3 INSPECTION AND AUDIT

a. Maintenance of Fiscal Records

The CONTRACTOR shall maintain cost data in sufficient detall to verify the annual operafing budget in providing education and
designated instructional services to children with disabiliies and shall make that data available to the LEA upon reasonable
request consistent with the provisions of this section. Fiscal records shall be maintained by the CONTRACTOR for five years
and shall be available for audit consisient with the provisions of this section.

b. Maintenance of Student Records

District of residence is the custodian of the student records.

C. LEA Access o Documents Related to the Master Contact

The CONTRACTOR shall provide access to, or forward copies of, any doctments or other matters relating to the contract within
20 days upon reasonable request by the LEA except as otherwise provided by faw. The reason for this request for records shall
be provided fo the CONTRACTOR at the time it is made. The CONTRACTOR may request from the LEA an extension of time to
comply with any records request, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. Such documents may include: 1) registers and roll
books of teachers; 2) daily service logs and notes or other documents used to record the provision of refated services; 3)
absence verification records; 4) transportation records; 5) staff lists specifying credentials held, business andfor professional
licenses held documents evidencing other qualifications; 6) dates of hire, and dates of termination; 7) staff time sheets; 8} non-
naid volunteer sign-in sheets; 9) related services contracts; 10) school calendars; 11) bell/class schedules; 12} liability and
workers' compensation insurance policies; 13) state nonpublic school cerlifications; 14) marketing materials; 15) statements of
income and expenses; 16} general ledgers and supporting documents; 17) all budgetary information and projections submitted
by the CONTRACTOR to LEA for purpese of confract negotiations. Contractor shall maintain written policies concerning
operations that are consistent with law, regulations, safety, and good practice. These policies, in whale or in part, shall be made
available to LEA upon written request. Contractor shall include LEAs in distribution of communication to famifies which
references significant changes to school policies or procedures.

d. Audit Exceptions

The CONTRACTOR agrees to accept responsibility for receiving, replying to, and/or complying with any audit exceptions
identified by appropriate LEA personnel or State or Federal audit agencies occurring as a result of the CONTRACTOR's
performance of this contract. The CONTRACTOR also agrees to pay to the LEA within thirfy days of demand by LEA for any
financial penalties resulting from any audit exceptions to the extent they are aliributable to the CONTRAGTOR's failure to
perform properly any of its obligations under this contract unless the LEA agrees to different terms in writing and any demand by
LEA for such payment shall be made pursuant to the natice provisions of Section 2.3 of this contract. Any, and all audit
exceptions must be specified in complete detail before any demand from the LEA for any amount set forth therein.

. Reasons for Unannounced Visits

Nonpublic Master Contracl - Main Document — 19-20 Schaal Year 20 424119




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2019-2020

]
E

LEA and/or Special Education Local Plan Area representatives may make unannouncad inspections when there is a concern

regarding the health, safety, or welfare of a child, or a substantial concetn regarding the implementation of the [EP.

SECTION 5: SIGNATURES

This Nonpublic Master Contract 2019-2020, including ifs component parts, may be signed in counterparts and the signatures
may appear on separate signature pages. A copy andfor original, with all signatures attached, shalt be deemed a fully executed
document. A facsimile version of any party's signature shall be deemed an original. The parties hereto have executed this
Contract by and through their duly authorized agents or representatives as indicated by their signatures.

This contract is effective on _July 1, 2019

sooner terminated as provided herein.

CONTRACTOR

and terminates at 5:00 p.m. on _June 30, 2020

unless

Nonpublic [ ] Schaol ] Agency

DATE:

Authorized Representative Signature

Robert Dean, CEQ

{Type} Name and Title

LEA
Local Educational Agency

-

27 Ty
;I Ve oo S Y

Auftionzed Representative Signature

Andrea Sissons, CBO

DATE__/ i’”)ff ‘f}f' L

{Type) Name and Tille

LEA Board Approval

Nonpublic Master Contract - Main Dacuraent - 19-20 School Year

DATE, [ f’“;/ QE/ /G

21

4124119



LEA: Warner Unified School District

Nonpublic: Vista Hill Learning Assistance Center

éﬁ% anwy siegn goundy oifive of

/#\ EDUCATION

Arg“%\mm FUTHRE WITHOUT BOUNDARIES”

Student Services and Programs Division
Special Education Department




SAN DIEGO COUNTY NONPUBLIC MASTER CONTRACT
APPENDIX B: AGENCIES
2019-2020

Index of Provisions

Coniract Section Page Number

SECTION 1: EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM

1.1 Admission/Enroliment Procedure i
1.2 Supplies and Equipment 1
‘ 1.3 Calendar 1
1.4 Parent Visits/Cemmunication 1
a. Visits 1
b. Communication 1
1.5 Ownership 2
16 Staff Absences 2
SECTION 2: ATTENDANCE 2
SECTION 3: SAFETY
3.1 Safa and Appropriate Environment 2
SECTION 4: CONFLICT OF INTEREST 3
SECTION 5: FINANCIAL
5.1 Rate Schedule for Contract Year 4
SECTION 6: APPROVALS
SIGNATURE PAGE 7
Nonpublic Master Contract - Appendix B: Agencies— 19-20 School Year 4/24118




SAN DIEGO COUNTY NONPUBLIC MASTER CONTRACT
APPENDIX B: AGENCIES
20192020

NONPUBLIC MASTER CONTRACT
Appendix B: Agencies

CONTRACT YEAR 2019-2020

SECTION 1: EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM

1.1 ADMISSION/ENROLLMENT PROCEDURES

Priar to the CONTRACTOR deciding whether or nat fo enzoll a pupll, the LEA shall provide the CONTRACTOR a capy of the pupil's current
IEF/IFSP, and facilitate an observation of the pupil, data gathering from the current or prior education providers, and any other reasonabie
information gathering CONTRACTOR wishes to undertake prior to making an enrollment decision. The CONTRACTOR retains the right to
decline enroflment of any pupif and nathing in this contract shall be consirued to limit this right.

If a pupil is being considered for enrollment, his or her IEP/FSP shall be reviewed in callaboration with the LEA, CONTRACTOR, parents,
and other invited participanis, as appropriate.

The CONTRACTOR shall notify the LEA of its decision to decline enrollment or the effective date of enroliment of the pupil in accordance
with Section 9 (Notices) of this contract within 10 working days of receipt of the referral,

1.2 SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT

The CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for providing alt standard and usual supplies and equipment required for the general program
provided by CONTRACTOR. If an individual pupil's IEP/IFSP requires specialized equipment andfor supplies beyond the CONTRACTOR'S
general program, the LEA shall provide them unless otherwise specified in the Individual Services Agreement. The LEA shall provide the
low incidence equipment assigned to the pupil through the IEP/AFSP uniess CONTRACTOR specifically agrees in the Individual Services
Agreement to provide the low incidence equipment. Supplies and/or equipment purchased and/or provided by the LEA remain the property of
the LEA and supplies andfor equipment purchased and/or provided by CONTRACTOR remain the property of CONTRACTOR, If not
specifically reimbursed by the LEA for that specific supply or equipment, |f the CONTRACTOR provides DIS andfor related services, the
CONTRACTOR shali be responsible for providing usual and reasonable supplies and assessment fools necessary to implement the
provision of services uniess otherwise agreed in the Individual Services Agreement.

13 CALENDAR

The CONTRACTOR shall only provide designated instruction and services during the period of the pupits regular or extended school year
program, or both, at the location designated by the IEP, unless otherwise specified by the pupi's IEPAFSP. The CONTRACTOR shalt
observe the following legal holidays including Independence Day, Veteran's Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, Christmas Day, New Year's
Day, Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Day, President's Day, and Memorial Day, as specified in the CONTRACTCR'S official calendar. Make-up
sessions may be scheduled for other days of school vacations.

14 PARENT VISITS/ICOMMUNICATION

a. The CONTRACTOR shall provide for reasonable parental visits to all of the agency facilities including, but not limited to, the
instructienal sefting attended by pupiis and recreational activity areas. CONTRACTOR shatl notify case manager or other
authorized district representative of all planned parental visits, and provide opportunity for case manager or other district
representative to attend visit. The CONTRACTOR shall use its goed faith efforts to provide that parental visits are in
agreement with a court ordet, if any.

b. All communication between CONTRACTOR and Parent regarding programmatic decisions must include case manager o
other authorized [FP team member, unless authorized by LEA representative or case manager, regarding program
recommendations.

Nonpublic Master Contract - Appendix B: Agencies— 15-20 School Year 4i24119




SAN DIEGO COUNTY NONPUBLIC MASTER CONTRACT
APPENDIX B: AGENCIES
2019-2020

15 OWNERSHIP

All activity plans, token systems, reinforce sysiems or inventories, visual schedules, data, drills, progress reports, quarterly reparts, behavior
intervention plans, behavior support plans, behavior graphs, sfudent assessment resulis, and program materials created specifically for
individual pupils by CONTRACTOR under this Agreement shall be the joint property of CONTRACTOR and LEA.

1.6 STAFF ABSENCES

When a provider Is absent, The CONTRACTOR shall provide appropriate coverage in accordance with EC section 56061. The
CONTRACTOR shall provide the LEA the documentation of such coverage upon request. As appropriate, the CONTRACTOR and the LEA
may make arrangements for make-up sessiens, usually within 30 days, at a mutually convenient time and location if appropriate staff is not
available to provide coverage for staff absences.

CONTRACTORS who provide nurses, 1:1 aides or 1:1 behavior intervention staff in accordance with an individual student's IEPAFSP shall
provide substitute coverage when the stalf member is absent, unless other arrangements have been made with the LEA on a case by case
basis.

SECTION 2: ATTENDANCE

The CONTRACTOR shall keep original records of services provided to each pupil in a register, repori or record with the pupil's absences
clearly indicated. The CONTRACTOR shall file the signed copies of such service logs with monthly invoices to the LEA within thirty (30)
days of the close of the school month. The documents and reports identified in this section shall be provided to LEA pursuant lo the
provisions in Section 2.3 (Notices) of the Nonpublic Master Contract Main Document. The CONTRACTOR is responsible for verifying
accuracy of the service logs and for informing subcontractors of their personal responsibility for the completion and accuracy of said forms.
A unit of service for payment purposes is one session as specified in the pupil's IEPAFSP.

If a pupil's ahsences exceed more than ten days, the CONTRACTOR may nofify the LEA of the intent o terminate the Individual Services
Agreement and if it does, at the same time it shall request an IEPAFSP meeting. Said notice shall be provided pursuant to Section 9
(Notices) of this contract. Upon receipt of this request, the LEA shall convene an IEP/IFSP meeting as soon as possible to review the
placement, modify the IEP/IFSP if appropriate, or determine another appropriate placement option for the student.

If a CONTRACTOR attempts to provide services for 5 consecutive days or sessions, and the student is not available for the service, the
CONTRACTOR may suspend the Individual Services Agreement and notify the disirict of the need to convene a meeting of the IEP/IFSP
team 1o attempt to resolve the problem. If a pupil's absences exceed more than ten unreimbursed days, the CONTRACTOR may notify the
LEA of the intent lo terminate the Individual Services Agreement and If it does, at the same time it shall request an IEP/IFSP meeting. Said
notice shall be provided pursuant to Section 9 (Notices) of this contract. Upon receipt of this request, the LEA shall convene an IEPAFSP
meeting as soon as possible to determine another appropriate placement option for the student.

SECTION 3: SAFETY

31 SAFE AND APPROPRIATE ENVIRONMENT

If nonpublic agency services are not provided on a school site, the CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for providing facilities in which it
provides the services agreed fo in the Individual Services Agreement, unless there is written agreement to the contrary. CONTRACTOR shall
comply with appicable law with respect o the structuraf specifications of the facilities in which it provides services. CONTRACTOR shalt
comply with all applicable local, county, andfor state ordinances and statutes relating to fire, health, sanitation and building safety. If services
are provided at a school site, the CONTRACTOR shall participate in the regularly scheduled fire, earthquake, and disaster drills as
appropriate.

When the IEP specifies that NPA services are to be provided in the child's home, the parentiguardian or another adult caregiver designated
by the parent shall be present in the home while the services are delivered.

Nonpublic Master Contract - Appendix B: Agencles- 18-20 School Year 4i24119




SAN DIEGO COUNTY NONPUBLIC MASTER CONTRACT
APPENDIX B: AGENCIES
2019-2020

SECTION 4: CONFLICT OF INTEREST
All recommendations for sarvice by CONTRACTOR are the decisions of the 1EP team.

To the extent required by EC seclion 56366.3, CONTRACTOR shall not provide special education and related services, administration, or
supervision by an individual who is or was an employee of a contracting district, special education local plan area, or county office within the
last 365 days, except if the individual was involuntarily terminated or laid off as part of necessary staff reductions from the contracting district,
special education focal plan area, or county office. This pravision does not apply to any person wha is able fo provide designated Instruction
and services during the extended school year because he or she is otherwise employed for up to 10 months of the school year by the district,
special education local plan area, or county office. For purposes of this seciion the special education lecal plan area shall be the spedial
education local plan area of which the LEA is a member and the county office shall refer to the San Diego County Office of Education.

In terms of determining whether an individual who provides special education and related services, administration, or supervision, is or was
an employee of a coniracting district, special education local plan area, or county office within the last 365 days or whether the individual was
involuntarily terminated er laid off as part of necessary staff reductions from the contracting district, special education local plan area, or
county office, the information provided to the CONTRACTOR by the individual in his or her application for employment, resume, or other
paperwork, shall be conclusive evidence on this issue for purposes of determining compliance (if required) with EC section 56366.3. No
payment shall be withheld or reimbursement demanded from CONTRACTOR if the individual failed to disclose on his or her application,
resume, or paperwork, submitted to the CONTRACTOR that he or she is or was an employee of a contracting district, special education locat
plan area, or county office within the last 365 days or misstates the reason for separation. Haowever, if the LEA subsequently provides
CONTRACTOR written notice (pursuant to Section 9 of this contract) that an individual who provides special education and related services,
administration, or supevision, is or was an employee of a contracting district, special education local plan area, or county office within the
last 365 days (and was not involuntarily terminated or laid off as part of necessary staff reductions} the CONTRACTOR shall have five school
days from receipt of the written notice to investigate the matier and to determine the accurate facts and whether the individual should be
terminated. The CONTRACTOR shall not be subject 1o any payment withholding or reimbursement demands {*penalties™ for the time period
prior to receiving the written notice or for the five school days after such written notice is received.

The CONTRACTOR shall be subject to penalties required by EC section 56366.3, commencing the sixth school day after such notice is
provided only if both of the following conditions occur: 1) if it is defermined that the individual was an employee of a contracting district,
special education local plan area, or county office within the last 365 days and was not involuntarily terminated or laid off as part of
necessary staff reductions and 2) if the individual was not terminated prior to the sixth school day after receiving writlen notice from the LEA,
special education local plan, or county office, or did not otherwise stop providing special education and related services, administration or
supervision on behalf of CONTRACTOR. If the CONTRACTOR is subject to penalties, the time periad for which penalties may be assessed,
if required by EC section 56366.3, shall not be retroactive but shall only commence on the sixth school day after the CONTRACTOR
received written notice from the LEA as specified in this paragraph. The penalty, if imposed, shall only apply to the salary of the person who
was previously empioyed by an LEA within the {ast 365 days.

Wonpublic Master Confract - Apperdix B: Agencies— 19-20 Schaol Year 4i24/19




SAN DIEGO COUNTY NONPUBLIC MASTER CONTRACT
APPENDIX B: AGENCIES
2019-2020

SECTION 5: FINANCIAL

5.1 RATE SCHEDULE FOR CONTRACT YEAR

The CONTRACTOR: Vista Hill Learning Assistance Center

The CONTRACTOR NUMBER: _1A-37-148

Education service(s) offered by the CONTRAGTOR, and the charges for such service(s) during the term of this contract, shall be as follows:

RELATED SERVICES

Intensive Individual Services (340)

Individual and Small Group Instruction (Ages 3-5 enly} (350)

Language and Speech (415)

Language and Speech {415) - SLP-A (Credentialed)

Language and Speech (415) —~ Speech Therapy Assistant

Languace and Speech {415) - Bilingual SLP

Language and Speach (415) - Assessment

Adapted Physical Education (425)

Adapted Physical Education Assessment (425}

Health and Nursing: Specialized Physical Health Care LVN (435)

Health and Nursing: Specialized Physical Health Care RN (435)

Health and Nursing: Specialized Physical Health Care CRN (436)

Health and Nursing: Other Services LVN (436)

Health and Nursing: Other Services RN (436)

Health and Nursing; Other Services CRN {436)

Health and Nursing; Other Services Heatth Aide/CNA (436)

Assistive Technology Services ~ Credentialed (445)

Asslstive Technology Services - Classified (445}

Assistive Technology Services Assessment {445)

Occupational Therapy (450)

Occupational Therapy {450) — Certified OT Assistant

Occupational Therapy (460) - Assessment

Nonpublic Master Contract - Appendix B: Agencies- 18-20 School Year

4124119




SAN DIEGO COUNTY NONPUBLIC MASTER CONTRACT
APPENDIX B: AGENCIES

2019-2020
Physical Therapy (460}
Physical Therapy PT Assistant (460}
Physical Therapy Assessment (460)
Individual Counseling (510} $57.00 per hour
Counseling and Guidance (515} $57.00 per houy
Parent Counseling (520) $57.00 par hour
Social Work Services (525) $57.00 per hour
Psychological Services (530)
Psychological Services Assessment (530)
Behavior Intervention Services {535) $41.00 per hour
Behavior Intervention Services (535) - Supervision $57.00 per hour

Behavior Intervention Services (535) - Other Provider/Beh.Tech

Specialized Services for Low Incidence Disabilities {610)

Specialized Services for Low Incidence Disabilities Assess (610}

Specialized Deaf and Hard of Hearing (710}

Specialized Deaf and Hard of Hearing Assessment (710}

Interpreter Services (715)

Interprater Services Shift Differential (715)

Audiological Services (720)

Audiological Services Assessment (720

Specialized Vision Services (725)

Specialized Vision Services Assessment (725)

Crientation and Mobility {730)

Orientation and Mobility Assessment (730)

Braille Transcription (735}

Specialized Orthopedic Services (740}

Specialized Orthopedic Services Assessment (740}

Nonpublic Master Contract - Appendix B: Agencies— 19-20 School Year

4{24119




SAN DIEGO COUNTY NONPUBLIC MASTER CONTRACT
APPENDIX B: AGENCIES
2019-2020

Reader Services (745}

Note Taking Services (750)

Transcription Services (755)

Recreation Services, Including Therapeutic (760)

College Awaraness Preparation (820)

Vacational Assessment, Counseling/Guidance Assessment (830}

Career Awareness (840}

Work Experience Education (8503

Job Coaching (855}

Mentoring (860%

Agency Linkages {referral and placemen) (865)

Travel Training (870)

Other Transition Services (830)

Other (900} Music Therapy

Dther (900) Vision Therapy

Transporiation — Emergency

Bus Passes

Professional Development

NOTES: 3 hours per week

*Parent transportation reimbursement rates to be set forth in Individual Services Agreements.

Nenpublic Master Contract - Appendix B: Agencies— 19-20 School Year

4124119




SAN DIEGO COUNTY NONPUBLIC MASTER CONTRACT
APPENDIX B: AGENCIES
2019-2020

SECTION 6: APPROVALS

CONTRACTOR

Nonpublic Agency

DATE:

Authorized Representative Signaturs

Robert Dean, CEQ

(Type) Name and Title

LEA
Local Educational Agency

; ) -
I Y Y Y 2 e

DATE:

Authofized Representative Signafiite

Andrea Sissons, CBO

(Type) Name and Title

LEA Board Approval

Nanpublic Master Gontract - Appendix B: Agencles— 19-20 School Year

DATE:

]
D21
i ¥

4124119




TOPIC

DESCRIPTION

FISCAL IMPACT

RECOMMENDATION

ACTION ITEM

13

Consider approval of the 2019-2020 Nonpublic Master Contract for Specialized
Therapy Services

For the purpose of providing special education and related services to
individuals with exceptional needs under the authorization of Education Code
sections 56157, 56361, and 56365-56366.5

" As needed by the Special Education Department

Recommend approval




LEA; Warner Unfied School Disrict

San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2018-2020

Nonpublic; Specialized Therapy Services

Nonpublic Master Contract - 19-20 Schoo! Year

smpe oy setiody oo of
EDUCATION

UTLRE WITHOUT BOURDARIES™

412418



San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2019-2020

Student Services and Programs Divisian .
Special Education Depariment ]

Wonpublic Master Contract — 18-20 School Year 4/2419



Contract Seclion

San Diege County Nonpublic Master Coniract
Main Document

2018-2020

Index of Provisions

Paae Number

SECTION 1: AUTHORIZATION FOR MASTER CONTRACT AND GENERAL PRCVISIONS

1.8

Master Coniract

Supersedes Prior Coniracis
Madifications and Amendments
Individual Services Agreemenl.
Nonpublic Certification or Waiver

Term of Master Contract.
Compliance with Applicable Federai and State Laws
a. Nondiscrirnination
b. Sexual Harassment Poficy
¢. Corporal Punishment Prohibitions
d. Student Discipline
e. Behavioral Emergency Reports
Definitions

SECTION 2: ADMINISTRATION OF CONTRACT

2.1
2.2
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
210
211
242
213
214
215
218

247

2.18
219
220
2.21
2.22
223
224

Wonpublic Master Contract - Main Docurnent — 18-2¢ Schoot Year

Notices

Independent Contractor Status

Subcontract and Assignment

indemnification

Insurance

Transportation

Waivers

Successars in Inferest

Severabiity

Conflicts of Interest

Inability to Meet Contract Requirements

Dispute Resolution

Due Process Complaint Pracedures

Venue and Governing Law

Right to Report Master Contract Violations

Termination of Master Contract andfor Individual Services Agreement
a. Master Confract
b. Individual Services Agreement

Individualized Education Program (IEP) Individualized Family Service Plan

(IFSP)

Free Appropriate Public Education

Transition to a Least Restrictive Environment (LRE)

Pupil Progress

Assessments

Confidentiality of Records

Forwarding Educational Records

Data Reporting

LT T % B LN )

U NG SN S SV FL R VA

OO MmO~~~ dod

10
10
10
i0
10
14
11

4124119




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Wain Document

2019-2020
SECTION 3: PERSONNEL
3.1 Verification of Cradentials, Licenses and Other Qualifications
32 Employee Fingerprints and Tuberculosis Testing
3.3 Qualifications of Instructional Aides and Teacher Assistants

34 Requirement to Report
a. Child Abuse or Malestation
b. Missing Student
c. Student Injury

SECTION 4: FISCAL

41 Billing and Payment
. Invoices
. Late Invoices
. Payment
. Pupil Envalled Prior to Approval of Agreement to a Contract
. Late Payment
Medi-Cal Relmbursement
42 Right to Withhoid
43 Inspection and Audit
a. Maintenance of Fiscal Records
b, Maintenance of Student Records
. LEA Access to Documents Related io the Master Contract
d. Audit Exceptions
g. Reasons for Unannounced Visits

ot I o o < )

SECTION 5: SIGNATURES

SIGNATURE PAGE

Nonpublic Master Contract - Main Bocument ~ 18-20 Scheol Year

11
il
11
i2
12
12
12

15

4j24119




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Confract
Main Document

2019-2020

NONPUBLIC
MASTER CONTRACT

CONTRACT YEAR 2012-2020

This Master Confract is made and entered into
this 3 day of 10, 2019 between the

Warner Unfied School Disfrict , County of San Diego,

{Local Education Agency)
nereinafter sometimes referred to as the “LEA," and

Specialized Therapy Services

(Nonpublic,)

hereinafter referred to as "CONTRACTOR."

Nonpublic Master Contract - Main Document — 19-20 School Year 7

4/2419




$an Diego County Nonpublic Master Confract
Main Document

2019-2020

SECTION 1: AUTHORIZATION FOR MASTER CONTRACT AND GENERAL PROVISIONS

1.1 MASTER CONTRACT

For the purpose of providing special education and related sefvices to individuals with exceplional needs under the authorization
of Education Code sections 56157, 56361, and 56385-56366.5 the Master Contract consists of (the Main Document and Master
Contract Appendices A (Schools), B (Agencies), C (Room & Board). The general term “Masler Contract' refers to the Master
Confract /Main Document/ and Master Contract /Appendices A (Schools), B (Agencies), and C (Room and Board) given to the
CONTRACTOR by a representative of the LEA's Special Education Unit on terms acceptable to the LEA and CONTRACTOR.1
I is also understood that this contract does rot commit the CONTRACTOR to provide special education and related services fo
any individual unless and until an Individual Services Agreement is executed between the LEA and the CONTRACTOR on behalf
of such individual or interim writien approval is given to the CONTRACTOR by an authcrized representafive of the LEA's Special
Education Unit. This Inferim written approval shalt be for a maximum period of 90 days, beginning with the anticipated studeni
start date, during which time the contract and/or individual Services Agreement shall be completed and executed by the LEA and
CONTRACTOR. If an Individual Services Agreement is not completed and executed by the LEA and the CONTRACTOR within
this ninety-day period, the LEA or CONTRACTOR may request an |EP meeting to be held as soon as possible to discuss a
change in placement for the pupil. The LEA shall continue to reimburse the CONTRACTOR as set forth in the intetim written
approval, or as otherwise agreed by the parties in writing, pending any change in placement or subsequent execution of an
Individuat Services Agreement,

1.2 SUPERSEDES PRIOR CONTRACTS

This Master Contract includes the Main Document, Appendix A (Schaols), Appendix B (Agencies), Appendix C {(Room and
Board), to the extent that they are applicable, and each ISA, all of which are incorporated herein oy this reference and any
exhibits or attachments hereto constitute the entire agreement between the parties to this confract and supersedes any prior
contract, understanding, or agreement with respect to the terms set forth in this contract.

1.3 MODIFICATIONS AND AMENDMENTS

The LEA and CONTRACTOR agree that any amendments to the contract must be in writing and appraved by the LEA's
Governing Board and the Board of Directors/Trustees or authorized representative of CONTRACTOR. Prior to executing a
writfen amendment to the contract, the LEA shall abtain approval from the San Diego County SELPA Directors and the County
Director of Special Education. In implementing this Master Contract, any specific terms related to an individual pupil shall be
refiected in the Individual Services Agreement.

14 INDIVIDUAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

The LEA and CONTRACTOR shall enter info an individual Services Agreement for each pupil who is to receive special
education andfor related services provided by the CONTRACTOR. The LEA is responsible for completing each pupil's Individual
Services Agreement, which shall identify the provider of each service required by the pupif's Individualized Education Program
(IEP) or Individualized Family Service Plan (IFSP) (CCR 3062(e)). Individual Services Agreements shall only be issued for those
pupils enrolled with the approval of the LEA. Changes in any LEA pupil's aducational program, including instruction, services, o
instructional setting provided under this contract, may only be made on the basis of revisions to the pupil's IEP ar IFSP. At any
time during the term of this contract, the parent, the CONTRACTOR or LEA may request a review of the pupil's IEP/IFSP,
subject to alf procedural safeguards required by law, including notice given to and participation by the CONTRACTOR in the |EP
Team meeting. In the event that the CONTRACTOR recommends that the pupil requires either a lesser or more restrictive
placement than the CONTRACTOR can provide, the CONTRACTOR will nofify the LEA immediately. The LEA shall expedite
the review and/or the resulting change in placement, and shall modify the Individual Services Agreement as appropriate if there
is a change in the instructional and/or other services provided.

1.5 NONPUBLIC CERTIFICATION OR WAIVER

1 Please see Appendix B for Agencies for exceptions to NPA Hired as Full Time Equivalent.

Nonpublic Master Contract - Main Document - 19-20 Schooi Year 4124119




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2019-2020

A current copy of the CONTRACTOR'S California Department of Education Nonpublic Certification or waiver of such certification
issued by CDE pursuant to EC 56366.2 is attached hereto. This Master Contract shall be null and void if such certification is
expired, revoked, rescinded, or otherwise nullified during the effective period of this contract.

1.6 TERM OF MASTER CONTRACT

Neither the CONTRACTOR nor the LEA is required to renew this contract in subsequent contract years. In the event that a pupil
is enrolled with the CONTRACTOR during the term of this contract and said pupil continues to receive special education andfor
related services by the CONTRACTOR as approved by the LEA in accordance with the pupil's IEP/IFSP and either {a) a new
contract has not been fully executed or (b) the CONTRACTOR or the LEA chooses not fo renew this contract, the terms of this
coniract and associated Individual Service Agreements shall apply to any and all special education andlor related services
provided by CONTRACTOR and payment for those services by the LEA.

Upon agreement of both parties to this Master Confract, its provisions shall be retroactive to the beginning of this contract year
(July 1%, to cover services provided by the CONTRACTOR fo LEA students, unless otherwise mutually agreed upon by-both
parties.

The term of this Master Contract shall be from July 1, 20 18 to June 30, 20 20

Any subsequent Master Contract is to be renegotiated prior to June 30 of each year.

This Master Contract has no force or effect untif approved or ratified by the LEA’s Goveming Board.

1.7 COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL AND STATE LAWS

During the term of this contract, the CONTRACTOR and LEA shall comply with all applicable federal and state laws and
regulations refating o the required special education and designated instruction and services and faciliies for individuals with
exceptional needs, including those not expressly documented in this Master Contract.

a. Nondjscriminatien

The CONTRACTOR and the LEA shalt not discriminate on the basis of race, refigion, sex, nafional origin, age, sexual orientation
disability or any other classification protected by federal or state laws in employment or operation of its programs.

b. Sexual Harassment Policy

The CONTRACTOR shall have a written policy on sexual harassment in accordance with state and federal regulaions and
guidefines.

C. Carporal Punishment Prohibitions

{I} No public education agency, or nonpubiic school or agency serving individuals pursuant to Education Code Section 56365 et
seq., may authorize, order, consent fo, or pay for any of the following interventions, or any other interventions similar to or like
the following:

(1) Any intervention that is designed to, or likely to, cause physical pain;

(2) Releasing noxious, toxic or otherwise unpleasant sprays, mists, or substances in proximity to the individual's face;

(3) Any intervention which denles adequate sleep, food, water, shelter, bedding, physical comfort, er access to bathroom
facllities;

(4) Any intervention which is designed to subject, used to subject, or likely to subject the individual to verbal abuse, ridicule or
humiliation, or which can be expected to cause excessive emotional trauma;

(5) Restrictive interventions which employ a device or material or objects that simultaneously immobilize all four extremities,
including the procedure known as prone containment, except that prone containment or similar technigues may be used by
trained personnel as a limited emergency intervention pursuant to subsection (i) of Ed Code Section 56521.2 (a) {5)

Nonpublic Master Confract - Main Docuraent - 19-20 School Year 4/24119




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2019-2020

(6) Locked seclusion, except pursuant to subsection (i)(4)(A) of Ed Cade Secticn 56521.2 (a) (6)
(7) Any intervention that precludes adequate supervision of the individual; and
(8) Any intervention which deprives the individual of one or more of his or her senses.

d. Student Discipline

Contractor shall maintain and zbide by & written policy for student discipline that is consistent with stale and federal law and
regulations, such that students who exhibit serious behavioral challenges receive timely and appropriate assessments and
posttive supports and interventions in accordance with the federal Individuals with Disabilities Education Act and its implementing
regulafions.

When a CONTRACTOR seeks to remove a student from histher current educational placement for disciplinary reasons, the
CONTRACTOR shall immediately submit a writien discipline report to the LEA.- Written discipline reports shalt include, but not
he limifed to: the siudent's name: the time, date, and description of the misconduct; the disciplinary action taken by
CONTRACTOR; and the rationale for such disciplinary action. LEA will schedule an IEP meeting or if appropriate, a
manifestation determination IEP meeting when required and in accordance with California Education Code.--

e Behavioral Emergency Reports (Ed. 56521.1{a}}

(1) Anytime an emergency intervention is used pursuant to Ed Code Section 56521.1(a) subsection (i), CONTRACTOR must
notify LEA and IEP team immediafely and document emergency intervention in a "Behavioral Emergency Report’ as defined by
56521.1{e).

{2) Whenever a "Behavioral Emergency Report' is written regarding an individual who does not have a behavioral intervention
plan, the designated responsible administrator shall, within two days, schedule an 1EP team meeting to review the emergency
report, to determine the necessity for a functional behavioral assessment, and to determine the necessity for an interim
behavioral intervention plan.

(3) Anytime a "Behavioral Emergency Repart” is written regarding an individual who has a behavioral intervention plan, any
incident involving a previously unseen seriaus behavior problem o where a previousty designed intervention is nof effective
should be referred to the |EP team to review and determine if the incident constitutes a need to modify the plan.

(4) "Behavioral Emergency Report' data shall be coliected by CONTRACTOR and be submitted to LEA.

(5) A summary of Behavioral Emergency Reports shall be submitled at least monthly fo the LEA and the Director of the Special
Education Local Plan Araa of which the LEA is a member. '

1.8 DEFINITIONS

“DAYS": For the purpose of the contract, "days" refers to calendar days unless otherwise specified.

“PARENT" For the purpose of the confract, a parent (34CFR 300.30(a) is the natural parent, adoptive parent, or fegal guardian
or any other adult granted educational decision-making rights by the natural or adoptive parent or a court of campetent

jurisdiction. A trained, certified surrogate parent, identfied by the LEA, may act on behalf of the pupil if no parent, guardian or
person acting as a parent can be located. The LEA shall be responsible for providing a transtator for the parent if needed.

Nonpublic Master Contract - Main Document — 19-20 School Year 10 4124119




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2019-2020

SECTION 2: ADMINISTRATION OF CONTRACT

241 NOTICES

Nolices provided for by this confract shall be in writing, be delivered to the individual identified below in this section, and shall be
delivered by certified, registered, or return receipt requested mail, postage prepaid, ar by facsimile ‘ransmission, unless a
specific section of this contract requires or allows notice or contact to be made in a different manner or to a different individua,
The effective date of an invoice shall be the date of its receipt by the LEA. The effective date of all other notices shall be the date
of the posimark cr of the facsimile transmittal date identified in the document. In the event there is a change in the individual fo
be notified, the CONTRACTOR or the LEA shall provide written notice of the change and, after such nofice is provided, all future
notices shall be addressed to that individual. Notice may be provided under this section pursuant to regular United States mail if
the LEA and CONTRACTOR agree in writing to notice by regular United States mail. If the LEA or CONTRACTOR does not
identify an individual fo be notified in this section, the person o be nctified under this section shall be the LEA or CONTRACTOR
representative that executes this confract.

Notices mailed to the LEA shall
be addressed to:

David MacLeod, Superiniendent

Notices to the CONTRACTOR shall
be addressed to:

Steve Qas

Name/Title

Warner Unfied School District

Name/Title

Specialized Therapy Services

Local Education Agency

Nonpublic School

POBOX 8 4204-A Adams Avenue
Address Address

Warner Springs CA 92086 San Diego CA
City State Zip City State
(760 ) 782-3517 {619)431-5049
Phone Phane
{760} 782-9117 (.
Facsimile Facsimile

David.MacLeod@warnerusd.nel

Steve@theoascenter.com

Email Address

Nonpubic Master Contract - Main Document — 18-20 Schoof Year

Emait Address

11



San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2019-2020

22 INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS

This contract is by and between two independent contractors and is not intended to and shall not be construed io create the
relationship of agent, servant, employee, partnership, joint venture or association,

23 SUBCONTRACT AND ASSIGNMENT

The CONTRACTOR shall not enter into an initial subcontract with any noncertified Nonpublic Agency (NPA) or provider, for any
of the insiructional or related services contemplated under this coniract without first obtaining written approval by a
representative of the San Diego County Office of Education {i.e. County Director of Special Education or a SELPA Director).
Such approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. The LEA and CONTRACTOR shall maintain a copy of the written approval.

24 INDEMNIFICATION

The CONTRACTOR hereby indemnifies, defends, and holds harmless the LEA, its Board, officers, employees, agents,
independent coniractors, consultants and other representatives from and against any and all liabilities, claims, demands, costs,
losses, damages, or expenses, including reasonable aftorneys' fees and costs, and including but not limited o consequential
damages, loss of use, exira expense, cost of temporary classrooms, that arise out of or result from, in whole or in part, the
negligent, wrongful or willful acts or omissions of the CONTRACTGR, its employees, agents, subcontractors, independent
contractors, consultants, or other representatives.

The LEA hereby indemnifies, defends, and holds harmless the CONTRACTOR, its Board, officers, employees, agents,
independent contractors, consultants and other representatives from and against any and all liabilities, claims, demands, costs,
losses, damages, or expenses, including reasonable attomeys’ fees and costs, and including but not limited to consequential
damages, loss of use, extra expense, cost of temporary classrooms, that arise out of or resuit from, in whole or in part, the
negligent, wrongful or willful acts or omissicns of the LEA, its employees, agents, subcontractors, independent contractors,
consultants, or other representatives. ‘

The CONTRACTOR shall have no obligation to indemnify, defend, or hold harmless the LEA, its Board, officers, employees,
agents, independent contractors, consulfants, and other representafives for the LEA's sate negligence or willful misconduct; and
the LEA shall have na obligation to indemnify, defend, or hold harmless the CONTRACTOR, its Board, officers, employees,
agents, independent contractors, consuitants and other representatives for the CONTRACTOR'S sole negligence or willful
misconduct. This indemnity shall survive the termination of the Confract or final payment hereunder, and is in addition to any
other rights or remedies that the CONTRACTCR or LEA may have under the law or this cantract.

2.5 INSURANCE

During the entire term of this contract and any extensicn or modification thereof, the CONTRACTOR shall keep in effect a policy
or policies of general liability insurance, including contractual liability coverage, professional libility, and auto liability coverage of
owned and non-owned vehicles used by CONTRACTOR in relation to the performance of service(s) under this Master Contract,
with minimum limits of one million dallars ($1,000,000) per occurrence, and three million dollars {$3,000,000) in aggregate. Such
insurance shail name LEA as an additional insured, and an endorsement evidencing such coverage shall be provided within 90
days, only as to matters arising out of this Master Contract for which CONTRACTOR has an abligation to indemnify the LEA,
under the Indemnification clause, Section 2.6, of this Master Contract.

Not later than the effective date of this contract, the CONTRACTOR shall provide the LEA with satisfactory evidence of
insurance. The insurance maintained by CONTRACTOR shall include a provision for the insurance provider to send writen
notice of cancellation or modification 1o the CONTRACTOR at least 30 calendar days before canceflation or adverse material
change, or 10 days for nonpayment of premium. Such CONTRACTOR'S insurance may contain the same natice requirement for
the LEA. If the insurance provider is only required to send stch notice to the CONTRACTOR (but not the LEA) CONTRACTOR
shall provide the LEA written notice of cancellation or adverse material modification within one business day afier receiving such
notice from the insurer. Such nofice shall be provided pursuant to Section 2.3 (Notices) of this contract. The CONTRACTOR
shall at its own cost and expense procure and maintain insurance under the applicable state’s Workers' Compensation laws.
Failure to maintain the above mentioned insurance coverage shall be cause for termination of this contract.

Nonpublic Master Contract - Main Decument — 18-20 Schoal Year 12 4124119




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2019-2020

LEA warrants that it is self-insured in compliance with the laws of the State of California, that the self insurance covers persons
acting on its behalf or under its control, that its self insurance covers LEA's indemnification obligations to CONTRACTOR under
this confract, and that LEA agrees to provide coverage to CONTRACTOR pursuant to this self insurance in the event the
indemnification obligations of Section 2.6 of this confract are triggered. The LEA further warrants thal it shall nofify the
CONTRACTOR pursuant to Section 2.3 (Notices) of this contract, of any material insurance coverage changes at least thirty
days prior to the change.

CONTRACTOR agrees that any subcontractor with which it contracts to provide services pursuant to any Individual Services
Agreement, shall submit written proaf of insurance in a minimum amount of $1,000,000 per occurrence, including general,
liability, auto liability (if applicable), and professional liability (if applicable). Such insurance shall be maintained by any
subcontractor for the scope of duties performed and duration of time it pravides services fo LEA pupils. Proof of insurance shall
be provided to the LEA prior to the beginning of transportation services by a subcontracior, and upon renewal of coverage
thereafter. Transportation subcontractors shall submit copies of insurance policies upon request of the LEA; otherwise,
certificales of insurance may be acceptable proof, provided that the informafion thereon is adequate and verifiable.
Subcontractors shall be required to provide to the CONTRACTOR written notice of cancellation of insurance or adverse material
change in such insurance al least 30 days prior to cancellation or adverse material change or within ane business day after
receiving such natice, whichever is earlier.

26 TRANSPORTATION

Transportation o and from school, and the associated costs are the responsibility of the LEA unless otherwise agreed fe in
writing. LEA accepts full responsibility for pupil safety, and liability for accident, injury, or death, af all imes pupil is on a LEA
transportation vehicle.

In the event that the CONTRACTOR fransports students to or from school due to health, behavior, other emergencies, or as
otherwise agreed to by the CONTRACTOR and the LEA, the LEA shall reimburse CONTRACTOR at the rate specified in this
Master Contract, (Rate Schedule - Schools: Section 4.1, Agencies: Section 5.1) or a temporary rate agreed to by LEA and
CONTRACTCR.

The CONTRACTOR shall have in place a transportation safety plan that prescribes procedures for school persennel to follow fo
ensure safe transport of pupils. The safety plan shall specify, among other matters, fhat CONTRACTOR shall provide each pupit
being transported with adequate supervision during the transport and with instruction in vehicle emergency procedures and
nassenger safety, as appropriate to the pupll needs. CONTRACTOR has liability for accident, injury, or death, at all times pupil
is in CONTRACTOR vehicle.

27 WAIVERS

The LEA and/or CONTRACTOR may independently or jointly submit waivers of applicable state laws and regulations.

28 SUCCESSORS IN INTEREST

This contract binds the CONTRACTOR's successors and assignees. CONTRACTOR shall not assign this Master Confract
without the written consent of LEA, and any attempt by Contractor to effect such an assignment without the written consent of
LEA shall make this Master Contract terminable at the option of the LEA.

2.9 SEVERABILITY

if any provision er portion of a provision of this contract is held in whole or in part to be unenforceable for any reason, the
remainder of the provision and of the entire contract shall be severable and shall remain in effect.

Nonpublic Master Contract - Main Document ~ 18-20 School Year 13 4/24/19




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2019-2020

2.10 CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

a. The CONTRACTOR agrees ta furnish fo the LEA a copy of its current bylaws and a current list of its
Governing Board of Directors (or Truslees), if it is incorporated. LEA has the right to request a curent list of the Board of
Directors or Trustees at any time during the term of the Master Contract,

b. CONTRACTOR and members of its Board of Directors (or Trustees) shall disclose any relationship with LEA
fhat constitutes or may canstitute a conflict of interest including, but not limited lo, employment with LEA, provisions of private
party assessments anc/or reports, and attendance at the |EP team meefings andfor due process proceedings.

C. Anylime the CONTRACTOR s contracted to conduct a formal Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE), -
and the IEP team determines that services are necessary as a result of thal IEE the LEA shall be abligated fo select a service
provider who is not the CONTRACTOR. Unless, a service provider who is not the CONTRACTOR is unavailable or unable to
provide that service.

211 INABILITY TO MEET CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS

The CONTRACTOR shall notify the LEA in writing when the CONTRACTOR is unable to meet tha requirements of this contract.
The LEA shall notify CONTRACTOR in writing when the LEA is unable fo meet the requirements of this confract,

212 DISPUTE RESOLUTION

Disagreements cancerning the meaning, requirements or parformance of this contract shall first be brought to the attention of the
other party in writing, pursuant to the notice provisions (Section 2.3) of this contract, in an attempt to resolve the dispute at the
lowest level. Any remaining disputes or disagreements may be resolved either 1) as voluntarily agreed to by the parties, 2) by
equitable remedies, or 3} by other legal means.

213 DUE PROCESS AND COMPLAINT PROCEDURES

CONTRACTOR and LEA shall comply with all applicable federal and state laws and regulations related to Due Process and the
rights of students and parents.

CONTRACTOR agrees fo maintain policies and procedures as follows: (1) Uniform Complaint Pracedures pursuant to Tile 5 of
the California Code of Regufations section 4600 et seq.; (2) Nendiscrimination poficy pursuant to Title 5 of the California Code of
Regulations section 4960 {a); {3) Sexual Harassment Policy, Califarnia Education Code 231.5 (a) (b) {c); (4) Tile IX Student
Grievance Procedure, Tifle IX 106.8 (a) (d) and 106.9 (a); and (5) Notice of Privacy Practices in compliance with Health
insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA).

2,14 VENUE AND GOVERNING LAW

This contract, and conditions of this contract, shall be governed by the laws of the State of California with venue in San Diego
County, California.

215 RIGHT TO REPORT MASTER CONTRACT VIOLATIONS

The CONTRACTOR acknowledges and understands that the LEA may report to the CDE any violations of the provisions of this
contract; and that may result in the suspension of the CDE nenpublic school certification pursuant to California EC section
56366.4(a).

Nanpublic Master Contract - Main Document - 19-20 Schoot Year 14 42418




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2019-2020

2.16 TERMINATION OF MASTER CONTRACT AND/OR INDIVIDUAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

a. Mastar Contract

Either the LEA or the CONTRACTOR may terminate this Master Contract for cause as set forth in EC section 56366(z)(4), with
twenty (20) days written notice pursuant to Section 2.3 of this contract, or immediately if the CONTRACTOR and LEA mutually

agree that there are significant health or safety concerns. Cause shall include but not be limited fo non maintenance of current
nonpublic school certification, failure of either the LEA ar the CONTRACTOR o maintain the standards required under the
Master Contract and/or Individual Services Agreement, or material breach of the contract by CONTRACTOR or LEA. To
terminate the contract either party shall give a minimum of 20 days written notice pursuant to the provisions of Secfion 2.3
(Nofices) of this contract. Upon terminaticn, the LEA shall pay within 45 days, without duplication, for all services performed and
expenses incurred to date of termination according to the provisions set forth in Schools Document Section 4.1, Agencies
Document Section 5.1 {Rate Schedule) and Main Document Section 4.1 (Billing and Payment) of this contract. CONTRACTOR
shall pravide to the LEA the IEP/IFSP and all related documents in its possession or undet its control pertaining to its services,
for all pupils of the LEA who were receiving services from the CONTRACTOR in accordance with applicable stafe and federal
laws regarding student records.

b, Individual Services Agreement

The Individual Services Agreement may be terminated or suspended by the LEA or the CONTRACTOR for cause, as set forth in
EC section 56366(a)(4), with twenty (20) days written notice pursuant to Section 2.3 (Notices) of this contract, or immediately if
the CONTRACTOR and the LEA mutually agree thai there are significant health or safety concerns.

Individual Services Agreements are null and void upan fermination of the Master Contract.
The LEA shall not terminate Individual Services Agreements because of the availability of a public class initiated during the
course of the contract unless the parent agrees to the transfer of a pupil to a public scheol program, which agreement must only

be given in a duly called and held IEP/IFSP meeting at which the CONTRACTOR is present.

217 INDIVIDUALIZED EDUCATION PROGRAM ({IEP) / INDIVIDUALIZED FAMILY SERVICE PLAN (IFSP)

When a pupil is accepted for enrollment in a nonpublic school, the CONTRACTOR shall provide the pupil a program of
educational instruction and services within the nonpublic school, which is consistent with his or her IEP/IFSP as specified in each
pupil's Individual Services Agreement.

The CONTRACTOR shall implement those respensibilities delegated to CONTRACTOR in the plan for transition services (per
EC section 56445 and EC section 56462) as stated by the IEPAFSP.

The CONTRACTOR shall provide an appropriate aduit to pup ratio for pupils with exceptional needs between three and five
years of age, in accordance with EC 56441.5.

The LEA shall invite the CONTRACTOR and the CONTRACTOR shall participate in all IEPAFSP meefings, including those
related to placement and those called by the parent in accordance with EC section 56343.5, so long as the pupil is to be served
by the CONTRACTOR pursuant to an Individual Services Agreement. The child's present teacher shall participate in the IEP
meeting in accordance with EC 56341(b)(3). Every effort shall be made to schedule the meeting at a time and place that is
mutually convenient to parents, CONTRACTOR's staff, and LEA's staff,

The local educational agency shali aversee and evaluate the pupil’s placement in the NPS through the [EP process. The IEP
team shall evaluate whether the pupil is making appropriate educational progress through a review of the student's progress
toward |EP goals and, as appropriate, a review of the pupil's scores on state assessments. If the NPS staff or LEA will be
making recommendation(s) for significant changes to the student's program, placement or services, the LEA Case Manager and
representative of the NPS shall discuss the recommendation(s) prior to the IEP meeting. The IEP team will consider whether or
not the needs of the pupil continue to be best met at the nonpublic school, whether changes to the pupif's IEP are necessary,

Nonpublic Master Confract - Main Document — 13-20 School Year 412419

15




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2019-2020

and whether the pupil may be transitioned to a public school setfing (EC 56366(a)(2)(B), EC 56343(d), EC 56043(h)). Partial day
altendance at the NPS may be appropriate to support transition to a public schoo! program.

218 FREE APPROPRIATE PUBLIC EDUCATICN

No charge of any kind to parents shall be made by the CONTRACTOR for educational activities and related services specified
on the pupil's IEP/FSP, including screening or interviews which occur prior o or &s a conditian of a pupil's ensoliment under the
terms of the conlract, except as specified in writing in a due process procedure that is signed by alt relevant parties and attached
to the relevant pupil's Individual Services Agreement, or for voluntary exiracurricular activities conducted subsequent to written
notification to parents as to the cosi and the voluntary and extracurricular naure of the acfivity. Unless the activity {for example,
field trips) takes place during a scheol vacation or holiday, pupils not participating in such activities shalt continue to receive
special education and/or related services as set forth in their [EP/IFSPs.

219 TRANSITION TO A LRE

CONTRACTOR & LEA shalf support Least Restrictive Environment opfions, including dual enrollment, if appropriate, for students
enralled in NPS to have access to the general curriculum and to be educated with nondisabled peers fo the maximum extent
approptiate.

CONTRACTOR & LEA shall address LRE placement options for students enrolled in NPS at all IEP team meetings, including
whether the students may be transitioned to a public schaol setting.

When an |EP team has determined that a student should be transitioned into the public school setiing, CONTRACTOR shall
assist the LEA in impfementing the IEP team's recommendations activities to support the transition.

220 PUPIL PROGRESS

The CONTRACTOR shall have written procedures in place for measuring progress ufilizing on-going data collection in the goal
areas identified on the IEP/AFSP.

The CONTRACTOR shall provide to parents and the LEA case manager written pupit progress reports on the goals in the
IEP/IFSP, no less than quarterly. The CONTRACTOR shall submit an updated report if there is no current progress report when
pupils are scheduled for a review by the IEP/IFSP team or when a pupil's enrollment is terminated.

The CONTRACTOR shall allow periodic review of each pupil's instructional program by the LEA. Representatives of the LEA
shalt have reasonable access to observe each pupil at work, observe the instructional setting, meet with the CONTRACTOR and
review each pupil's progress, including the behaviorat intervention plan, if any. LEA representatives making site visits shall
initially report to the CONTRACTOR's site administrative office.

221 ASSESSMENTS

a. Individual Student Assessments

If the CONTRACTOR raceives a parent request for evaluation, the CONTRACTOR shall inform the parent of his or her ability to
submit a written request for evaluation to the LEA in accordance with applicable law. The LEA shall collaborate with the
CONTRACTOR fo develop the evaluation plan and submit it fo the parent for approval. The LEA retains the respansibility for
conducting triennial evaluations (EC 56381{c)).

2.22 CONFIDENTIALITY OF RECORDS

All reports, records and other documents that CONTRACTOR s required to submit lo LEA, the Spacial Education Local Plan
Area, or otherwise, pursuant to this contract, shall be redacted to the extent necessary and appropriate to protect the
confidentiality and privacy of pupils, employees, and subconiractors, as provided for pursuant to state and federal law.

Monpublic Master Contract - Main Document - 18-20 Schoot Year i6 4124118




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2019-2020

223 FORWARDING OF EDUCATIONAL RECORDS

The CONTRACTOR agrees, in the event of schoal closure, to immediately forward pupil records ta the LEA pertaining to the
LEA's pupils enrolled in CONTRACTOR's educational program. These records shall include, but need not be limited to, cutrent
transcripts, IEP/AFSPs and results of performance testing.

224 DATA REPORTING

CONTRACTOR agrees to provide LEA with all student information required for LEA fo report to the California 1.ongitudinal Pupil

Achievement Data System (CALPADS) as well as other data as required by Every Student Succeeds Act {ESSA) or any federal
data reporting requirements, including, bui not limited to, data required ‘o calculate enrollment and dropout and graduation rates.

SECTION 3: PERSONNEL

3.1 VERIFICATION OF CREDENTIALS, LICENSES AND OTHER QUALIFICATIONS

The CONTRACTOR shall pravide all contracted special education, andlor related services required by the [EPAFSP, Master
Contract and Individual Services Agreement by appropriately qualified staff. The CONTRACTOR shall provide appropriately
credentialed teachers and/or licensed or license-eligible personnel ar other education related mental health provider consistent
with the Califomia laws and regulations unless the California Department of Education has granted a written waiver. The
CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for monitoring the status of waiver applications submitied to the state for ail non-
credentialed teachers and non-licensed service providers. All non-credentialed teachers and non-licensed service providers
shall apply for a waiver.

The CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for verification of credentials and licenses held by its employees, agents and
subconfractars. Once the CONTRACTOR has provided the LEA with a copy of the credential or license for afl staff providing
services 1o children with disabilities, the CONTRACTOR shall supply the LEA with copies of any changes in the credentials or
licenses of staff within 45 days of the changs in accordance with Tifle 5, Section 3062.

The CONTRACTOR is fiscally responsible for all training necessary to provide appropriate services per IEP/IFSP. The LEA shall
not reimburse CONTRACTOR for training that accurs cutside of contact time with student, and that is not during implemeantation
of IEPAFSP.

Where behavior intervention services are provided by a nonpublic agency, the CONTRACTOR shall train staff in implementing
the behavior support plan or Behavior Inervention Ptan and pupils shall receive the level of supervision required in the pupil's
IEP/IFSP.

The CONTRACTOR shall comply with all laws and regulations geverning the licensed professions, including the provisions with
respect to supervision.

3.2 EMPLOYEE FINGERPRINTS AND TUBERCULOSIS TESTING

The CONTRACTOR shall ensure that employee fingerprints have been processed in a manner required by EC section 44237,
The CONTRACTOR shall maintain a file containing a current certificate of each person covered by Health and Safety Code
Sections 121525-121555 (tuberculosis testing). In addition, contractor will adhere to all of the requirements under AB 389.

33 QUALIFICATIONS OF INSTRUCTIONAL AIDES AND TEACHER ASSISTANTS

Effective July 1, 2001 the CONTRACTOR shall ensure that newly hired insiructional aides and teacher assistants have
demanstrated proficiency in basic reading, writing, and mathematics skills, based on a test selected and administered by the
CONTRACTOR.

Nonpublic Master Contract - Main Decument — 19-20 School Year 17 412419




San Diege County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2018-2020

3.4 REQUIREMENT TO REPORT

a. Child Abuse or Molestation

The CONTRACTOR shall maintain a signed statement by all personnel required to sign such a statement under the child abuse
reporting laws, acknowledging their training and understanding of the reporting requirements regarding observed or suspecied
cases of child abuse.

b. Missing Students

The CONTRACTOR shall enstre that staff is aware of ifs responsibility and requirement to report to parents, and local law
enforcement as appropriate, when a pupil leaves campus without permission, immediately upon confirmation that the pupil is
missing, in accordance with EC 49370. The CONTRACTOR shalf contact the LEA Case Marager by tetephone no later than the
end of the day in the event a pupil feaves campus without permissicn, does not return that school day, and is not located at his of
her residence or in the custody of his or her parent or guardian,

c. Student Injury

The CONTRACTOR agrees to complete a written repori when a pupil has suffered an iniury that requires medical altention, and
notify the LEA case manager within 48 hours.

In case of incident, the CONTRACTOR agrees lo submit a written report fo the LEA case manager by the end of the following
school day, in cases of injury resulting from physical restraint or the death of a student. The CONTRACTOR agrees to
reasonably participate in any communications between a pupil's parents and the LEA regarding any injuries resulfing from
physical restraint.

SECTION 4: FISCAL

4.1 BILLING AND PAYMENT

a. Invoices

The CONTRACTOR shall submit invoices monthly. Effective date of the invoice shall be the confirmed dale of receipt by the
LEA, either electronicaliy or by USPS. Invoices should cleatly reflect rates as specified in the Master Contract, be in accordance
with the Individual Services Agreements, and include all days of creditable service, beginaing no earlier than the date specified in
the Interim Written Approval or ISA. The CONTRACTOR shall submit said invoice for services rendered no later than thirty (30}
days from the end of the attendance accounting period calendar monith in which said services are actually provided and the
invoice shall be submitted pursuant to Section 2.3 (Notices) of this contract. Al education related mental health services wilt be
billed by contractar in separate invoice.

b, Late Invoices

If the LEA does not receive a propexly submitted invoice within thirty (30} days from the end of the attendance accounting period
calendar month, the LEA may dedust 1.5% per menth, calculated proportionately per day, of that total invoice, If the LEA does
not agree to the request of the CONTRACTOR to an extension of time to submit the invoice.

C. Payment

The LEA shall make payment within forty-five (45) days of receipt of a properly prepared and submitted invoice and such
payment shall be submitted pursuant to Section 2.3 (Notices) of this contract. This payment shall be at the rates agreed to in the
Rate Schedule {See Appendix A for Schaols, B for Agencies, and C for Room and Board) of this confract and shall be in an
amount equal to the number of creditable days of attendance during both the regular and extended school years, make-up
sessions (including "excused” absences) per the individual services agreement for each pupil. This calculation shalt include the

Norpublic Master Conlract - Main Document — 19-20 Scheol Year 18 4/24119




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2019-2020

Extended School Year if the pupil is enrolled in the Extended School Year, and any other absence for which the LEA has agreed
io pay CONTRACTOR and any related services and transportafion cosis as specified in the Rate Schedule (See Appendix A for
Schoals, B for Agencies, and C for Room and Board) of this contract and in accordance with the Individual Services Agreements.
If no notice of withholding is provided to CONTRACTOR within 10 working days of receipt of an invoice, the LEA shall nof
withhold any payment. Payment by the LEA shall refer to the invoice number or the date of the bill submitied by the
CONTRACTOR. If CONTRACTOR agrees to accept credit card payments, and LEA chooses to pay invoices by credit card, the
LEA agrees io add the CONTRACTOR'S credif card processing fee to the invoice balance of the credit card payment. Credit
card payments will be assumed to have been made on the date the payment posts to the CONTRACTOR'S bank account for
|ate payment and inferest calculation purposes.

d. Pupil Enrolled Prior to Approval of Agreement to a Contract

Ed Code addresses situations when a contract has not yet been developed and the pupil is enrolled and receiving services from
the Nonpubtic School or Agency (ED 56366.9 ¢ (1)).

“If a pupil is enrolled in a nonpublic, nonsectarian school or agency with the approval of the local educational agency
prior o agreement to a contract or individual services agreement, the local educational agency shall issue a warrant,
upon submission of an attendance report and claim, for an amount equal to the number of creditable days of
attendance at the per diem tuition rate agreed upon prior to the enrollment of the pupil. This provision shall be atlowed
for 90 days during which time the contract shali be consummated.”

Ed Code 56366.9 ¢ (1) above states “this provision shall be allowed for 90 days during which time the contract shall be
consummated”, however this group has agreed to 180 days.

e. Late Payment

If the payment is not postmarked from the LEA within forty-five (45} days of the receipt of the invoice, the LEA agrees to pay an
additional fee of 1.5% interest per month on amounts not paid, such interest being calculated beginning day forty-six (46) from
receipt of the invoice. Interest shall be calculated in accordance with standard accounting procedures. The CONTRACTOR
shall bill the LEA for the interest, Failure by the LEA to pay an appropriately submitted invoice within 90 days of receipt may be
considered a breach of contract.

f. Medi-Cal Reimbursement

Documentation of LEA Medi-CAL Billable Services will be completed by the provider. All documentation of provider services shall
be given to the DistrictSELPA for reimbursement submissions to Medi-Cal. The coniractor will nat submit any claims in the LBO
(LEA) program and the LEA has the right to submit claims for reimbursement.

4.2 RIGHT TQ WITHHOLD

The LEA has the right to withhold payment to the CONTRACTOR when the LEA has reliable evidence, described in writing to the
CONTRACTOR at the time the notice of withholding is submitted that: (A) service is provided by personnel who are not
appropriately credentialed/licensed; (B) records required by the LEA prior to school closure with respect to ane or more LEA
pupil{s) enrolied in CONTRACTOR's educational program have not been received; (C) the CONTRACTOR confirms a pupil's
change of residence to another district but neglects to nofify the LEA within 5 days; or (D) the CONTRACTCR fails to nofify the
LEA within 5 days after the 10" consecutive school day of a pupil's absence. If the basis for withholding is subsections (B} (C) or
(D} of this section the LEA may only withhold the proportionate amaunt of the bill related to that pupil. If the basis for withholding
is subsection (A} of this section, the LEA may only withhold payment for services provided by that personnel,

The LEA shall notify CONTRACTOR in writing within 10 working days of receipt of an invoice of any reason why requested
payment shall not be paid. (EC section 56366.5(a)). Such notice shali specify the basis for the LEA's withholding payment and
shalil be made pursuant to Section 2.3 {Notices) of this contract. If no notice of withholding is provided to CONTRACTOR within
10 working days of receipt of an invoice, the LEA shall not withhold any payment. Within fourteen (14) days from the date of

Nonpublic Master Contract - Main Document - 19-20 School Year 19 412419




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2018-2020

receipt of such notice, the CONTRACTOR shall take all necessary and appropriate acticn to correct the deficiencies that form
the basis for the LEA's withholding payment. Upon receipt of the CONTRACTOR'S written request showing gaod cause sent
pursuant fo Section 2.3 (Natices) of this Coniract, the LEA shall extend the CONTRACTOR'S time to respand by an additional
fourleer days. The CONTRACTOR shall submit rebilling for payment no later than thirty (30) calendar days when an invoice is
retumed to the CONTRACTOR with a nofice of withholding. Upon verification of remediation of identified deficiencies and
receipt of rebilling, lhe LEA shall pay the resubmitted invoice in accordance with Schools: Section 4.1, Agencies: Section 5.1
(Rate Schedule) of this contract. If CONTRACTOR does not resubmit sufficient rebilling or verify remediation of idenfified
deficiencies within thirly (30) calendar days, that shall consfitule a reason to continue to withhold payment unless and unti
CONTRACTOR resubmits the bill and corrects the deficiencies as nofed in the original nofice of withholding.

4.3 INSPECTION AND AUDIT

a. laintenance of Fiscal Records

The CONTRACTOR shall maintain cost data in sufficient detail to verify the annual operating budget in providing education and
designated instructional services fo children with disabilities and shali make that data available to the LEA upon reasonable
request consistent with the provisions of this section. Fiscal records shall be maintained by the CONTRACTOR for five years
and shall be available for audit consistent with the provisions of this section.

D. Maintenance of Student Records

District of residence is the custodian of tha student records.

c. LEA Access to Documents Refated to the Master Contact

The CONTRACTOR shall provide access to, or forward copies of, any documents or other matters relating to the contract within
20 days upon reasonable request by the LEA except as otherwise provided by law. The reasen for this request for records shall
be provided to the CONTRACTOR at the time it is made. The CONTRACTOR may request from the LEA an extension of lime to
comply with any records request, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. Such documents may include: 1) registers and rall
books of teachers; 2) daily service logs and notes or other documents used fo record the provision of related services; 3)
absence verificalion records; 4) transportation records; 5) staff lists specifying credentials held, business and/for professional
licenses held documents evidencing other gualifications; 6) dates of hire, and dates of termination; 7) staff time sheets; 8) non-
paid volunteer sign-in sheets; 9) related services contracts; 10) schoof calendars; 11} beiliclass schedules; 12) liability and
workers’ compensation insurance policies; 13) state nonpublic schoo certifications; 14) marketing materials; 15) statements of
Income and expenses; 16) general ledgers and supporting documents; 17) all budgetary information and projections submitled
by the CONTRACTOR fo LEA for purpose of contract negofiations. Contractor shall maintain written policies concerning
operations that are consistent with law, regulations, safety, and good practice. These policies, in whale or in part, shall be made
available to LEA upon written request. Contractor shall inciude LEAs in distribution of communication to families which
references significant changes to school policies or procedures.

d. Audit Exceptions

The CONTRACTOR agrees to accapt responsibility for receiving, replying 1o, and/er complying with any audit exceptions
identified by appropriate LEA personnel or State or Federal audit agencies occurring as a result of the CONTRACTOR's
performance of this contract. The CONTRACTOR alsc agrees to pay to the LEA within thirty days of demand by LEA for any
financial penalties resulting from any audit exceptions to the extent they are attributable fo the CONTRACTOR's failure 'to
perform properly any of its obligations under this contract unless the LEA agrees to different terms in writing and any demand by
LEA for such payment shall be made pursuant to the nofice provisions of Section 2.3 of this confract. Any, and all audit
exceptions must be specified in complete detail before any demand from the LEA for any amount set forth therein.

e. Reasons for Unannounced Visits

Nonpublic Masler Conlract - Mafn Document— 18-20 School Year 2 4124118




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2019-2020

LEA andfor Special Education Local Plan Area representatives may make unannounced inspections when there is a concern

regarding the health, safety, or welfare of a child, or a substantial concern regarding the implemenafion of the IEP.

SECTION 5: SIGNATURES

This Nonpublic Master Confract 2019-2020, including its component parts, may be signed in counterparts and the signatures
may appear on separate signafure pages. A copy and/os original, with all signatures attached, shall be deemed a fully executed
document. A facsimile version of any party's signature shall be deemed an original. The parlies hereto have executed this
Contract by and through their duly authorized agents or representatives as indicated by their signafures.

This contract is effective on _July 1, 2018 and terminates at 5:00 p.m. on_June 30, 2020 unless
sooner terminated as provided herein.
CONTRACTOR
Nonpublic { ] School Agency
DATE:
Authorized Representative Signature
Steve Oas, Director
(Type} Name and Title
LEA
Local Educational Agency
WE 4 O e i " :
(N (HA28 i A YDy DATE_ [0 /5/id
Adthorized Representative Signature i
Andrea Sissons, CBO
{Type) Name and Title
LEA Board Approval DATE._/ (@/ [t {/ R
Nonpublic Master Contract - Main Document — 19-20 Scheol Year 424i19

21



LEA: Warner Unified School District Nonpublic: Specialized Therapy Services

sat dhinge sourdy oifies uf
r FUTURE WIHHOUT BOUMDARIES”
Student Services and Programs Division
Special Education Department




SAN DIEGO COUNTY NONPUBLIC MASTER CONTRACT
APPENDIX B: AGENCIES
2019-2020

Index of Provisions

Contract Section Page Number

SECTION 1: EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM

Admission/Enrollment Procedure 1
1.2 Supplies and Equipment 1
1.3 Calendar 1
1.4 Parent Visits/Communication 1
a, Visits 1
b. Cemmunication 1
1.5 Ownership _ 2
16 Staff Absences ' 2
SECTION 2: ATTENDANCE 2
SECTION 3; SAFETY
31 Safe and Appropriate Environment 2
SECTION 4: CONFLICT OF INTEREST 3
SECTION 5: FINANCIAL
5.1 Rate Schedule for Contract Year 4
SECTION 6: APPROVALS
SIGNATURE PAGE 7
Nonpublic Masler Confract - Appendix B: Agencles— 19-20 Schoo! Year 4i24/19



SAN DIEGO COUNTY NONPUBLIC MASTER CONTRACT
APPENDI{ B: AGENCIES
2019-2020

NONPUBLIC MASTER CONTRACT
Appendix B: Agencies

CONTRACT YEAR 2015-2020

SECTION 1: EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM

11 ADMISSION/ENROLLMENT PROCEDURES

Prior to the CONTRACTOR deciding whether or not o envoll a pupil, the LEA shall provide the CONTRACTOR a capy of the pupil's current
IEP/IFSP, and facilitate an observation of the pupii, data gathering fram the current or nrior education providers, and any other reasonable
information gathering CONTRACTOR wishes to undertake prior to making an enroliment decision. The CONTRACTOR refains the right to
deciing enroliment of any pupil and nothing in this contract shall be canstrued to limit this right.

If a pupil is being considered for enrollment, his or her IEPAFSP shall be reviewed in collaboration with the LEA, CONTRACTOR, parents,
and other invited participants, as appropriate.

The CONTRACTOR shall notify the LEA of its decision io decline enrollment or the effective date of errollment of the pupil in accordance
with Section 9 (Notices) of this coniract within 10 working days of receipt of the referral.

1.2 SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT

The CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for providing all standard and usual supplies and equipment required for the general program
provided by CONTRACTOR. If an individuat pupil's IEPAFSP requires specialized equipment andfor supplies beyond the CONTRACTOR'S
general program, the LEA shall provide them unless otherwise specified in the Individuat Services Agreement. The LEA shall provide the
low incidence equipment assigned to the pupil through the IEP/FSP unless CONTRACTOR specifically agrees in the Individual Services
Agreement to provide the low incidence equipment. Supplies andfor equipment purchased and/or provided by the LEA remain the property of
the LEA and supplies and/or equipment purchased andfor provided by CONTRACTOR remain the properly of CONTRACTOR, if not
specifically reimbursed by the LEA for that specific supply or equipment. If the CONTRACTOR provides DIS and/or related services, the
CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for providing usual and reasonabie supplies and assessment tools necessary to implement the
provision of services unless otherwise agreed in the Individuat Services Agreement.

1.3 CALENDAR

The CONTRACTOR shall only provide designated instruction and services during the period of the pupil's regular or extended school year
program, or bath, at the focation designated by the IEP, unless otherwise specified by the pupit's IEPIFSP. The CONTRACTOR shall
observe the following legal holidays including Independence Day, Veteran's Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, Christmas Day, New Year's
Day, Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Day, President's Day, and Memorial Day, as specified in the CONTRACTOR'S official calendar. Make-up
sessions may be scheduled for ather days of school vacations.

1.4 PARENT VISITS/ICOMMUNICATION

a. The CONTRACTOR shall provide for reasonable parental visits to all of the agency facilities including, but not limited 1o, the
instructional setting atlended by pupils and recreational activity areas. CONTRACTOR shail notify case manager or other
authorized district representative of all planned parental visits, and provide opportunity for case manager or other district
representative to altend visit. The CONTRACTOR shall use its good faith efforts to provide that parental visits are in
agreement with a court order, if any.

b. Al communication between CONTRACTOR and Parent regarding programmatic decisions must include case manager or

other authorized IEP team member, unless authorized by LEA representative or case manager, regarding program
recommendations. ‘
Nonpubiic Master Contract - Appendix 8 Agencies— 13-20 School Year 4124119




SAN DIEGO COUNTY NONPUBLIC MASTER CONTRACT
APPENDIX B: AGENCIES
2019-2020

1.5 OWNERSHIP

All activity plans, token systems, reinforce sysiems or inventories, visual scheduies, data, drills, progress reports, quarterly reports, behavier
intervention. plans, behavior support plans, behavior graphs, studeni assessment results, and pragram materials created specifically for
individual pupits by CONTRACTOR under this Agreement shall be the joint property of CONTRACTOR and LEA.

1.6 STAFF ABSENCES

When a provider is absent, The CONTRACTOR shall provide appropriate coverage in accordance with EC section 56081. The
CONTRACTOR shall provide the LEA the documentation of such coverage upon request. As appropriate, the CONTRACTOR and the LEA
may make arrangements for make-up sessions, usually within 30 days, at a mutually convenient time and location if appropriate staf is not
available to provide coverage for slaff absences.

CONTRACTORS who provide nurses, 1:1 aides or 1:1 behavior intervention staff in accordance with an individua student's tEP/IFSP shall
provide substitute coverage when the staff member is absent, unless cther arrangements have been made with the LEA on a case by case
basis.

SECTION 2: ATTENDANCE

The CONTRACTOR shall keep original records of services provided to each pupil in a register, report or record with the pupil's absences
clearly indicated. The CONTRACTOR shall file the signed copies of such service logs with monthly invoices to the LEA within thirly (30
days of the close of the school month, The documents and reporis identified in this section shall be provided to LEA pursuant to the
provisions in Section 2.3 (Notices) of the Nonpublic Master Contract Main Document. The CONTRACTOR is responsible for verifying
accuracy of the service logs and for informing subcontractors of their personal respansibility for the completion and accuracy of said forms.
A unit of service for payment purposes is one session as specified in the pupil's [EP/IFSP.

If a pupil's absences exceed more than ten days, the CONTRACTOR may notify the LEA of the intent to terminate the Individual Services
Agreement and if it does, at the same fime it shall request an IEPAFSP meeting. Said notice shalf be pravided pursuant to Section 9
(Notices) of this contract, Upon receipt of this request, the LEA shall convene an IEP/IFSP meeting as soon as possible to review the
placement, modify the IEP/IFSP if appropriate, or determine another appropriate placement option for the student.

If 2 CONTRACTOR attempts fo provide services for 5 consecutive days or sessions, and the student is not available for the service, the
CONTRACTOR may suspend the Individual Services Agreement and nofify the district of the need to convene a meeting of the IEPAFSP
team to attempt to resolve the problem. If a pupil's absences exceed more than ten unreimbursed days, the CONTRACTOR may notify the
LEA of the intent to terminate the Individual Services Agreement and if it does, at the same time t shall request an IEP/IFSP meeting. Said
notice shall be provided pursuant to Section 9 (Notices) of this contract. Upon receipt of this request, the LEA shall convene an IEPAFSP
meeting as soon as possible to determine another appropriate placement option for the student.

SECTION 3: SAFETY

31 SAFE AND APPROPRIATE ENVIRONMENT

If nonpublic agency services are not provided on a school site, the CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for providing facilities in which it
provides the services agreed 1o in the Individual Services Agreement, unless there is written agreement to the contrary. CONTRACTOR shalt
comply with applicable law with respect to the structural specifications of the facilities in which it provides services. CONTRACTOR shall
comply with all applicable local, county, andfor state ordinances and statutes relating to fire, health, sanitation and building safety. If services
are provided at a school site, the CONTRACTOR shall participate in the regularly scheduled fire, earthquake, and disaster drills- as
appropriate.

When the |EP specifies that NPA services are to be provided in the child's home, the parentiguardian or another adult caregiver designated
by the parent shall be present in the home while the services are delivered.

Nanpublic Master Contract - Appendix B: Agencies— 19-20 School Year 4/24119




SAN DIEGO COUNTY NONPUBLIC MASTER CONTRACT
APPENDIX B: AGENCIES
2018-2020

SECTION 4 CONFLICT OF INTEREST
All recommendations for service by CONTRACTOR are the decisions of the IEP team.

To the extent required by EC section 56366.3, CONTRACTOR shall not provide special education and related services, administration, or
supervision by an individual who is or was an employee of a contracting district, special education locat plan area, or county office within the
last 365 days, except if ihe individual was involuntarily terminated or laid off as part of necessary staff reductions from the contracting district,
special education local plan area, or county office. This provision does not apply to any person who is able to provide designated instruction
and services during the extended school year because he or she is othenwise employed for up te 10 months of the school year by the district,
special education local plan area, or county office. For purposes of this section the special education local plan area shall be the special
education local plan area of which the LEA is a member and the county office shall refer to the San Diego County Office of Education.

In terms of determining whether an individual who provides special education and related services, administration, or supervision, s or was
an employee of a contracting district, special education local plan area, or county office within the last 365 days or whether the individual was
involuntarily terminated or laid off as part of necessary staff reductions from the contracting district, special education local plan area, or
county office, the information provided to the CONTRACTOR by the individual in his ar her application for employment, resume, or other
paperwork, shall be conclusive evidence on this issue for purposes of determining compliance (if required) with EC section 56366.3. No
payment shall be withheld or reimbursement demanded frem CONTRACTOR if the individual failed fo disclose on his or her application,
resume, or paperwork, submitted to the CONTRACTOR that he or she is or was an employee of a contracting district, special education local
plan area, or county cffice within the last 365 days or misstates the reason for separation. However, if the LEA subsequently provides
CONTRACTOR written notice (pursuant to Section 9 of this contracf) that an individual who provides special education and related services,
administration, or supervision, is or was an employee of a contracting district, special education lecal plan area, or county office within the
last 365 days (and was not involuntarily terminated or faid off as part of necessary staff reductions) the CONTRACTOR shall have five school
days from receipt of the written notice to investigate the matter and fo determine the accurate facts and whether the individua! should be
terminated. The CONTRACTOR shall not be subject to any payment withholding or reimbursement demands (“penalties” for the time period
prior to receiving the written notice or for the five school days after such written notice is received.

The CONTRACTOR shall be subject to penalties reguired by EC section 56366.3, commencing the sixth schoal day after such notice is
provided only if both of the following conditions accur: 1) if it is determined that the individual was an amployee of & confracting district,
special education tocal plan area, or county office within the last 365 days and was not involuntarily terminated or laid off as part of
necessary staff reductions and 2} if the individual was not terminated prior to the sixth school day after receiving written notice from the LEA,
special education local plan, or county office, or did not otherwise stop providing special educafion and related services, administration or
supervision on behalf of CONTRACTOR. If the CONTRACTOR is subject to penalties, the time period for which penalties may be assessed,
if required by EC section 56366.3, shall not be retroactive but shall only commence on the sixth school day after the CONTRACTOR
received written natice from the LEA as specified in this paragraph. The penalty, if imposed, shall only apply to the salary of the person who
was previously employed by an LEA within the last 365 days.

Nonpublic Master Coniract - Appendix B: Agencles— 18-20 School Year 4/24/18




SAN DIEGO COUNTY NONPUBLIC MASTER CONTRACT
APPENDIX B: AGENCIES
2019-2020

SECTION 5: FINANCIAL

5.1 RATE SCHEDULE FOR CONTRACT YEAR

The CONTRACTOR: Specialized Therapy Services

The CONTRACTOR NUMBER: _9900324

Education service(s) offered by the CONTRACTOR, and the charges for suich service(s! during the term of this contract, shall be as follows:

RELATED SERVICES RATE

Intensive Individual Services {340)

PERIOD

Individual and Small Group Instruction {Ages 3-5 only} (350)

Language and Speech (415}

{anquage and Speech {415) - SLP-A (Credentialed)

Language and Speech (415) — Speech Therapy Assistant

Language and Speech (415) - Bilinqual SLP

Language and Speech {415} - Assessment

Adapted Physical Education (425) 65.00

per hour

Adapted Physical Education Assessment (425) 65.00

per hous

Health and Nursing: Specialized Physical Health Care LVN {435)

Heatth and Nursing: Specialized Physical Health Care RN {435}

Health and Nursing: Specialized Physical Health Care CRN {435)

Health and Nursing; Other Services LVN (438}

Healih and Nursing: Other Services RN (436}

Health and Nursing: Other Services CRN (436}

Health and Nursing: Other Services Health Aide/CNA (436}

Assistive Technology Services — Credentialed (445) 77.25

per hour

Assistive Technology Services - Classified (445)

Assistive Technology Services Assessment (445) 71.25

per hour

Occupational Therapy (450) 71.25

per hour

Occupational Therapy (450) — Certified OT Assistant

Occupational Therapy (480) - Assassment 77.25

per hour

Nonpublic Master Contract - Appendix B; Agencies— 18-20 Schoal Year

412416




SAN DIEGO COUNTY NONPUBLIC MASTER CONTRACT

APPENDIX B: AGENCIES
2019-2020

Physical Therapy (460}

Physical Therapy PT Assistant (460)

Physical Therapy Assessment {460)

Individual Counseling {510}

Counseling and Guidance (515

Parent Counseling (520)

Soclal Wark Services (525)

Psychological Services (530)

Psychological Seyvices Assessment {530}

Behavior Intervention Services {535)

Behavior Inferveniion Services (535) - Supervision

Behavior Intervention Services {535) — Other Provider/Beh.Tech

Specialized Services for Low Incidence Disabilities (610)

Specialized Services for Low Incidence Disabilities Assess {610)

Specialized Deaf and Hard of Hearing (710)

Specialized Deaf and Hard of Hearing Assessment (710)

Interpreter Sexvices (715)

interpreter Services Shift Differential (715)

Audiological Services (720}

Audiological Services Assessment (720)

Specialized Vision Services {725

Specialized Vision Services Assessment (725)

Orientation and Mobility (730}

Orientation and Mobility Assessment (730)

Braille Transcription (735)

Specialized Orthopedic Services (740}

Specialized Qrthopedic Services Assessment (740

Nonpubiic Master Caniract - Appendix B: Agencies— 19-20 School Year

424119




- SAN DIEGO COUNTY NONPUBLIC MASTER CONTRACT
APPENDIX B: AGENCIES
2019-2020

Reader Services (745}

Note Taking Services (750)

Transcription Services (755)

Recreafion Services, Including Therapeutic (760)

College Awareness Preparation {820}

Vocaticnal Assessment, Counseling/Guidance Assessment (830}

Career Awareness (840)

Wark Experience Education {8503

Joh Coaching (855)

Menforing (860)

Agency Linkages (referral and placement) {865)

Travel Training (870)

Other Transition Services (890)

Other (900) Music Therapy

Other {8003 Vision Therapy

Transportation — Emergency

Bus Passes

Professional Development

NOTES:

“Parent transportation reimbursement rates to be set forth in Individual Services Agreements.

Nonpublic Master Cantract - Appandix B: Agencies- 19-20 School Year

4124118



SAN DIEGO COUNTY NONPUBLIC MASTER CONTRACT
APPENDIX B: AGENCIES
2019-2020

SECTION 6: APPROVALS

CONTRACTOR

Nonpublic Agency

DATE:

Authorized Representative Signature

Steve Oas, Director
(Type) Name and THle

LEA
Local Educational Agency

P

i I ]
Ardze o orrases DATE: !i“*gf 2 ; 19

Authorized Representative Sighature

Andrea Sissons, CBO
(Type) Name and Title

LEA Board Approval DATE: _{ ()/5:/ f‘! } ¢

Nonpubiic Master Cantract - Appendix B: Agencies— 13-20 School Year

424119



TOPHC

DESCRIPTION

FISCAL IMPACT

RECOMMENDATION

ACTION ITEM

14

Consider approval of the 2019-2020 Nonpublic Master Contract for the San
Diego County Speech Pathologist Services, Inc.

For the purpose of providing special education and related services to
individuals with exceptional needs under the authorization of Education Code
sections 56157, 56361, and 56365-56366.5

As needed by the Special Education Department

Recommend approval




LEA: Wamer Unfied Schaol Disfrict Nonpublic: San Diego County Speech Pathologist Services, Inc

Directions:
e Main document must be completed for every Nonpublic School/Agency or Room & Board Contract.
e Complete and attach Appendices A: School, B: Agency, C: Room & Board as appropriate.

ast: diage ooty witlor of

‘ o FUTURE WITHOUY SOUNDBARIES™

Student Services and Programs Division
Special Education Department




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2019-2020

TABLE OF CONTENTS

MAIN DOCUMENT
APPENDIX A: SCHOOLS
APPENDIX B: AGENCIES

APPENDIX C: ROOM AND BOARD

Directions:
e Main document must be completed for every Nonpublic School/Agency or Room & Board Conlract

e Complete and attach Appendices A: School, B: Agency, C: Room & Board as appropriate.

Nonpublic Master Contract - 19-20 Scheol Year

4124119




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2019-2020

LEA: Watner Unfied School District Nonpublic: $an Diego County Speech Pathologist Serviges, Inc,

wens deds county alfice

Nonpublic Masler Contract — 19-20 School Year 4124119



San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2019-2020

Student Services and Programs Division
Special Education Department

Monpublic Master Contract — 18-20 Schoal Year 4i2419



San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2019-2020

Index of Provisions

Contract Seclion Page Number
SECTION 1: AUTHORIZATION FOR MASTER CONTRACT AND GENERAL PROVISIONS
1.1 Master Coniract 2
1.2 Supersedes Prior Confracts 2
1.3 Modifications and Amendments 2
14 Individual Services Agreement. 2
15 Nenpublic Cerlification or Waiver 3
1.6 Term of Master Contract. 3
1.7 Compliance with Applicable Federal and State Laws 3
a. Nondiscriminafion 3
b. Sexual Harassment Policy 3
¢. Corporal Punishment Prohibitions 3
d. Student Discipline 4
. Behavioral Emergency Reports 4
1.8 Definitions 4
SECTION 2: ADMINISTRATION OF CONTRACT
2.1 Notices 5
22 Independent Contractor Status ]
2.3 Subcontract and Assignment 8
24 Indemnification 6
25 Insurance 6
2.8 Transportation 7
2.7 Waivers 7
2.8 Successors in Inferest 7
29 Severability 7
210 Conflicts of Interest 8
211 Inability to Meet Contract Requiremants 8
212 Dispute Resolution 8
213 Due Pracess Complaint Procedures 8
2.14 Venue and Governing Law 8
2.15 Right to Report Master Confract Violations 8
2.16 Termination of Master Contract andfor Individual Services Agreement 8
a. Master Contract ]
b. Individuat Services Agreement 9
217 Individualized Education Program (IEP) Individualized Family Service Plan
{IFSP) 9
2.18 Free Appropriate Public Education 10
2.19 Transition to a Least Restrictive Environment (LRE) 10
220 Pupil Progress 10
2.21 Assessments 10
2.22 Confidentiality of Records 10
2.23 Forwarding Educational Records 1
2.24 Data Reporting 11
Nonpublic Master Contract - Main Document — 19-20 Schoo! Year 4124119



San Diege County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2019-2020

SECTION 3: PERSONNEL

3.1
3.2
33
34

Verification of Credentials, Licenses and Other Qualifications
Employee Fingerprinis and Tuberculosis Testing
Qualifications of Instructional Aides and Teacher Assistants
Requirement io Report

a. Child Abuse or Molestation

b. Missing Student

c. Student Injury

SECTION 4: FISCAL

4.1

42
43

Billing and Payment
a. Invoices
b, Late Invaices
c. Payment
d. Pupil Enrolled Prior fo Approval of Agreement fo a Contract
e. Late Payment
f. Medi-Cal Reimbursement
Right to Withhold
Inspection and Audit
. Maintenance of Fiscal Records
b. Maintenance of Student Records
c. LEA Access to Documents Related to the Master Contract
d
e

=i}

. Audit Exceptions
. Reasons for Unannounced Visits

SECTION 5: SIGMATURES

SIGNATURE PAGE

Nonpublic Master Contract - Main Document — 19-20 School Year

15

4§24{19




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2019-2020

NONPUBLIC
MASTER CONTRACT

CONTRACT YEAR 2018-2020

This Master Contract is made and entesed info
this 3 day of 10, 2019 befween the

Warner Unfied School District , County of San Diego,
{Local Education Agency)

hereinafter sometimes referred to as the "LEA," and

San Diego County Speech Pathologist Services, nc
{Nonpublic,}

hereinafter referred to as "CONTRACTOR."

Nonaublic Master Contract - Main Document — 19-20 School Year 7 42418



San Diego County Nonpublic Master Gontract
Main Document

2019-2020

SECTION 1: AUTHORIZATION FOR MASTER CONTRACT AND GENERAL PROVISIONS

1.1 MASTER CONTRACT

For the purpose of praviding special education and refated services to individuals with exceptional needs under the authorization
of Education Code sections 56157, 56361, and 56365-56366.5 the Master Contract consists of (the Main Document and Master
Contract Appendices A (Schools), B {Agencies), C (Room & Board). The general term "Master Coniract” refers to the Master
Contract /Main Document! and Master Confract /Appendices A (Schools), B {Agencies), and C {(Room and Board) given to the
CONTRACTOR by a representative of the LEA's Special Education Unit on terms acceptable to the LEA and CONTRACTOR 1
It is also understood that this contract does not commit the CONTRACTOR fo provide special education and related services to
any individual unless and until an Individual Services Agreement is executed between the LEA and the CONTRACTOR on behalf
of such individual o interim written approval is given to the CONTRACTOR by an autherized representative of the LEA's Special
Education Unit. This Interim written approval shall be for a maximum period of 90 days, beginning with the anficipated student
start date, during which time the contract and/or Individual Services Agreement shall be completed and executed by the LEA and
CONTRACTOR. If an individual Services Agreement is not completed and executed by the LEA and the CONTRACTOR within
this ninety-day period, the LEA or CONTRACTOR may request an IEP meeting fo be held as soon as possible to discuss a
change in placement for the pupil. The LEA shall continue to reimburse the CONTRACTOR as set forth in the interim written
approval, or as otherwise agreed by the parties in writing, pending any change in placement or subsequent execution of an
Individual Services Agreement.

1.2 SUPERSEDES PRIOR CONTRACTS

This Master Contract includes the Main Document, Appendix A {Schools), Appendix B {Agencies), Appendix C (Room and
Board), to the exient that they are applicable, and each ISA, all of which are incorporated herein by this reference and any
exhibits or attachments hereto constitute the entire agreement belween the parties to this conlract and supersedes any prior
contract, understanding, or agreement with respect to the terms set forth in this contract.

1.3 MODIFICATIONS AND AMENDMENTS

The LEA and CONTRACTCR agree that any amendments to the confract must be in writing and approved by the LEA's
Goveming Board and the Board of Directors/Trustees or authorized representative of CONTRACTOR. Prior to executing a
written amendment to the contract, the LEA shali abtain approval from the San Diego County SELPA Directors and the County
Director of Special Education. In implementing this Master Contract, any specific terms related to an individual pupil shall be
reflected In the Individual Services Agreement.

1.4 INDIVIDUAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

The LEA and CONTRACTOR shall enter into an Individual Services Agreement for each pupil who is to receive special
education and/or related services provided by the CONTRAGTOR. The LEA is responsible for completing each pupll's Individual
Services Agreement, which shall identify the provider of each service required by the pupil's Individualized Education Program
(IEP) or Individualized Family Service Plan (IFSP) (CCR 3062(g)). Individual Services Agreements shall only be issued for those
pupils enrolled with the approval of the LEA, Changes in any LEA pupil's educational program, including instruction, services, or
instructional setting provided under this contract, may enly be made on the basis of revisions to the pupil's IEP or IFSP. At any
fime during the term of this contract, the parent, the CONTRACTOR or LEA may request a review of the pupil's [EP/IFSP,
subject to all procedural safeguards required by law, including notice given to and participation by the CONTRACTOR in the [EP
Team meeting. In the event that the CONTRACTOR recommends that the pupil requires either a lesser or more restrictive
placement than the CONTRACTOR can provide, the CONTRACTOR will notify the LEA immediately. The LEA shall expedite
the review and/or the resulting change in placement, and shall modify the Individual Services Agreement as appropriate if there
is a change in the instructional and/or other servicas provided.

15 NONPUBLIC CERTIFICATION OR WAIVER

1 Please see Appendix B for Agencles for exceptions o NPA Hired as Full Time Eguivalent.

Nonpublic Master Cantract - Main Document — 19-20 Scheol Year 412419




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2019-2020

A current copy of the CONTRACTOR'S California Department of Education Nonpublic Certification or waiver of such certification
issued by CDE pursuant to EC 56366.2 is attached hereto. This Master Contract shall be null and void if such certification Is
expired, revoked, rescinded, or otherwise nullified during the effective period of this coniract.

1.6 TERM QF MASTER CONTRACT

Neither the CONTRACTOR nor the LEA is required Lo renew this contract in subsequent contract years. In the event that a pupil
is enrolled with the CONTRACTOR during the term of this contract and said pupil continues to receive special education and/or
related services by the CONTRACTOR as approved by the LEA in accordance with the pupil's IEP/IFSP and either (a) a new
contract has not been fully executed or (b) the CONTRACTOR or the LEA chooses not to renew this contract, the terms of this
contract and assoclated Individual Service Agreements shalt apply to any and all special education andior related services
provided by CONTRACTOR and paymert for those services by the LEA.

Upon agreement of both parties to this Master Contract, its provisions shall be retroactive io the beginning of this contract year
(July 1), to cover services provided by the CONTRACTOR lo LEA students, unless otherwise mutualty agreed upen by bath
pariies.

The ierm of this Master Cantract shall be from July 1, 20 19 to June 30, 20 20,

Any subsequent Master Contract is to be renegotiated priar to June 30 of each year.

This Master Contract has no force or effect until approved or ratified by the LEA's Governing Board.

1.7 COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL AND STATE LAWS

During the term of this contract, the CONTRACTOR and LEA shall comply with all applicable federal and state laws and
requiations relating to the required special education and designated instruction and services and facilities for individuals with
exceptional needs, including those not expressly documenied in this hMaster Contract.

a. Nondiscrimination

The CONTRACTOR and the LEA shall not discriminate on the basis of race, religion, sex, national origin, age, sexua orientation
disability or any other classification protected by federal or state laws in employment or aperation of its programs.

b. Sexual Harassment Policy

The CONTRACTOR shall have a writien policy on sexual harassment in accordance with state and federal regulations and
quidelines. '

c. Corporal Punishment Prohibitions

{l) No public education agency, or nonpublic school or agency serving individuals pursuant to Education Code Section 56365 et
seq., may authorize, order, consent to, or pay for any of the following interventions, or any other interventions similar to or like
the following:

(1) Any intervention that is designed to, or likely to, cause physical pain;

(2) Releasing noxious, texic or otherwise unpleasant sprays, mists, or substances in proximity to the individual's face;

(3) Any intervention which denies adequate sleep, food, water, shelter, bedding, physical comfort, or access fo bathroom
facilities;

(4} Any intervention which is designed to subject, used to subject, or likely to subject the individual to verbal abuse, ridicule or
humiliation, or which can be expected fo cause excessive emotional frauma;

(5) Restrictive interventions which employ a device or material or objects that simuttaneously immobilize all four extremities,
including the procedure known as prone containment, except that prone containment or similar techniques may be used by
rained personnel as a limited emergency intervention pursuant to subsection (i) of Ed Code Section 56521.2 (a) (5)

Nonpublic Master Cantract - Main Document — 18-20 School Year 4124118




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2019-2020

(6) Locked seclusion, except pursuant io subsection (i)(4)(A) of Ed Code Section 56521.2 (a) (6)
(7) Any intervention thaf precludes adequate supervision of the individual; and
(8) Any intervention which deprives the individual of one or more of his or her senses.

d. Student Discipline

Contractor shall maintain and abide by a writien policy for student discipline that is consistent with state and federal law and
regulations, such that students who exhibit serious behavioral challenges receive timely and appropriate assessments and
posilive supports and interventions in accordance with the federal Individuals with Disabilities Education Act and its implementing
reguiations.

When a CONTRACTOR seeks to remove a studend from hisfher current educafienal placement for disciplinary reasons, the
CONTRACTOR shail immediately submit a weitten discipline report o the LEA.- Written discipline reports shall include, but not
be limited to: the student's name; the time, date, and description of the misconduct; the disciplinary action taken by
CONTRACTOR: and the rationale for such disciplinary action. LEA wilt schedule an [EP meeting or if appropriale, a
maniestation determination IEP meeting when required and in accordance with California Education Code.-

e. Behavioral Emergency Reports (Ed. 56521.1(a})

(1) Anytime an emergency Intervention is used pursuani to Ed Code Section 56521.1(a) subsection (i), CONTRACTOR must
notify LEA and IEP team immediately and document emergency intervention in a “Behavioral Emergency Report” as defined by
56521.1(e).

(2) Whenever a "Behaviaral Emergency Repart" is written regarding an individual wha does not have a behavioral intervention
plan, the designated respansible administrator shall, within two days, schedule an |EP team meeting to review the emergency
report, {o determine the necessity for a funcfional behavioral assessment, and to determine the necessity for an interim
hehavioral intervention plan.

(3) Anytime a "Behavioral Emergency Report" is written regarding an individual who has a behavioral intervention plan, any
incident invelving a previously unseen serious behavior problem or where a previously designed intervention is not effective
should be referred to the IEP team fo review and determine if the incident constitutes a need to modify the plan.

(4} *Behavioral Emergency Report” data shall be collected by CONTRACTOR and be submitted to LEA.

(5} A summary of Behavioral Emergency Reports shall be submitled at least monthly to the LEA and the Director of the Special
Education Local Plan Area of which the LEA is a member.

1.8 DEFINITIONS

“DAYS": For the purpose of the contract, "days" refers to calendar days unless otherwise specified.

“PARENT" For the purpase of the contract, a parent (34CFR 300.30(a) is the natural parent, adoptive parent, or legal guardian
or any other aduft granted educational decision-making rights by the natural or adoptive parent or a court of competent

iurisdiction. A trained, certified surrogate parent, identified by the LEA, may act on behalf of the pupil if no parent, guardian or
person acting as a parent can be located. The LEA shall be responsible for providing a translator for the parent if needed.

Menpublic Master Contract - Main Document - 19-20 School Year 10 4124148




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2019-2020

SECTION 2; ADMINISTRATION OF CONTRACT

2.1 NOTICES

Natices provided for by this confract shall be in writing, be delivered to the individual identified below in this section, and shall be
delivered by certified, registered, or refurn receipt requested mail, postage prepaid, or by facsimile transmission, unless a
specific section of this contract requires or allows notice or contact to be made in a different manner or to a different individual.
The effactive date of an invoice shali be the date of ifs receipt by the LEA. The effective date of all other notices shall be the date
of the postmark or of the facsimile transmittal date identified in the document. In the event there is a change in the individual to
be notified, the CONTRACTOR ar the LEA shall provide written notice of the change and, affer such notice is provided, all fulure
notices shall be addressed to that individual. Notice may be provided under this secfion pursuant to regalar United States mail if
the LEA and CONTRACTOR agree in writing to notice by regular United States mail. If the LEA or CONTRAGTOR does not
identify an individuat to be notified in this section, the persen to be notified under this section shall be the LEA or CONTRACTOR
representative that executes this contract.

Notices mailed to the LEA shall Notices to the CONTRACTOR shall
be addressed to; be addressed to:
David Macteod, Superintendent Judy Langston Lewis
Name/Tifle NamefTitle
Warner Unfied School District Vista Hill Learning Asststance Center
Local Education Agency Nonpublic School
POBOX8 411 Camino Del Rio South, Suite 101
Address Address
Warmer Springs CA 92086 San Diggo CA 92108
City Stale Zip City State Zp
(760)782-3517 {619 574-8181
Phone Phone
(7601782-9117 (1
Facsimile Facsimile
David.Macl eod@warnerusd.net judyi@county-speech.com
Email Address Email Address

Nonpublic iaster Contract - Main Document - 13-20 School Year 42419

11




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2018-2020

2.2 INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS

This coniract is by and between two independent contracfors and is not intended to and shall not be construed to create the
relationship of agent, servant, employee, parinership, joint venture or association.

23 SUBCONTRACT AND ASSIGNMENT

The CONTRACTOR shall not enter info an inital subconiract with any noncertified Nonpublic Agency (NPA) or provider, for any
of the instructional or related services contemplated under this contract without first obtaining written approval by a
representative of the San Diego County Office of Education (i.e. County Director of Special Education or a SELPA Director).
Such approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. The LEA and CONTRACTOR shall maintain a copy of the writen approval.

24 INDEMNIFICATION

The CONTRACTOR hereby indemnifies, defends, and holds harmless the LEA, ils Board, officers, employees, agens,
independent contractors, consultants and ather representatives from and against any and all liabilities, ciaims, demands, costs,
losses, damages, or expenses, including reasonable attormeys’ fees and cosis, and including but not limited to consegquential
damages, [oss of use, exira expense, cost of terporary classrooms, that arise out of or result from, in whale or in part, the
negligent, wrongful or willful acts or omissions of the CONTRACTOR, ifs employees agents, subcontractors, independent
contractors, consultants, or other representatives.

The LEA hereby indemnifies, defends, and holds harmless the CONTRACTOR, its Board, officers, employees, agenis,
independent contractors, consultants and other representafives from and against any and all fiabfiities, claims, demands, costs,
losses, damages, or expenses, including reasonable aitorneys' fees and costs, and including.but not limited to consequential
damages, loss of use, extra expense, cost of temporary classrooms, that arise out of or resuit from, in whole or in part, the
negligent, wrongful or wiliful acis or omissions of the LEA, its employees, agents, subcontractors, independent contractors,
consultants, or other representatives.

The CONTRACTOR shall have no obligation to indemnify, defend, or hold harmless the LEA, its Board, officers, employees,
agents, independent conlractors, consultants, and other representatives for the LEA's sole negtigence or willful misconduct; and
the LEA shall have no obligation to indemnify, defend, or hold harmless the CONTRACTOR, its Board, officers, employees,
agents, independent contractors, consultants and other representatives for the CONTRACTOR'S sole negligence or willful
misconduct. This indemnity shall survive the termination of the Contract or final payment hereunder, and is in addition to any
other rights or remadies that the CONTRACTOR or LEA may have under the law or this contract,

25 INSURANCE

During the entire term of this contract and any extension or modification thereof, the CONTRACTOR shall keep in effect a policy
or policies of general jiability insurance, including contractual kability coverage, professional liability, and auto fiability coverage of
owned and non-owned vehicles used by CONTRACTOR in relation to the performance of service(s) under this Master Contract,
with minmurn limits of one million dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence, and three million dollars ($3,000,000) in aggregate. Such
insurance shall name LEA as an additional insured, and an endorsement evidencing such coverage shall be provided within 80
days, only as to matiers arising out of this Master Contract for which CONTRACTOR has an obigation to indemnify the LEA,
under the Indemnification clause, Section 2.6, of this Master Contract.

Not later than the effective date of this coniract, the CONTRACTOR shall provide the LEA with satisfactory evidence of
insurance. The insurance maintained by CONTRACTOR shall include a provision for the insurance provider to send written
notice of cancellation or modification to the CONTRACTOR at least 30 calendar days before cancellation or adverse material
change, or 10 days for nonpayment of premium. Such CONTRACTOR'S insurance may contain the same notice requirement for
the LEA. If the insurance provider is only required to send such notice fo the CONTRACTOR (but not the LEA) CONTRACTOR
shall provide the LEA written notice of cancellation or adverse material modification within one business day after receiving such
notice from the insurer. Such notice shall be provided pursuant to Section 2.3 (Notices) of this confract. The CONTRACTOR
shall at its own cost and expense procure and maintain insurance under the applicable state's Workers' Compensation laws.
Failure to maintain the above mentioned insurance coverage shall be cause for termination of this contract.

Nonpubtic Master Cantract - Main Document - 19-20 Schocl Year 4124119

12




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2015-2020

LEA warranis that it is self-nsured in compliance with the laws of the Stale of California, that the self insurance covers persons
acling on its behalf or under its contral, that its self insurance covers LEA's indemnificalion obligations to CONTRACTOR under
this conract, and that LEA agrees to provide coverage to CONTRACTOR pursuant to this self insurance in the event the
indemnification obligations of Section 2.6 of this contract are triggered. The LEA further warrants that it shall notify the
CONTRACTOR pursuant to Section 2.3 (Nofices) of this contract, of any material insurance coverage changes at least thirty
days prior to the change.

CONTRACTOR agrees that any subcontractor with which it contracts fo provide services pursuant to any Individual Services
Agreement, shall submit written proof of insurance in a minimum amount of $1,000,000 per occurrence, including general,
liaility, auto Gability (if applicable), and professional liability (if applicable), Such insurance shall be maintained by any
subcontractor for the scope of duties performed and duration of time it provides services to LEA pupils. Proof of insurance shall
be provided to the LEA prior to the beginning of transportation services by a subcontractor, and upon renewal of coverage
thereafier. Transporiation subcontractors shall submii copies of insurance policies upon request of the LEA; otherwise,
certificates of insurance may be acceplable proof, provided that the information thereon is adequate and verifiable.
Subcontractors shall be required to provide to the CONTRACTOR written notice of cancellation of insurance or adverse material
change in stch insurance-at least 30 days prior fo cancellation or adverse material change or within ane business day after
receiving such notice, whichever is earlier.

2.6 TRANSPORTATICN

Transportation io and from school, and the associated costs are the responsibility of the LEA unless otherwise agreed to in
writing. LEA accepts full responsibility for pupil safety, and liability for accident, injury, or death, at all times pupil is on a LEA
transportation vehicle.

In the event that the CONTRACTOR fransports students to or from school due to health, behavior, other emergencies, or as
otherwise agreed fo by the CONTRACTOR and the LEA, the LEA shall reimburse CONTRACTOR at the rate specified in this
Master Contract, (Rate Schedule - Schools: Section 4.1, Agencies: Section 5.1) or a temporary rate agreed to by LEA and
CONTRACTOR.

The CONTRACTOR shall have in place a transportation safety plan that prescribes procedures for school persennel to follow to
ensure safe transport of pupils. The safety ptan shall specify, among other matters, that CONTRACTOR shall provide each pupil
being fransported with adequate supervision during the transpori and with instruction in vehicle emergency procedures and
passenger safety, as appropriate to the pupil needs. CONTRACTOR has fiability for accident, injury, or death, at all times pupil
Is In CONTRACTOR vehicle.

2.7 WAIVERS

The LEA and/or CONTRACTOR may independently or jointly submit waivers of applicable state laws and regulations.

28 SUCCESSORS IN INTEREST

This cantract binds the CONTRACTOR's successors and assignees. CONTRACTOR shall not assign this Master Conlract
withaut the written consent of LEA, and any attempt by Contractor to effect such an assignment without the written consent of
LEA shall make this Master Contract terminable at the option of the LEA.

28 SEVERABILITY

If any provision or porfion of a provision of this contract is held in whole or in part to be unenforceable for any reason, the
remainder of the provision and of the entire contrac! shall be severable and shall remain in effect.

Nonpublic Master Cantract - Main Document — 18-20 School Year 13 4124119




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2018-2020

210 CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

a. The CONTRACTOR agrees to furnish fo the LEA a copy of its current bytaws and a current fist of its
Governing Board of Directars (or Trustees), if it is incorporated. LEA has the right to request a current list of the Board of
Directors or Trusiees at any fime during the term of the Master Contract.

b, CONTRACTOR and members of its Board of Directors {or Trustees) shall disclose any relafionship with LEA
that consiitutes or may constitute a conflict of interest including, but not imited to, employment with LEA, provisions of private
party assessments andfor reports, and attendance at the IEP team meetings and/or due process proceedings.

c. Anylime the CONTRACTOR is contracted to conduct a formal Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE),
and the |EP team determines that services are necessary as a result of that IEE the LEA shall be obligated to select a service
provider who is not the CONTRACTOR. Unless, a service provider who is not the CONTRACTOR Is unavailable or unable fo
provide that service.

2.11 INABILITY TO MEET CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS

The CONTRACTOR shall notify the LEA in writing when the CONTRACTOR is unable to meet the requirements of this contract.
The LEA shall notify CONTRACTOR in writing when the LEA is unable to meet the requirements of this contract.

212 DISPUTE RESOLUTION

Disagreements cancerning the meaning, reguirements or performance of this contract shalf first be brought to the attention of the
other party in writing, pursuant to the notice provisions (Section 2.3} of this contract, in an attempt to resolve the dispuie at the
lowest level. Any remaining disputes or disagreements may be resolved either 1} as voluntarily agreed to by the parties, 2) by
equitable remedies, or 3) by other legal means.

213 DUE PROCESS AND COMPLAINT PROCEDURES

CONTRACTOR and LEA shall comply with all applicable federal and state laws and regulations related to Due Process and the
rights of students and parents.

CONTRACTOR agrees to maintain policies and procedures as follows: (1) Uniform Compaint Procedures pursuant fo Title 5 of
the California Code of Regulations section 4600 ef seq.; (2) Nondiscrimination policy pursuant te Titte 5 of the California Code of
Regulations section 4960 (a); (3) Sexual Harassment Policy, California Education Code 231.5 (a) (b) (c); (4) Title IX Student
Grievance Procedure, Tile 1X 106.8 (a) (d) and 106.9 (a); and (5) Notice of Privacy Practices in compliance with Health
Insurance Portability and Accountabifity Act (HIPAA). '

214 VENUE AND GOVERNING LAW

This contract, and conditions of this contract, shall be governed by the faws of the State of California with venue in San Diego
County, California.

215 RIGHT TO REPORT MASTER CONTRACT VIQLATIONS

The CONTRACTOR acknowledges and understands that the LEA may report o the CDE any violations of the provisions o this
contract; and that may result in the suspension of the CDE nonpublic school certification pursuant to California EC section
56366.4(a).

Nonpblic Master Contract - Main Document — 18-20 School Year 14 4{24119




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2019-2020

2.16 TERMINATION OF MASTER CONTRACT AND/OR INDIVIDUAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

a. Master Contract

Eitner the LEA or the CONTRACTOR may terminale this Master Contract for cause as set forth in EC section 58366(a)(4), with
twenty (20} days written natice pursuant to Section 2.3 of this contract, or immediately if the CONTRACTOR and LEA mutually

agree that there are significant health or safety concems. Cause shall include but not be limited to non maintenance of current
nonpublic school certification, failure of either the LEA or the CONTRACTOR to maintain the standards required under the
Master Contract andfor Individual Services Agreement, or material breach of the coniract by CONTRACTOR or LEA. To
terminate the contract either parly shall give a minimum of 20 days written notice pursuant to the provisions of Section 2.3
(Notices) of this contract. Upon termination, the LEA shall pay within 45 days, without duplication, for all services performed and
expenses incurred to date of termination according to the provisions set forth in Schools Decument Section 4.1, Agencies
Document Section 5.1 (Rate Schedule) and Main Document Section 4.1 (Bifling and Payment) of this contract. CONTRACTOR
shall provide 1o the LEA the IEP/IFSP and all related documents in its possession or under its conrol pertaining to its services,
for all pupils of the LEA who were receiving services from the CONTRACTOR in accordance with applicable state and federal
laws regarding student records.

b. Individual Sesvices Agreement

The Individual Services Agreement may be terminated or suspended by the LEA or the CONTRACTOR for cause, as set forth in
EC section 56366(a)(4), with twenty (20) days written notice pursuant to Section 2.3 (Notices) of this contract, or immediately if
the CONTRACTOR and the LEA mutually agree that there are significant health or safety concerns.

Individual Services Agreements are null and void upan termination of the Master Contract.
The LEA shall not terminate Individual Services Agreements because of the avaitability of a public class initiated during the
course of the contract unless the parent agrees to the transfer of a pupil to a public scheal pragram, which agreement must only

be given in a duly called and held IEP/IFSP meeting at which the CONTRACTOR is present.

217 INDIVIDUALIZED EDUCATION PROGRAM (IEP) / INDIVIDUALIZED FAMILY SERVICE PLAN (IFSP)

When a pupil is accepted for enraliment in a nonpublic school, the CONTRACTOR shall provide the pupit a program of
educational instruction and services within the nonpublic scheo, which is consistent with his or her IEP/IFSP as specified in each
pupil's Individuat Services Agreement.

The CONTRACTOR shall implement those responsibiliies delegated to CONTRACTOR in the plan for transition services (per
EC section 56445 and EC section 56462) as stated by the IEPAFSP.

The CONTRAGTOR shall provide an appropriate adult to pupil ratio for pupils with exceptional needs between three and five
years of age, in accordance with EC 56441.5.

The LEA shall invite the CONTRACTOR and the CONTRACTOR shali parficipate in all IEPAFSP meetings, including those
related to placement and those called by the parent in accordance with EC section 56343.5, so long as the pupil is to be served
by the CONTRACTOR pursuant to an Individual Services Agreement. The child's present teacher shali participate in the IEP
meeting in accordance with EC 56341(b)(3). Every effort shall be made to schedule the meeting at a time and place that is
mutually convenient to parents, CONTRACTOR's staff, and LEA's staff.

The Jocal educational agency shali aversee and evaluate the pupil's placement in the NPS through the |IEP process. The IEP
team shall evaluate whether the pupil is making appropriate educational progress through a review of the student's progress
toward [EP goals and, as appropriate, a review of the pupil's scores on state assessments. If the NPS staff or LEA will be
making recommendation(s) for significant changes to the student’s program, placement or services, the LEA Case Manager and
representative of the NPS shall discuss the recommendation(s) prior to the IEP meeting. The IEP team will consider whether of
not the needs of the pupii continue to be best met at the nonpublic school, whether changes to the pupil's IEP are necessary,

Nonpublic Master Conlract - Main Document — 19-20 School Year 15 4124119




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2019-2020

and whether the pupil may be transitioned to a public school setting (EC 56366(a)(2)(B), EC 56343(d), EC 56043(h)). Partial day
altendance at the NPS may be appropriate to support transition fo a public school program.

218 FREE APPROPRIATE PUBLIC EDUCATION

No charge of any kind to parents shall be made by the CONTRACTOR for educational activities and related services specified
on he pupil's IEPAFSP, including screening or interviews which oceur prior to or as a condition of a pupil's enrollment under the
terms of the contract, excent as specified in writing in 2 due process procedure that is signed by alt relevant parties and attached
to the relevant pupil's Individual Services Agreement, or for voluntary extracurricular acfivities conducted subsequent fo writien
notification to parents as to the cast and the voluntary and extracurricular nature of the activity. Unless the activity (for example,
fietd frips) takes place during a school vacation or holiday, pupils not participafing in such activities shall continue to receive
special education andfor related services as set forth in their IEP/IFSPs.

2.19 TRANSITION TO A LRE

CONTRACTOR & LEA shall support Least Restrictive Environment aptions, including dual enrollment, if appropriate, for students
enrolied in NPS to have access lo the general curriculum and to be educated with nondisabled peers to the maximum extent
appropriate.

CONTRACTOR & LEA shall address LRE placement options for students enrolled in NPS at all IEP team meetings, including
whether the students may be transitioned to a public school setfing.

When an IEP team. has determined that a student should be transitioned into the public school setting, CONTRACTOR shall
assist the LFA in implementing the IEP team’s recommendations activities to support the transition.

2.20 PUPIL PROGRESS

The CONTRACTOR shall have written pracedures in place for measuring progress utilizing on-going data collection in the goal
areas identified on the IEP/IFSP.

The CONTRACTOR shall provide to parents and the LEA case manager written pupil progress reporis on the goals in the
IEP/IFSP, no less than quarterly. The CONTRAGTOR shall submit an updated report if there is no current progress report when
pupils are scheduled for a review by the IEPAFSP team or when a pupil's enroliment is terminated.

The CONTRACTOR shall allow periodic review of each pupif's instructional program by the LEA. Representatives of the LEA
shall have reasanable access to observe each pupil at work, observe the instructional setting, meet with the CONTRACTOR and
review each pupil's progress, including the behavioral intervention plan, if any. LEA representaiives making site visits shall
initially report to the CONTRACTOR's site administrative office.

2.21 ASSESSMENTS

a. individual Student Assessments

If the CONTRACTOR receives a parent request for evaluation, the CONTRACTOR shall inform the parent of his or her ability to
submit a written request for evaluation to the LEA in accordance with applicable faw. The LEA shall coflaborate with the
CONTRACTOR to develop the evaluation plan and submit it to the parent for approval. The LEA retains the responsibitity for
conducting triennial evaluations (EC 56381{c}).

222 CONFIDENTIALITY OF RECORDS

Al reports, records and other documents that CONTRACTOR s required to submit to LEA, the Special Education Lacal Plan
Area, or otherwise, pursuant to this confract, shall be redacted to the extent necessary and appropriate fo protect the
confidentiality and privacy of pupils, employees, and subcontractors, as provided for pursuant to state and federal law.

Nonpublic Masler Conlract - Main Document — 19-28 Schoal Year 16 4724119




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2019-2020

223 FORWARDING OF EDUCATIONAL RECORDS

The CONTRACTOR agrees, in the event of school closure, to immediately forward pupil records to the LEA pertaining to the
LEA's pupils enrolled in CONTRACTOR's educational program.  These records shall include, but need not be limited to, cument
transcripls, IEPAFSPs and results of performance testing.

2.24 DATA REPORTING

CONTRACTOR agrees to provide LEA with all student information required for LEA to report to the California Longitudinal Pupil

Achievement Data System (CALPADS) as well as other data as required by Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) or any federal
data reporting requirements, inciuding, but nat limited to, data required to calculate enroliment and dropout and graduation rates.

SECTION 3: PERSONNEL

31 VERIFICATION OF CREDENTIALS, LICENSES AND OTHER QUALIFICATIONS

The CONTRACTOR shall provide all contracted special education, andior related services required by the IEP/IFSP, Master
Contract and Individuat Services Agreement by appropriately qualified staff. The CONTRACTOR shall provide appropriately
credentialed teachers andior licensed or license-eligible personnet or other education related mental health provider consistent
with the California laws and regulations unless the California Department of Education has granted a written waiver, The
CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for monitoring the status of waiver applications submitted to the state for all non-
credentialed teachers and non-licensed service providers. Al non-credentialed teachers and nondicensed service providers
shall apply for a waiver.

The CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for verification of credentials and licenses held by its employees, agents and
subcontractors. Once the CONTRACTOR has provided the LEA with a copy of the credential or license for all staff providing
services to children with disabilities, the CONTRACTOR shali supply the LEA with copies of any changes in the credentials or
licenses of staff within 45 days of the change in accordance with Title 5, Section 3062.

The CONTRACTOR is fiscally responsible for all training necessary to provide appropriate services per IEP/IFSP. The LEA shall
not reimburse CONTRACTOR for training that occurs outside of cantact fime with student, and that is not during implementation
of IEPAIFSP.

Where behavior intervention services are provided by a nonpublic agency, the CONTRACTOR shall train staff in implementing
the behavior support ptan or Behavior Intervention Plan and pupils shall receive the level of supervision required in the pupil's
[EP/IFSP.

The CONTRACTOR shall comply with all laws and regulations governing the licensed professions, including the provisions with
respect to supervision.

3.2 EMPLOYEE FINGERPRINTS AND TUBERCULOSIS TESTING

The CONTRACTOR shall ensure that employee fingerprints have been processed in a manner required by EC section 44237.
The CONTRACTOR shall maintain a file containing a current certificate of each person covered by Health and Safety Code
Sections 121525-121555 (tuberculosis testing). In addition, contractor will adhere to all of the requirements under AB 389.

3.3 QUALIFICATIONS OF INSTRUCTIONAL AIDES AND TEACHER ASSISTANTS

Effective July 1, 2001 the CONTRACTOR shall ensure that newly hired instructional aides and teacher assistants have
demonstrated proficiency in basic reading, writing, and mathematics skills, based on a test selected and administered by the
CONTRACTOR. :

Nonpubic Master Cantract - Main Document — 19-20 School Year 17 424119




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
Main Document

2019-2020

34 REQUIREMENT TQ REPCRT

a. Child Abuse or Molestation

The CONTRACTOR shall maintain a signed statementd by all personnel required to sign such a statement under the child abuse
reporting laws, acknawledging their training and understanding of the reporting requirements regarding ohserved or suspecied
cases of child abuse.

b. Missing Students

The CONTRACTOR shalt ensure that staff is aware of its responsibility and requirement to report fo parents, and losal law
enforcement as appropriate, when a pupil leaves campus without permission, immediately upon confirmation that the pupil is
missing, in accordance with EC 49370. The CONTRACTOR shall contact the LEA Case Manager by telephone no later than the
end of the day in the event a pupil leaves campus without permissicn, does not return that school day, and is not located at his or
her residence or in the custody of his or her parent or guardian.

c. Student Injury

The CONTRACTOR agrees to complete a written report when a pupil has suffered an injury that requires medical attention, and
nofify the LEA case manager within 48 hours,

In case of incident, the CONTRACTOR agrees to submil a written report to the LEA case manager by the end of the following
school day, in cases of injury resulting from physical restraint or the death of a student. The CONTRACTOR agrees to
reasonably participate in any communications between a pupil's parents and the LEA regarding any injuries resulting from
physical restraint.

SECTION 4: FISCAL

4.1 BILLING AND PAYMENT

a. Invoices

The CONTRACTOR shall submit invoices menthly. Effective date of the invoice shall be the confirmed date of receipt by the
LEA, either electronically or by USPS. Invaices should clearly reflect rates as specified in the Master Contract, be in accordance
with the Individuat Services Agreements, and include all days of creditable service, beginning no earlier than the date specified in
the Interim Written Approval or ISA. The CONTRACTOR shall submit said invoice for services rendered no later than thirty (30}
days from the end of the attendance accounting period calendar month in which said services are actually provided and the
invoice shall be submitted pursuant to Section 2.3 (Nofices) of this contract. All education related mental health services will be
billed by contractor in separate invoice.

b. Late Invoices

If the LEA does not receive a properly submitled invoice within thisty (30) days from the end of the attendance accounting period
calendar month, the LEA may deduct 1.5% per month, calculated proportionately per day, of that total invoice, if the LEA does
not agree to the request of the CONTRACTOR fo an extension of time to submit the invoice.

c. Payment

The LEA shall make payment within forty-five (45) days of receipt of a properly prepared and submitted invoice and such
payment shall be submitted pursuant to Section 2.3 (Notices) of this contract. This payment shall be al the rates agreed to in the
Rate Schedule (See Appendix A for Schools, B for Agencies, and C for Room and Board) of this contract and shall be in an
amount equal to the number of creditable days of attendance during both the regular and extended school years, make-up
sessions {including “excused” absences) per the individual services agreement for each pupil. This calculation shall include the

Nonpublic Master Confract - Main Document — 19-20 Schoo! Year i3 412419




San Diego County Nonpublic Master Contract
#ain Document

2019-2020

Extended School Year if the pupil is enrolled in the Extended School Year, and any other absence for which the LEA has agreed
to pay CONTRACTOR and any related services and transportation costs as specified in the Rate Schedule {See Appendix A for
Schools, B for Agencies, and C for Room and Board) of this contract and in accardance with the Individual Services Agreements.
If no notice of withholding is provided o CONTRACTOR within 10 working days of receipt of an invoice, the LEA shall not
withhold any payment. Payment by the LEA shall refer to the invoice number or the dale of the bill submitted by the
CONTRACTOR. If CONTRACTOR agrees to accept credit card payments, and LEA chooses to pay invaices by credit card, the
LEA agrees to add the CONTRACTOR'S credif card processing fee to the invoice balance of the credit card payment. Cradit
card payments will be assumed to have been made on the date the payment posts to the CONTRACTOR'S bank account for
late payment and interest calculation purposes.

d. Pupil Enrolled Prior to Approval of Agreement {o a Contract

Ed Code addresses situations when a contract has not yei been developed and the pupil is enrolled and receiving services from
the Nonpublic School or Agency (ED 56366.9 ¢ (1)).

“If a pupil is enrolied in a nonpublic, nonsectarian schoot or agency with the approval of the local educational agency
prior to agreement to a contract or individual services agreement, the local educational agency shall issue a warrant,
upon submission of an attendance report and claim, for an amount equal to the number of creditable days of
attendance at the per diem tuition rate agreed upon prior to the enroliment of the pupil. This provision shall be allowed
for 90 days during which time the contract shall be consummated.”

Ed Code 56366.9 ¢ (1) above states “this provision shall be allowed for 80 days during which time the contract shall be
consummated®, however this group has agreed to 180 days.

e. Late Payment

If the payment is not postmarked from the LEA within forty-five (45) days of the receipt of the invoice, the LEA agrees to pay an
additional fee of 1.5% interest per month on amounts not paid, such interest being calculated beginning day forty-six (46) from
receipt of the invoice. Interest shall be calculated in accordance with standard accounting procedures. The CONTRACTOR
shall bill the LEA for the interest. Failure by the LEA to pay an appropriately submitted invoice within 90 days of receipt may be
considered a breach of contract.

f. Medi-Cal Reimbursement

Documentation of LEA Medi-CAL Billable Services will be completed by the pravider. All documentation of provider services shall
be given o the District/SELPA for reimbursement submissions to Medi-Cal. The contractor will not submit any claims in the LBO
{LEA) program and the LEA has the right to submit claims for reimbursement.

4.2 RIGHT TO WITHHOLD

The LEA has the right to withhold payment to the CONTRACTOR when the LEA has reliable evidence, described in writing to the
CONTRACTOR at the time the notice of withholding is submitted that: (A) service is provided by personnel who are not
appropriately credentialed/licensed; {B) records required by the LEA prior to school closure with respect fo one or more LEA
pupil(s) enrolled in CONTRACTOR's educational program have not been received; {C) the CONTRACTOR confirms a pupif's
change of residence to another district but neglects to notify the LEA within 5 days; or (D) the CONTRACTOR fails to notify the
LEA within 5 days after the 10* cansecutive school day of a pupil's absence. If the basis for withholding is subsections (B) (C} or
(D) of this section the LEA may only withhold the proportionate amount of the bili related to that pupil. If the basis for withhelding
is subsection (A) of this section, the LEA may only withhold payment for services provided by that personnel. -

The LEA shall notify CONTRACTOR in writing within 10 working days of receipt of an invoice of any reason why requested
payment shall not be paid. (EC section 56366.5(a)). Such notice shalt specify the basis for the LEA's withholding payment and
shall be made pursuant to Section 2.3 (Notices} of this contract. If no notice of withholding is provided to CONTRACTOR within
10 working days of receipt of an invoice, the LEA shall not withhold any payment. Within fourteen (14) days from the date of

Nonpublic Master Confract - Main Document - 18-20 School Year 19 4/2419




San Diego County Nonpubiic Master Contract
Main Document

2019-2020

receipt of such nafice, the CONTRACTOR shall take all necessary and appropriale action fo correct the deficiencies that jorm
the basis for the LEA’s withnolding payment. Upon receipt of the CONTRACTOR'S written request showing good cause sent
purstant to Section 2.3 (Notices) of this Contract, the LEA shalt extend the CONTRACTOR'S time to respond by an additional
fourteen days. The CONTRACTOR shall submit rebilling for payment no later than thirty (30} calendar days when an invaice is
returned {o the CONTRACTOR with a notice of withholding. Upon verification of remediation of identified deficiencies and
recaipt of rebilling, the LEA shall pay the resubmitied inveice in accordance with Schools: Section 4.1, Agencies: Section 5.1
(Rate Schedule) of this contract. f CONTRACTOR does not resubmit sufficient rebilling or verify remediation of identified
deficiencies within thirty (30) calendar days, that shall consfitule a reason to conlinue io withhold payment unless and until
CONTRACTOR resubmits the bill and corrects the deficiencies as noted in the original nofice of withholding.

4.3 INSPECTION AND AUBIT

a. Maintenance of Fiscal Records

The CONTRACTOR shall maintain cost data in sufficient detail to verify the annual operating budget in providing education and
designated instructional services to chiidren with disabilifies and shall make thai data available to the LEA upon reasonable
request consistent with the provisions of this section. Fiscal records shall be maintained by the CONTRACTOR for five years
and shall be available for audit consistent with the pravisions of this section,

b. Maintenance of Student Records

District of residence is the custodian of the student records.

C. LEA Access to Documenis Related to the Master Contact

The CONTRACTOR shall provide access to, or forward copies of, any documents or other matters relating to the contract within
20 days upon reasonable request by the LEA except as othenwise provided by law. The reason for this request for recerds shall
be provided to the CONTRACTOR at the time it is made. The CONTRACTOR may request from the LEA an extension of time to
comply with any records request, which shali not be unreasonably withheld. Such documents may include: 1) registers and roll
books of teachers; 2) daily service logs and notes or other documents used to record the provision of related serviges; 3)
absence verffication records; 4) transportation records; 5) staff lists specifying credentials held, business and/or professional
licenses held documents evidencing other qualifications; 6) dates of hire, and dates of termination; 7) staff time sheets; 8} nan-
paid volunteer sign-in sheets; 9) related services contracts, 10} school calendars; 11) beliiclass schedules; 12) fiability and
workers' compensation insurance palicies; 13) state nonpublic school certifications; 14) marketing materials; 15) statements of
incomie and expenses; 16) general ledgers and supporting documents; 17} alf budgetary information and projections submitted
by the CONTRACTOR to LEA for purpose of contract negotiations. Contractor shall maintain written policies concermning
operations that are consistent with law, regulations, safety, and goad practice. These policies, in whale or in part, shall be made
available o LEA upon written request. Confractor shall include LEAs in distribution of cammunication to families which
references significant changes to schaol policies or procedures.

d. Audit Exceptions

The CONTRACTOR agrees to accept responsibility for receiving, replying to, andfor complying with any audit exceptions
identified by appropriate LEA personnel or State or Federal audit agencies occurring as a result of the CONTRACTOR's
performance of this contract. The CONTRACTOR also agrees to pay to the LEA within thirty days of demand by LEA for any
financial penalties resulting from any audit exceptions fo the extent they are attributable fo the CONTRACTOR's failure to
perform properly any of its obligations under this cantract unless the LEA agrees to different terms in wriing and any demand by
LEA for such payment shall be made pursuant to the netice provisions of Section 2.3 of this contract. Any, and all audit
exceptions must be specified in complete detail before any demand from the LEA for any amount set forih therein.

e. Reasons for Unannounced Visits

Nonpublic Master Conract - Main Documant — 18-28 School Year 20 4124119




San Diego County Noapublic Master Contract
Main Document

2019-2020

LEA andior Special Education Local Plan Area representatives may make unanneunced inspections when there is a concern
regarding the health, safety, or welfare of a child, or a substantial concetn regarding the implementation of the [EP.

SECTION 5: SIGNATURES

This Nonpublic Master Contract 2019-2020, including its component parts, may be signed in counterparts and ihe signatures
rriay appear on separate signature pages. A copy and/or original, with all signtures attached, shall be deemed a fully executed
document. A facsimile version of any party's signature shall be deemed an original. The parties hereto have executed this
Contract by and through their duly authorized agents or representatives as indicated by their signatures.

This contract is effective on _July 1, 2019

sooner terminated as provided herein.

CONTRACTOR

and ferminates at 5:00 p.m. on_June 30, 2020 unless

Nonpublic [ ] School <] Agency

Authorized Representative Signature

Janis Schumacher, Director

{Type) Name and Title

DATE:

LEA
Local Educational Agency

Authorized Representative Signature

Andrea Sissons, CBO

(Type) Name and Title

LEA Board Approval

Nonpublic Master Contract - Main Document - 19-20 School Year

21

DATE:

DATE:

4/24/19




LEA: Warner Unified School District Nonpubtic: San Diego County Speech Pathologist Services, Inc.

sz cflagn senly officg of

EDUCATION

& e, FUTLIE WITHOUT BOUNDARIES™

Student Services and Programs Division
Special Education Depariment



Contract Section

SAN DIEGO COUNTY NONPUBLIC MASTER CONTRACT
APPENDIX B: AGENCIES
2019-2020

Indey of Provisions

Page Number

SECTION 1: EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM

11
1.2
1.3
1.4

1.5
18

Admission/Enrollment Procedure
Supplies and Equipment
Calendar
Parent Visits/Communication

a. Visits

b. Communication
Ownership
Staff Absences

SECTION 2: ATTENDANCE

SECTION 3: SAFETY

3.1

Safe and Appropriate Environment

SECTION 4: CONFLICT OF INTEREST

SECTION 5: FINANCIAL

5.1

Rate Schedule for Contract Year

SECTION 6: APPROVALS

SIGNATURE PAGE

Nonpublic Master Conlract - Appendix B: Agencies— 18-20 School Year

RO S G Y

424118




SAN DIEGO COUNTY NONPUBLIC MASTER CONTRACT
APPENDIX B: AGENCIES
2019-2020

NONPUBLIC MASTER CONTRACT
Appendix B: Agencies

CONTRACT YEAR 2018-2020

SECTION 4: EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM

1.1 ADMISSION/ENROLLMENT PROCEDURES

Prior to the CONTRACTOR deciding whether or not to enroll a pupil, the LEA shall provide the CONTRACTOR a copy of the pupil's current
IEPAFSP, and facilitate an observation of the pupil, data gathering from the current or prior education providers, and any other reasonable
information gathering CONTRACTOR wishes to undertake prior to making an enrollment decision. The CONTRACTOR retains the right to
decline enrollment of any pupil and nothing in this contract shall be canstrued to limit this right.

If a pupil is being considered for enrolment, his or her IEP/AFSP shall be reviewed in collaboration with the LEA, CONTRACTOR, parents,
ard other invited participants, as appropriate.

The CONTRACTOR shall notify the LEA of its decision to decline enrolment or the effective date of enroliment of the pupil in accordance
with Section 9 {Notices) of this contract within 10 working days of receipt of the referral.

1.2 SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT

The CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for providing all standard and usual supplies and equipment required for the generat program
provided by CONTRACTOR, If an individual pupii's IEP/IFSP requires specialized equipment and/for supplies beyond the CONTRACTOR'S
general program, the LEA shall provide them unless otherwise specified in the Individual Services Agreement. The LEA shall provide the
low incidence equipment assigned to the pupil through the IEP/IFSP unless CONTRACTOR specifically agrees in the Individual Services
Agreement to provide the low incidence equipment. Supplies and/er equipment purchased andfor provided by the LEA remain the property of
the LEA and supplies andfor equipment purchased and/or provided by CONTRACTOR remain the property of CONTRACTOR, if not
specifically reimbursed by the LEA for that specific supply or equipment. If the CONTRACTOR provides DIS andfor related services, the
CONTRACTOR shall be responsible far providing usual and reasonable supplies and assessment tools necessary to implement the
provision of services unless olherwise agreed in the Individual Services Agreement.

1.3 CALENDAR

The CONTRACTOR shall only provide designated instruction and services during the period of the pupil's regular or extended school year
program, or both, at the location designated by the IEP, unless otherwise specified by the pupil's IEPAFSP. The CONTRACTOR shall
observe the following legal holidays including Independence Day, Veteran's Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, Christmas Day, New Year's
Day, Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Day, President's Day, and Memorial Day, as specified in the CONTRACTOR'S official calendar. Make-up
sassions may be scheduled for other days of schaol vacations.

14 PARENT VISITSICOMMUNICATION

a. The CONTRACTOR shall provide for reasonable parental visits to all of the agency facilities including, but not limited fo, the
instructional setting attended by pupils and recreational activity areas, CONTRACTOR shall notify case manager or other
authorized district representative of all planned parental visits, and provide opportunity for case manager or other district
representative to attend visit. The CONTRACTOR shall use its good faith efforis to provide that parental visits are in
agreement with a court order, if any.

b. All communication between CONTRACTOR and Parent regarding programmatic decisions must include case manhager or
other authorized IEP team member, unless authorized by LEA representative or case manager, regarding program
recommendations.

Monpublic Master Centract - Appendix B: Agencies— 19-20 School Year 4/2419




SAN DIEGO COUNTY NONPUBLIC MASTER CONTRACT
APPENDIX B: AGENCIES
2019-2020

15 QWNERSHIP

All activity plans, token systems, reinforce systems or inventories, visual schedules, data, drills, progress reporis, guarletly reports, behavior
intervention plans, behavior support plans, behavior graphs, student assessment results, and program malerials created specificalty for
individua! pupits by CONTRACTOR under this Agreement shall be the joint property of CONTRACTOR and LEA.

16 STAFF ABSENCES

When a provider s absent, The CONTRACTOR shall provide appropriate coverage in accordance with EC section 56061. The
CONTRACTOR shalt provide the LEA the documentation of such coverage upon request. As appropriate, the CONTRACTOR and the LEA
may make arrangements for make-up sessions, usually within 30 days, at a mutually convenient time and location if appropriate staff is not
available to provide coverage for staff absences.

CONTRACTORS who provide nurses, 1:1 aides or 1:1 behavior intervention staff in accordance with an individual student's IEP/FSP shall
provide substitute coverage when the staff member is absent, unless other arrangements have been made with the LEA on a case by case
basis.

SECTION 2: ATTENDANCE

The CONTRACTOR shall keep original records of services provided to each pupil in a register, repert or record with the pupil's absences
clearly indicated. The CONTRACTOR shall file the signed copies of such service logs with monthly invoices to the LEA within thirty (30}
days of the close of the school month. The documents and reports identified in this section shall be provided to LEA pursuant to the
provisions in Section 2.3 (Notices) of the Nonpublic Master Contract Main Document. The CONTRACTOR is responsible for verifying
accuracy of the service logs and for informing subcontractors of their persanal responsibility for the completion and accuracy of said forms.
A unit of setvice for payment purposes is one session as specified in the pupll's IEPAFSP.

If a pupll's absences exceed more than fen days, the CONTRACTOR may nofify the LEA of the intent to terminale the Individual Services
Agreement and if it does, at the same time it shall request an IEP/IFSP meeting. Said notice shall be provided pursuant to Section 9
{Notices) of this contract. Upon receipt of this request, the LEA shall convene an I[EP/IFSP meeting as soon as possible to review the
placement, modify the IEP/IFSP if appropriate, or determine another appropriate placement option for the student.

If a CONTRACTOR attempts to provide services for 5 consecutive days or sessions, and the student is not avaifable for the service, the
CONTRACTOR may suspend the Individual Services Agreement and notify the district of the need to convene a meeting of the JEP/IFSP
team to attempt to resolve the problem. If a pupil's absences exceed more than ten unreimbursed days, the CONTRACTOR may netify the
LEA of the intent to terminate the Individual Services Agreement and if it does, at the same time it shali request an IEP/IFSP meeting. Said
notice shall be provided pursuant to Section 9 (Notices) of this contract, Upon receipt of this request, the LEA shall convene an IEP/AFSP
meeting as soon as possible to determine another appropriate placement option for the student.

SECTION 3: SAFETY

3.1 SAFE AND APPROPRIATE ENVIRONMENT

If nonpublic agency services are not provided on a school site, the CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for providing facilities in which it
provides the services agreed to in the Individual Services Agreement, unless there is written agreement fo the contrary. CONTRACTOR shalt
comply with applicable law with respect to the structural specifications of the facilities in which it provides services, CONTRACTOR shall
comply with all applicable local, county, and/or state ordinances and statutes relating to fire, health, sanitation and building safety. If services
are provided at a school site, the CONTRACTOR shall participate in the regularly scheduled fire, earthquake, and disaster drills as
appropriate.

When the IEP specifies that NPA services are to be provided in the child's home, the parentiguardian or another adult caregiver designated
by the parent shall be present in the home while the services are delivered.

Norpublic Master Condract - Appendix B: Agencies— 19-20 Schoal Year 4124118




SAN DIEGO COUNTY NONPUBLIC MASTER CONTRACT
APPENDIX B: AGENCIES
2019-2020

SECTION 4: CONFLICT OF INTEREST
All recommendations for service by CONTRACTOR are the decisions of the 1EP team,

To the extent required by EC section 56366.3, CONTRACTOR shall not provide special education and related services, adminisiration, or
supervision by an individual who is or was an employee of a contracting district, special education local plan area, or county office within the
last 365 days, except if the individual was involuntarily terminated or laid off as part of necessary staff reductions from the contracting district,
special education local plan area, or county office. This provision does not apply to any person who is able to provide designated instruction
and services during the extended schoo! year because he or she is otherwise employed for up to 10 months of the schoaf year by the district,
special education local plan area, or county office. For purposes of this section the special education local plan area shall be the special
education local plan area of which the LEA is a member and the county office shall refer to the San Diego County Office of Education.

In terms of determining whether an individual who provides special education and related services, administration, or supervision, is or was
an employee of a contracting district, special education local plan area, or county office within the last 365 days or whether the individual was
involuntarily terminated or laid off as part of necessary staff reductions from the contracting district, special education local plan area, or
county office, the information provided to the CONTRACTOR by the individual in his or her application for employment, resume, or other
paperwork, shall be conclusive evidence on this issue for purposes of determining compliance (if required) with EC seclion 56366.3. No
payment shall be withheld or reimbursement demanded from CONTRACTOR if the individual failed to disclose on his or her application,
resume, or paperwork, submitted to the CONTRACTOR that he or she is or was an employee of a contracting district, special education local
plan area, or county office within the last 365 days or misstates the reason for separation. However, if the LEA subsequently provides
CONTRACTOR written notice (pursuant to Section 9 of this contract) that an individual whe provides speciat education and related services,
administration, or supervision, is or was an employee of a coniracting district, special education local plan area, or county ofiice within the
last 365 days (and was not involuntarily lerminated or laid off as part of necessary staff reductions) the CONTRACTOR shall have five school
days from receipt of the written nofice fo investigate the matter and to determine the accurate facts and whether the individual should be
terminated. The CONTRACTOR shall not be subject to any payment withhotding or reimburserent demands (“penalties”) for the time period
prior to receiving the written notice or for the five school days after such written notice is received.

The CONTRACTOR shall be subject to penalties required by EC section 56366.3, commencing the sixth school day after such notice is
provided only if both of the following conditions occur: 1) if it is determined that the individual was an employee of a confracting district,
special education local plan area, or county office within the last 365 days and was not involuntarily terminated or laid off as part of
necessary staff reductions and 2) if the individual was not terminated prior to the sixth school day after receiving written notice from the LEA,
special education local plan, or county office, or did not otherwise stap providing special education and refated services, administration or
supervision on behalf of CONTRACTOR, If the CONTRACTOR is subject to penalties, the time period for which penalties may be assessed,
if required by EC section 56366.3, shall not be retroactive but shall only commence on the sixth school day after the CONTRACTOR
received written notice from the LEA as specified in this paragraph. The penalty, if imposed, shall only apply to the salary of the person who
was previously emplayed by an LEA within the last 365 days.

Nenpublic Master Contract - Appendix B: Agencles— 18-20 Scheal Year 4/2418




SAN DIEGO COUNTY NONPUBLIC MASTER CONTRACT
APPENDIX B: AGENCIES
2013-2020

SECTION 5: FINANCIAL

5.1 RATE SCHEDULE FOR CONTRACT YEAR

The CONTRACTOR: San Riego County Speech Pathologist Services, Inc.

The CONTRACTOR NUMBER: _1A-3/-162

Education service(s) offered by the CONTRACTOR, and the charges for such service(s) during the ferm of this contract, shall be as follows:

RELATED SERVICES RATE

Intensive Individual Services (340)

PERIOD

Individual and Small Group Instruction (Ages 3-5 only) (350}

Language and Speech (415) 75.00

per hour

Language and Speech (415) - SLP-A {Credentialed) 58.00

per hour

Language and Speech (415) ~ Speech Therapy Assistant

Language and Speech (415) — Bilingua} SLP

Language and Speech {415} - Assessment 75.00

per hour

Adapted Physical Education (425)

Adapted Physical Education Assessment (425)

Health and Nursing: Specialized Physical Health Care LN (435

Health and Nursing: Specialized Physical Health Care RN (435)

Health and Nursing: Specialized Physical Health Care CRN {435}

Health and Nursing: Other Services LVN (436)

Health and Nursing: Other Services RN (436)

Health and Nursing: Other Services CRN {436},

Heaith and Nursing: Other Services Health Aide/CNA (436)

Assistive Technology Services — Credentialed (445)

Assistive Technolagy Services - Classified (445)

Assistive Technology Services Assessmeant (445)

Occupational Therapy (450) $78.80

per hour

Occupational Therapy (450 - Cerlified OT Assistant

Qccupational Therapy (460) - Assessment

Nonpublic Master Contract - Appendix B: Agencles— 19-20 School Year

4124119




SAN DIEGO COUNTY NONPUBLIC MASTER CONTRACT

APPENDIX B: AGENCIES
2019-2020

Physical Therapy (460)

Physical Therapy PT Assistant (460)

Physical Therapy Assessment (460)

Individual Counseling (510)

Counseling and Guidance (515}

Parent Ceunseling (520)

Social Work Services (525)

Psychological Services (530)

Psychological Services Assessment (530)

Behavior Infervention Services (535)

Behavior Intervention Services (535) - Supervision

Behavior Intervention Services {535) — Other Provider/Beh.Tech

Specialized Sexvices for Low Incidence Disabilities (6103

Specialized Services for Low Incidence Disabilities Assess (610)

Specialized Deaf and Hard of Hearing {710}

Specialized Deaf and Hard of Hearing Assessment (710)

Interpreter Services (715)

Interpreter Services Shift Differential (715)

Audiological Services (720)

Audiological Services Assessment (720)

Specialized Vision Services (725)

Specialized Vision Services Assessment (725)

Orientation and Mobility (730)

Orientation and Mobility Assessment (730}

Braille Transcription (735}

Specialized Orihopedic Services (740)

Specialized Orthopedic Services Assessment {740}

Monpublic Master Cantract - Appendix B: Agencles— 19-20 Scheol Year

4f24118




SAN DIEGC COUNTY NONPUBLIC MASTER CONTRACT
APPENDIX B: AGENCIES
2018-2020

Reader Services (745)

Note Taking Sexvices (750)

Transcription Services (755)

Recreation Services, Including Therapeutic (760)

College Awarenass Preparation (820)

Vacational Assessment, Counseling/Guidance Assessment (830)

Career Awareness (840}

Wark Experience Education (850)

Job Coaching (855)

Mentoring {860)

Agency Linkages (referral and placement) (865)

Travel Training (870)

Other Transition Services (890)

Other (900) Music Therapy

Other (900) Vision Therapy

Transportation — Emergency

Bus Passes

Professional Development

NOTES: Travel Compensation will be billed separately at $75 per trip.

“Parent fransportation reimbursement rates to be set forth in Individual Services Agreements.

Nenpublic Master Contract - Appendix B: Agencies— 18-20 School Year

42419




SECTION 6: APPROVALS

CONTRACTOR

SAN DIEGO COUNTY NONPUBLIC MASTER CONTRACT
APPENDIX B: AGENCIES
2019-2020

Nonpublic Agency

DATE:

Authorized Representative Signature

Janis Schumacher, Director

{Type) Name and Tile

Local Educational Agency

" :
[ Fr 2 £ o7 g0 By

DATE:

Alithorized Representative Signature”

Andrea Sissons, CBO

(Type) Name and Title

{ EA Board Approval

Nonpublic Master Contract - Appendix B: Agencies— 19-20 School Year

DATE:




LEA; Warner Unified School District Monpublic: San Diego County Speech Patholegist Services, Inc. ‘

nats e oounty effine of

ﬁ \ EDUCATION

i, FUTURE WiTHOUT BOUNDARIES”
Student Services and Programs Division
Special Education Department



Confract Section

SAN DIEGO COUNTY NONPUBLIC MASTER CONTRACT
APPENDIX B: AGENCIES
2019-2020

Index of Provisions

Page Number

SECTION 1: EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM

1.1
1.2
1.3
1.4

15
1.6

Admission/Enroiiment Procedure
Supplies and Equipment
Calendar
Parent Visits/Communication

a. Visits

h. Communication
Ownership
Staff Absences

SECTION 2: ATTENDANCE

SECTION 3: SAFETY

3.1

Safe and Appropriate Environment

SECTION 4: CONFLICT OF INTEREST

SECTION 5: FINANCIAL

5.1

Rate Schedule for Contract Year

SECTION 6: APPROVALS

SIGNATURE PAGE

Nonpublic Masier Contract - Appendix B: Agencies- 19-20 Schaol Year

P ORY — —x 3 e —a -

412419




SAN DIEGO COUNTY NONPUBLIC MASTER CONTRACT
APPENDIX B: AGENCIES
2018-2020

NONPUBLIC MASTER CORTRACT
Appendix B: Agencies

CONTRACT YEAR 2019-2020

SECTION 1: EDUCATIONAL PROGRARM

11 ADMISSION/ENROLLMENT PROCEDURES

Prior fo the CONTRACTOR deciding whether or nat to enroll a pupil, the LEA shall provide the CONTRACTOR a copy of the pupil's current
IEP/IFSP, and facilitate an chservation of the pupil, data gathering from the current or priar education providers, and any other reasonable
information gathering CONTRACTOR wishes to undertake prior to making an enrollment decision. The CONTRACTOR retains the right to
decline enroliment of any pupil and nothing in this contract shall be construed to limit this right.

If a pupil is being considered for enroliment, his or her IEP/IFSP shall be reviewed in collaboration with the L.EA, CONTRACTOR, parerits,
and other inviled participants, as appropriate.

The CONTRACTOR shall notify the LEA of its decision fo decline enroliment or the effective date of enroliment of the pupit in accordance
with Section 9 (Notices) of this contract within 10 working days of receipt of the referral.

1.2 SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT

The CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for providing all standard and usuat supplies and equipment required for the general program
provided by CONTRACTOR. If an individual pupil's IEPAIFSP requires specialized equipment and/or supplies beyond the CONTRACTOR'S
general program, the LEA shall provide them untess otherwise specifled in the Individual Services Agreement. The LEA shall provide the
low incidence equipment assigned to the pupil through the IEPAFSP unless CONTRACTOR specifically agrees in the Individual Services
Agreement to provide the low incidence equipment. Supplies and/or equipment purchased and/or provided by the LEA remain the property of
the LEA and supplies andfor equipment purchased andfor provided by CONTRACTOR remain the property of CONTRACTOR, if not
specifically reimbursed by the LEA for that specific supply or equipment. If the CONTRACTOR provides DIS and/or related services, the
CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for providing usual and reasonable supplies and assessment tools necessary to implement the
pravision of services unless otherwise agreed in the Individual Services Agreement.

1.3 CALENDAR

The CONTRACTOR shalf only provide designated instruction and services during the period of the pupil's regular or extended schoot year
program, or both, at the location designated by the IEP, unless otherwise specified by the pupil's IEP/IFSP. The CONTRACTOR shalt
observe the following legal holidays including independence Day, Veteran's Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, Christmas Day, New Year's
Day, Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Day, President's Day, and Memorial Day, as specified in the CONTRACTOR'S official calendar. Make-up
sessions may be scheduled for other days of school vacations.

1.4 PARENT VISITSICOMMUNICATION

a. The CONTRACTOR shall provide for reascnable parental visits to all of the agency facilities including, but not limited to, the
instructional setling attended by pupils and recreational activity areas. CONTRACTOR shall notify case manager or other
authorized district representative of all planned parental visits, and provide opportunity for case manager or other district
representative to atlend visit. The CONTRACTOR shall use its good faith efforts to provide that parental visits are in
agreement with a court order, if any.

b. All communication betweers CONTRACTOR and Pareni regarding programmatic decisions must include case manager or
other authorized IEP team member, unless authorized by LEA representative or case manager, regarding program
recommendations.

Nonpublic Master Contract - Appendix B: Agencies- 19-20 Schaol Year 4724119




SAN DIEGO COUNTY NONPUBLIC MASTER CONTRACT
APPENDIX B: AGENCIES
2019-2020

15 OWNERSHIP

Al activity plans, token systems, reinforce systems or inventeries, visual schedules, data, drills, progress reports, quarterly reports, behavior
intervention plans, behavior support plans, behavior graphs, student assessment results, and program materials created specifically for
individual pupits by CONTRACTOR under this Agreement shail be the joint property of CONTRACTOR and LEA.

1.6 STAFF ABSENCES

When a provider is absent, The CONTRACTOR shall provide appropriate coverage in accordance with EC secfion 56061. The
CONTRACTOR shall provide the LEA the documentalion of such coverage upon request. As appropriate, the CONTRACTOR and the LEA
may make arrangements for make-up sessions, usually within 30 days, at a mutually convenient time and location if appropriate staff is not
available to provide coverage for staff absences.

CONTRACTORS wha provide nurses, 1:1 aides or 1:1 behavior infervention staff in accordance with an individual student's IEP/IFSP shall
provide substitute coverage when the staff member is absent, unless other arrangements have been made with the LEA on a case by case
basis. :

SECTION 2: ATTENDANCE

The CONTRACTOR shall keep original records of services provided to each pupil in a register, report or record with the pupil's absences
clearly indicated. The CONTRACTOR shall file the signed copies of such service logs with monihly invoices to the LEA within thirty (30)
days of the close of the school month. The dacuments and reports identified in this section shall be provided to LEA purstant to the
provisicns in Section 2.3 {Nofices) of the Nonpublic Master Contract Main Documeni. The CONTRACTOR is responsible for verifying
accuracy of the service logs and for informing subcontractors of their personal respensibility for the completion and accuracy of said farms.
A unit of service for payment purposes is one session as specified in the pupil's IEPAIFSP.

If a pupil's absences exceed more than ten days, the CONTRACTOR may notify the LEA of the intent fo terminate the Individual Services
Agreement and if it does, at the same time it shall request an IEP/IFSP meeting. Said notice shall be provided pursuant to Section 9
{Natices) of this contract. Upon receipt of this request, the LEA shall convene an IEP/IFSP meeting as soon as possible to review the
placement, modify the IEP/IFSP if appropriate, or determine another appropriate placement option for the student.

If a CONTRACTOR attempts to provide services for 5 consecutive days or sessions, and the student is not available for the service, the
CONTRACTOR may suspend the Individual Services Agreement and notify the district of the need fo convene a meeting of the IEPAFSP
team fo attempt to resolve the problem. If a pupil's absences exceed more than ten unreimbursed days, the CONTRACTOR may notify the
LEA of the intent to terminate the Individual Services Agreement and if it does, at the same time it shall request an IEP/IFSP meeting. Said
notice shall be provided pursuant to Section 9 (Notices) of this contract. Upon receipt of this request, the LEA shall convene an IEP/FSP
meeting as saon as possible to determine anather appropriaie placement option for the student.

SECTION 3: SAFETY

3.1 SAFE AND APPROPRIATE ENVIRONMENT

If nonpublic agency services are not provided on a school site, the CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for providing facilities in which it
provides the services agreed 1o in the Individual Services Agreement, unless there is written agreement to the contrary. CONTRACTOR shall
comply with applicable law with respect to the structural specifications of the facilities in which it provides services. CONTRACTOR shall
comply with all applicable local, county, and/or state ordinances and statutes refafing o fire, health, sanitation and building safely. If services
are provided at a school site, the CONTRACTOR shall participate in the regularly scheduled fire, earthquake, and disasfer drills as
appropriate.

When the IEP specifies that NPA services are to be provided in the child's home, the parent/guardian or another adult caregiver designated
by the parent shall be present in the home while the services are detivered.

Nonpublic Master Cantract - Appendix B: Agencles—19-20 School Year 4124119




SAN DIEGO COUNTY NONPUBLIC MASTER CONTRACT
APPENDIX B: AGENCIES
2019-2020

SECTION 4: CONFLICT OF INTEREST
All recommendations for service by CONTRACTOR are the decisions of the IEP feam.

To the extent required by EC section 56366.3, CONTRACTOR shall not provide special education and related services, administration, or
supervision by an individual who is or was an employee of a contracting district, special education local plan area, or county office within the
last 365 days, except if the individual was involuntarity terminated or laid off as part of necessary staff reductions from the contracting district,
special education local plan area, or county office. This provision does nol apply to any person who is able 1o provide designated instruction
and services during the extended school year because he or she is otherwise employed for up to 10 months of the schoot year by the district,
special education local plan area, or county office. For purposes of this section the special education locat plan area shall be the special
education local pian area of which the LEA is a member and the county office shall refer to the San Diego County Office of Education.

In terms of defermining whether an individual who provides special education and related services, administration, or supervision, is or was
an employee of a contracting district, special education local plan area, or county office within the last 365 days or whether the individual was
involuntarily terminated or laid off as part of necessary staff reductions from the contracting district, special education local plan area, or
county office, the information provided to the CONTRACTOR by the individual in his or her application for employment, resume, or other
paperwark, shall be conclusive evidence on this issue for purposes of determining compliance (if required) with EC section 56366.3. No
payment shall be withheld or reimbursement demanded from CONTRACTOR if the individual failed to disclose on his or her application,
restime, or paperwork, submitted to the CONTRACTOR that he or she is or was an employee of a contracting district, special education local
plan area, or county office within the last 365 days or misstates the reason for separation. However, if the LEA subsequently provides
CONTRACTOR written notice (pursuant to Section 9 of this contract) that an individual who provides special education and related services,
administration, or supervision, is or was an employee of a contracting district, special education local plan area, or county office within the
ast 365 days (and was not involuntarily terminated or laid off as part of necessary staff reductions) the CONTRACTOR shall have five school
days from receipt of the writlen notice o investigate the matter and to determine the accurate facts and whether the individual should be
terminated. The CONTRACTOR shall not be subject fo any payment withholding or reimbursement demands (“penalties”) for the time period
prior to receiving the written notice or for the five school days after such written notice is received.

The CONTRACTOR shall be subject fo penalties required by £C section 56366.3, commencing the sixth school day after such nofice is
provided only if both of the following canditions occur: 1) if it is determined that the individual was an employee of a contracting disfrict,
special education local plan area, or county office within the last 365 days and was not involuntarily terminated or faid off as part of
necessary staff reductions and 2) if the individual was not terminated prior to the sixth school day after receiving written notice from the LEA,
special education local plan, or county office, or did not otherwise stop providing special education and related services, administration or
supervision on behalf of CONTRACTOR. If the CONTRACTOR is subject to penalties, the time period fer which penalties may be assessed,
if required by EC section 56366.3, shall not be retroactive but shall only commence on the sixth school day after the CONTRACTOR
recelved written notice from the LEA as specified in this paragraph. The penalty, if imposed, shall only apply to the salary of the person who
was previously employed by an LEA within the last 365 days.

Naonpublic Master Contract - Appendix B: Agencies— 19-20 School Year 4124119




SAN DIEGO COUNTY NONPUBLIC MASTER CONTRACT
APPENDIX B: AGENCIES
2019-2020

SECTION 5: FINANCIAL

5.1 RATE SCHEDULE FOR CONTRACT YEAR

The CONTRACTOR: San Biego County Speech Pathologist Services, Inc.

The CONTRACTOR NUMBER: _1A-37-162

Education service(s) offered by the CONTRACTOR, and the charges for such service(s) during the term of this confract, shall be as follows:

RELATED SERVICES RATE PERIOD

Intensive Individual Services (340

Individual and Small Group Instruction (Ages 3-5 anly) (358}

Language and Speech (415} 75.00 . per hour

Language and Speech {415) - SLP-A {Credentialed) 58.00 per hour

Language and Speech (415) — Speech Therapy Assistant

Language and Speech (415) - Bilingual SLP

Language and Speech {415} - Assessment 75.00 per hour

Adapted Physical Education {425)

Adapted Physical Education Assessment (425)

Heaith and Nursing: Specialized Physical Health Care LVN (435}

Health and Nursing: Specialized Physical Health Care RN (435}

Health and Nursing: Specialized Physical Health Care CRN (435)

Health and Nursing: Other Services LVN (436}

Health and Nursing: Other Services RN (436)

Health and Nursing: Other Services CRN (436}

Health and Nursing: Other Services Health Aide/CNA (436)

Assistive Technology Services — Credentialed (445)

Assistive Technology Services - Classified (445)

Assistive Technology Services Assessment (445)

Occupational Therapy (450) $78.80 per hour

Qccupational Therapy (450) - Certified OT Assistant

Occupational Therapy (460) - Assessment

Nonpublic Master Confract - Appendix B: Agencles— 19-20 Schoal Year 4424119




SAN DIEGO COUNTY NONPUBLIC MASTER CONTRACT

APPENDIX B: AGENCIES
2019-2020

Physical Therapy {460)

Physical Therapy PT Assistant (460)

Physical Therapy Assessment (460)

Individual Counseling (510)

Counseling and Guidance (515}

Parent Counseling (520)

Sacial Work Services (525)

Psvcholegical Services (530)

Psychological Services Assessment (530)

Behavior Intervention Services (535)

Behavior Intervention Services {535) - Supetvision

Behavior Intervention Services (535) — Other Provider/Beh.Tech

Specialized Services for Low Incidence Disabilities (610)

Specialized Services for Low Incidence Disabilities Assess {610)

Specialized Deaf and Hard of Hearing (710}

Specizalized Deaf and Hard of Hearing Assessment (710)

Inferpreter Services {715)

Interpreter Services Shift Differentiat (715)

Audiclogical Services (7203

Audiological Services Assessment (720)

Specialized Vision Services (725)

Specialized Vision Services Assessment (725)

Orientation and Mobility {730}

Orientation and Mohility Assessment (730}

Braille Transcription {(735)

Specialized Orihopedic Services (740}

Specialized Orthopedic Services Assessment (740)

Nonpublic Master Confract - Appendix B: Agencies— 19-20 School Year

412419




SAN DIEGO COUNTY NONPUBLIC MASTER CONTRACT
APPENDIX B: AGENCIES
2018-2020

Reader Services (745)

Note Taking Services (750)

Transcription Services (755)

Recreation Services, Including Therapeutic (760)

College Awareness Preparalion (820)

Vocafional Assessment, Counseling/Guidance Assessment (830)

Career Awareness (840}

Wark Experience Education (850}

Job Coaching {855}

Mentoring (860)

Agency Linkages (referral and placement) {865)

Travel Training (870}

Other Transition Senvices (890)

Other (900} Music Therany

Other (900) Vision Therapy

Transportation — Emergency

Bus Passes

Professional Development

NOTES: Travel Compensation will be billed separately at $75 per trip.

*Paren| transportation reimbursement rates to be set forth in Individual Services Agreements.

Nonpublic Master Contract - Appendix B: Agencies— 19-20 Schaal Year

4124118




SAN DIEGO COUNTY NONPUBLIC MASTER CONTRACT
APPENDIX B: AGENCIES
2019-2020

SECTION 6: APPROVALS

CONTRACTOR

Nonpublic Agency

DATE:

Authotized Representative Signafure

Janis Schumacher, Director
{Type) Name and THle

LEA
Local Educational Agency

%

[ AN e o (e DATE: (ClE]ig
Authorized Representafive Signature P

Andrea Sissons, CBO
{Type) Name and Titie

LEA Board Approval pate:/( ;j/ g{, %

Nonputlic Master Contract - Appendix B: Agencies— 19-20 School Year

4/24/19




TOPIC

DESCRIPTION

FISCAL IMPACT

RECOMMENDATION

ACTION ITEM

15

Consider approval of Resolution #2019-20-002, Resolution for adopting the
“GANN" LIMIT

Establishes maximum appropriation limitations commonly called “Gann Limits”
for public agencies, including school districts

N/A

Recommend approval




RESOLUTION #2019-20-002
RESOLUTION FOR ADCPTING THE “GANN" LIMIT

WHEREAS, in November of 1979, the California electorate did adopt Proposition 4,
commonly called the Gann Amendment, which added Article XIi-B to the California
Constitution; and,

WHEREAS, the provisions of that Article establish maximum appropriation limitations,
commonly called “Gann Limits,” for public agencies, including school districts; and,

WHEREAS, the District must establish a revised Gann limit for the 2018-19 fiscal year and @
projected Gann Limit for the 2019-20 fiscal year in accordance with the provisions of
Article XIII-B and applicable stajutory law:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this Board does provide public notice that the
attached calculations and documentation of the Gann limits for the 2018-12 and
2019-20 fiscal years are made in accord with applicable consfitutional and statutory
law;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESCLVED that this Board does hereby declare that the appropriations
in the Budget for the 2018-19 and 2019-20 fiscal years do not exceed the limitations
imposed by Proposition 4;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent provides copies of this resolution
along with the appropriate attachments to inferested citizens of this district.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by said Governing Board on the September 10, 2019 Board Meeting
by the following vote:

AYES: __ MEMBERS
AYES: _ MEMBERS
AYES: __ MEMBERS

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO ) SS

|, PJ Stoneburner, Clerk of the Governing Board, do hereby certify that the forgeoing is a full,
true, and correct copy of a resolution duly passed and adopted by sdid Board at o
regularly called and conducted meeting held on said date.

™Lecretary/Clerk of the Governing
Board




TOPIC

DESCRIPTION

FISCAL IMPACT

RECOMMENDATION

ACTION ITEM

16

Consider approval of Indian Policies and Procedures (IPP) for the 2019-2020
school year

N/A
N/A

Recommend approval




TOPIC

DESCRIPTION

FISCAL IMPACT

RECOMMENDATION

ACTION ITEM

17

Discussion and possible Action regarding Board Agenda layout and order
N/A
N/A

Recammend approval




10/4/2019 Warner Unified School District Maii - Re: Closed Session/Student Matter

Rhonda Hill <rhonda.hill@warnerusd.net>

Re: Closed Session/Student Matter

Jonathan Berry-Smith <jonathan berrysmith@sdcoe.net> Fri, Oct 4, 2019 at 10:47 AM
To: Rhonda Hill <rhonda.hill@warnerusd.net>

Hi Rhonda,

Thank you for sending your closed session questions to me. For your first question, boards regularly hold closed sessions in
a different room, the only requirement being that their meetings are held within the jurisdiction of their district. So starting
the closed session in the Superintendent’s office, and then proceeding to the cafeteria for open session woukd not count as
two locations.

Next, it is necessary to do roll call in both open and closed session. The flag salute, on the other hand, is generally done in
open session, while there is no limitation on reciting the Pledge of Allegiance more than once.

| hope the above helps to clarify your questions.

Thank you,

[Quoted text hidden]

Wiine-7imail asadle cam/mailiu/0?ik=d85594982ci view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-%3A 16464858594 11928015&simpl=msg-{%3A16464858594... 1 i1




TOPIC

DESCRIPTION

FISCAL IMPACT

RECOMMENDATION

ACTION ITEM

18

Informational CALPAC Charter Petition for Renewal Authorization submiited

Emailed to Board Members

N/A

Recommend approval




Consent Agenda




Warrant Register

August 2015




Warrants issued by the District are required by law to be
approved or ratified by the Board of Education.

The following warrants were issued for the month of: August-19

Commercial Warrants:

Fund Number/Name Warrant Total

Fund 0100 General Fund 188126.4

Fund 1200 Preschool 444.3

Fund 1300 Nutrition . 77743

Fund 2518 Capital Facilities S -
TOTAL| S 196,345.00

Payroll Warrants:

Fund Number/Name Warrant Totai

Fund 0100 General Fund 5 90,338.74

Fund 1200 Preschaol ' S 2,231.82

Fund 1300 Nutrition S 8,622.88
TOTALL S 101,193.44

Recommendaton:
Administration recommends that the Board approve and ratify the expenditure warrants as presented.

Clerk Signature:

Date:




Warrant Register

September 2019




Commercial Warrants



: S
9/4/2019
9/6/2019
9/6/2019
9/6/2019
9/6/2019
9/6/2019
9/6/2019
9/6/2019
9/6/2019
9/6/2019
9/6/2019
9/6/2019
9/6/2019
9/6/2019
9/6/2019
9/6/2019
9/6/2019
9/6/2018
9/6/2019
9/6/2019
9/9/2019
9/9/2019

9/12/2019

9/12/2019

9/12/2019

9/12/2019

9/12/2019

9/12/2019

9/12/2019

9/12/2019

9/12/2019

9/12/2019

Bl

14587326
14588451
14588452
14588453
14588454
14588455
14588456
14588457
14588458
14588459
14588460
14588461
14588462
14588462
14588463
14588454
14588465
14588466
14588467
14588468
14588957
145889838
14580783
14550784
14580785
145980786
14580787
14550788
14550789
14590750
145580791
145380792

el
Merl Johnson - WSM
Borrego Springs Bottled Water
inocente Reyes

THE COLLEGE BOARD

SCHOOL QUTFITTERS LLC

AZTEC FIRE & SAFETY INC

SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY
RANSOM PUMP & SUPPLY

WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY

STANDARD ELECTRONICS

RAMONA DISPOSAL

DONALD HOLT

US FOODSERVICE

US FOCDSERVICE

SYSCO SAN DIEGO

RICOH USA, INC.

WARNER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
LOZANO SMITH

ACSA

CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION FFA
CLINICAL LABORATORY

ARNTZ DISTRIBUTING COMPANY

Mert Johnson - WSM

ERIC HALL & ASSOCIATES

CHERMAINE OSUNA

WESTAIR GASES & EQUIPMENT INC.
SOUTHERN COUNTIES LUBRICANTS LLC
JASMINE PAYNE

SCHOOL QUTFITTERS LLC
HAWTHORNE MACHINERY CO.
NORTH COUNTY ED PURCHASING CONSORTIUM
B AND B LOCK & SAFE

1339.80
395.00
370.00

72.41
550.01
255.26

1350.12
508.22
187.73
107.43

4636.90
298.13
188.28
453.44

30.00
220.00
59.50
595.00
507.81
863.75

4000.00

200.00
48.18

2820.84

359.25
62.06
968.99
52.09
758.26



9/12/2019
9/12/2019
9/12/2019
8/12/2015
9/12/2019
9/12/2019
9/12/2018
9/12/2019
9/12/2019
8/12/2015
8/12/2018
8/12/2018
9/12/2019
9/12/2019
9/12/2019
9/12/2019
S/17/2018
9/18/2018
9/18/2019
9/15/2019
8/19/2019
9/19/2019
8/19/2019
9/19/2019
9/19/2019
8/15/2019
9/15/2019
9/19/2019
9/18/2018
9/19/2018
9/19/2019
8/19/2019
8/18/2019
9/19/2019

14550793
14590754
14550795
14550756
14550797
14530798
14590798
14550799
14590800
14550800
14550801
14580802
14590803
145380804
14590805
14550806
14592440
14552855
145523860
14583578
14593573
14593580
145393580
14583580
14583581
14593582
14583583
14553584
14583585
145393585
14583587
14553588
14593588
14593580

RAMONA [RRIGATION

DION INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS
STAPLES CREDIT PLAN

OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES
CREATIVE BUS SALES

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

ARNTZ DISTRIBUTING COMPANY
SYSCO SAN DIEGO
SYSCO SAN DIEGO

RICOH USA, INC.

LEADER SERVICES

CiF SAN DIEGO SECTICN

STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY
HEARTLAND PAYMENT SYSTEMS
CAMERON WELDING SUPPLY

LAW OFFICE OF SCHWARTZ & STOREY
DANNIS WOLIVER KELLEY

MCKINLEY ELEVATCOR CORPORATION
ANDREA SISS50NS

WORKABILITY | REGION 5

SHANNON STEIN

SHANNON STEIN

SHANNON STEIN

SOUTHERN COUNTIES LUBRICANTS LLC
Borrego Springs Bottled Water
CALIFORNIA DEPT OF EDUCATION
CARL FOCARELLI

DAVID MACLEOD

FORTUNA UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
FRECKLE EDUCATION, iNC.

DAVID SEES

GHAZAL & SONS INC

JAN KRASOWSK

0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
1300
1300
1300
0100
0100
0100
0100
1300
G100
0100
0100
010C
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
010G
0100
1300
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
1300
0100

36.05
820.77
241.58
204.39
244.63
213.66
526.06
466.06

44.30
554.66
654.18
500.00

1080.00
361.09
900.00

21.33

3000.00

3225.00
720.00
657.14
100.00

74.24

70.76

62.62

1445321

87.15
171.00
107.46

16.66
175.00

2750.00

52.59
750.85

38.95



9/19/2019
9/19/2019
9/15/2019
9/19/2019
9/19/2019
9/19/2019
9/19/2019
9/19/2019
9/18/2019
9/19/2019
9/19/2019
9/19/2019
9/19/2019
9/19/2019
9/20/2019
9/23/2019
9/23/2019
9/25/2019
9/25/2019
9/25/2019
9/25/2019
9/25/2019
9/25/2019
§/25/2019
9/25/2019
9/25/2019
9/25/2019
9/25/2019
9/25/2019
9/25/2019
9/25/2019
9/25/2019
9/25/2019
9/26/2019

14593591
14593591
14593532
14533583
14593594
14593555
14593595
14593595
14593585
14593595
14583595
14593596
14593597
14593598
14594323
14594304
14594805
14595334
145958835
14595885
14595885
14595885
14535885
14595886
14595887
14555888
14595389
14595830
14595891
14595892
14595393
14595894
14595895
14596409

STS EDUCATION

STS EDUCATION

SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY
HOUGHTON MIFFLIN

PACIFIC LAWN MOWER WORKS
BANK OF AMERICA BUSINESS CARD
BANK OF AMERICA BUSINESS CARD
BANK OF AMERICA BUSINESS CARD
BANK OF AMERICA BUSINESS CARD
BANK OF AMERICA BUSINESS CARD
BANK OF AMERICA BUSINESS CARD
DONALD HOLT

ARNTZ DISTRIBUTING COMPANY
SOUTHERN REGION CATA

DAVID MACLEGD

JOHN J. POLITANO

WESTERN ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES,LLC
CALIFORNIA DEPT OF EDUCATION
SYNCB/AMAZON

SYNCB/AMAZON

SYNCB/AMAZON

SYNCB/AMAZON

SYNCB/AMAZON

WILLIAM JONES

SCHOOL QUTFITTERS LLC

HOLLY PAWLICK]

KELCY SUTTON

FRESNO COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

PARKHOUSE TIRE, INC.
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
ARNTZ DISTRIBUTING COMPANY
LOZANG SMITH

THE NYHART COMPANY
HAWTHORNE MACHINERY CO.

0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
1300
0100
1300
0100
0100
0100
G100
1300
0100
0100
0100
0100
1200
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
1300
0100
0100
0100

10402.16
3573.80
§7.14
285.00
1462.86
106.66
182.41
102.46
122.34
144.22
850.55
122,73
467.86
175.00
90.13
8847.57
3385.00
851.77
616.25
48.73
188.22
127.42
72.50
375.00
482.71
300.36
168.23
300.00
386.80
98.00
486.92
11822.64
2250.00
12169.15



9/26/2019 14596410
8/30/2019 14597405

WARNER SPRINGS COMMUNITY CHURCH
HATCH & CESARIO

0100
0100

500.00
895.00



Purchase Orders



WUSD PO LIST PERIOD COVERED 9/1/2019 - 9/30/2019

DATE VENDOR NAME

9/4/2015 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY
9/4/2019 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT
9/17/2019 TEACHERS PAY TEACHERS
9/19/2015 NEW EGG
9/19/2019 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY
9/20/2019 LAKESHORE
9/27/2015 NEW EGG
9/27/2019 SCHOOL QUTFITTERS
8/27/2019 MISSCURI TURF PAINT

PO#

15-66069
19-66070
19-66071
19-66072
19-66073
19-66074
19-66075
19-66076
19-66078

AMOUNT

$97.14
$285.00
$123.14
$2,277.34
$58.19
$71.18
$646.45
$987.98
$219.96



Activities Calendar




10/4/2019 Warner Unified School District - Calendar - October 2019
‘ SUN ‘ MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT
' 29 30 Oct 1 2 3 4 5
i Zedi ] #% 4pm Native Pr| | & 7:30am Opera
Create
6 7 B8 9 10 11 12
'@ 1pm FFA Recy] # 8am Middle S%
# 3:.15pm Golf Cl
13 14 15 16 17 i8 19
{7’7 12pm Fishing | | # 3:15pm GoifCJ Homecoming G ] FFA Leadership ]
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
Halloween Gran # 3:15pm Golf C Fall Festival / Bt
27 28 29 30 31 Nov 1 2

[ % 3pm Element%

"% 31 5pm Golf d}

% 9am Day of th]

kitha Healandar doondle cormicalendar/b/3f?tab=mc

12




